
 
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d ,  L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
Ph: 847.883.8600 | Fax: 847.883.8608 | www. l i n co ln sh i re i l . gov  

 
 

AGENDA 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

Village Hall – Board Room 
Monday, August 12, 2019 

Following Regular Village Board Meeting 
 

Reasonable accommodations / auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively participate in any 
public meetings of the Board.  Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance if you need 

special accommodations to attend. The Committee of the Whole will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the 
majority of the Trustees to do so. Citizens wishing to address the Board on agenda items may speak when the agenda item is open, 

prior to Board discussion. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
1.0 ROLL CALL  

    
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Acceptance of the July 22, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 
 
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS  

3.1 Planning, Zoning and Land Use  
3.11 Consideration of an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit to 
 Construct a 113-Room Hotel in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) Zoning 

Subdistrict; Building Height Variation; Setback Variations; Wall Sign 
Variations; and a Related Text Amendment for Hotel Parking 
Requirements (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC – 350 Knightsbridge Parkway) 

 
3.2 Finance and Administration 
 3.21 Consideration and Discussion of Approving Workers Compensation 

Insurance Coverage for the Period of January 1, 2020 to April 30, 2021 
with the Municipal Insurance Cooperative (MICA) in the Amount of 
$209,559.00 (Village of Lincolnshire)  

 
3.3 Public Works  

 3.31 Consideration of a Contract for the 2019 Sanitary and Storm Sewer Lining 
Project with Hoerr Construction of Peoria, IL, in an Amount not to Exceed 
$89,265.84 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

 3.32 Consideration of Awarding a Contract to American Underground, 
Glenview, IL, for Sanitary and Storm Sewer Televising and Cleaning in 
the Amount of $67,753.41 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

3.4 Public Safety 
3.5 Parks and Recreation 
3.6 Judiciary and Personnel 

  
4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
5.0 NEW BUSINESS 
6.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
7.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www. l i n co l n sh i re i l . g ov  

 
2.2 

MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

Monday, July 22, 2019   
Present: 
Mayor Brandt      Trustee Harms Muth 
Trustee Grujanac    Trustee Hancock 
Trustee Leider     Trustee Pantelis 
Trustee Raizin     Village Clerk Mastandrea    
Village Attorney Simon   Village Manager Burke 
Finance Director/Treasurer Peterson   Public Works Director Woodbury 
Chief of Police Leonas   Assistant Village Manager/Community & 
        Economic Development Director Gilbertson           

        
ROLL CALL 
Mayor Brandt called the meeting to order at 7:09 p.m., and Village Clerk Mastandrea called the 
Roll. 
 
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Acceptance of the July 8, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 
 
The minutes of the July 8, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting were 
approved as submitted. 
 

3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
   

3.1 Planning, Zoning and Land Use 
 

3.2 Finance and Administration 
3.21 Report Regarding Five-Year Financial Forecast (Village of 

Lincolnshire) 
 
 Village Manager Burke stated the Five-Year Financial Forecast follows 

up on discussions the Board had regarding the long-term Capital Plan. 
Staff takes the 10-year Capital Plan and projects operation revenues 
and expenses, and incorporates those capital expenditures into a Five-
Year Financial Forecast. Each Department Manager is responsible for 
reviewing their budget and project out their expenditures for the current 
year-end.  

 
 Village Manager Burke provided a presentation regarding the Five-

Year Financial Forecast. Village Manager Burke presented charts and 
information on the following:  

 
• General Operating Fund – Fund Balance vs. Policy which reflect 

General Fund-Fund Balance maintained at 75% of projected General 



Page 2 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
July 22, 2019 
 
 

Fund Operating Expenses.  
 
Trustee Grujanac stated she received an inquiry from a resident 
regarding maintaining quality of service regardless of the 
increases/decreases in budgeted expenditures. Village Manager Burke 
confirmed staff works to maintain quality of services and will continue 
to do so through directly providing services and contracting for services 
and materials.  

   
Trustee Hancock asked for clarification regarding the chart. Village 
Manager Burke stated remaining funds, in excess of the 75% Fund 
Balance Policy for the General Fund are transferred to fund Water & 
Sanitary Sewer Improvement Fund for capital projects or transferred to 
the General Capital Fund.  Village Manager Burke noted the green line 
in the chart represents available resources to be transferred to fund 
capital expenditures.  
 

• General Fund – Revenues with Operating & Capital Expenses. Village 
Manager Burke further explained the Five-Year Financial Forecast as it 
relates to operating expenses/revenues and planned capital spending. 
 

• Water & Sanitary Sewer Fund – Annual Operating Expenses vs. Fund 
Balance. Annually, the Water & Sanitary Sewer Operations Fund 
transfers any funds in excess of the 20% Target Fund Balance to the 
Water & Sanitary Sewer Improvement Fund.  

 
Mayor Brandt asked if the projections include projects such as The St. 
James. Village Manager Burke stated connection fees are not included 
in the forecast until a project is approved.  
 

• Water & Sanitary Sewer Fund – General Fund Transfers to Water & 
Sewer Fund. 

 
Village Manager Burke stated with the Home2Suites coming through 
and some of the other developments in process, the revenue picture 
for the Village should continue to improve compared to where we were 
a few years ago.  

 
3.22 Report Regarding Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and Goals Status 

Report (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 
 Village Manager Burke stated a report regarding Fiscal Year 2019 

Budget and Goals was provided in the Board packet for review. 
 
 Trustee Harms Muth asked why there was a 10% differential in the 

Public Works Administration budget from last year. Village Manager 
Burke noted he would look into this number and report back to the 
board. Public Works Director Woodbury noted there was a $5,000 
increase in professional services/miscellaneous engineering which is 



Page 3 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
July 22, 2019 
 
 

part of the difference. Village Manager Burke stated they have retained 
a landscaper to assist with the bike path planning and incurred some 
additional design costs for the Riverwoods bike path. Public Works 
Director Woodbury stated he would follow up with an email regarding 
other increases to explain the differences.  

 
3.23 Consideration of an Ordinance Amending to Title 1 

(Administration) Chapter 15 (Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code (Administration Fees – Returned 
Checks, Traffic Crash Accident Reports, and Accident 
Reconstruction Reports - Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
 Village Manager Burke provided a summary of the proposed ordinance 

amending Title 1, Chapter 15 of the Village Code regarding returned 
checks, traffic crash accident reports, and accident reconstruction 
reports. 

 
 It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 

Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
 
3.24 Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Title 1 (Administration), 

Chapter 17 (Comprehensive Fine/Penalty Schedule), Section 1-17-
2 (Administration Fines) of the Lincolnshire Village Code 
Pertaining to General Penalties (Village of Lincolnshire)  
 
Village Manager Burke provided a summary of the proposed ordinance 
amending Title 1, Chapter 17, and Section 1-17-2 of the Village Code 
regarding general penalties to reference a dollar amount.  
 
Village Attorney Simon stated the maximum fine described in the 
statute for General Penalties is $750 but the Board has the authority to 
increase this amount beyond the statutory limit.  
 
Trustee Raizin asked if there is a different fine if someone has a 
second violation. Village Manager Burke noted often times a higher fine 
is assessed for a second violation, depending on the type of violation.  
 
Trustee Grujanac asked if there is any reason the maximum fine for 
general penalty should go beyond $750. Village Manager Burke stated 
some defined fines are already set at amounts more than $750.  
 
Trustee Harms Muth asked what a General Penalty is. Village Attorney 
Simon stated there are sections of the code that provide for 
prohibitions, but there is not a specific penalty attributable to that 
prohibition, so where the code is silent on a specific penalty it reverts 
automatically to a general penalty. Village Manager Burke noted a 
specific example would be a business not paying for food and 
beverage tax.  
 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
July 22, 2019 
 
 

Village Attorney Simon suggested raising the maximum to $1,000.  
 
Trustee Raizin asked about what is involved in the general violations of 
the code; what types of things are covered. Village Manager Burke 
stated there are so many that are enumerated in the fee schedule and 
fine schedule and the intent is to have everything listed. It can be 
difficult to identify what is not listed and is the reason for a General 
Penalty. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to place this item with the revised 
maximum fee of $1,000 on the Consent Agenda for approval at the 
next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
    

3.3 Public Works 
3.31 Consideration of a Contract with Chicagoland Paving, Inc. for IL 

Route 22 Emergency Access Construction at a Cost not to Exceed 
$80,000 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
  Public Works Director Woodbury provided a summary of a contract 

with Chicagoland Paving, Inc. for IL Route 22 emergency access 
construction at a cost not to exceed $80,000.  

 
  Trustee Grujanac noted it appears regular traffic would be able to go 

through the emergency access. Public Works Director Woodbury 
stated the emergency access is a right-in, right-out so through traffic 
would not benefit. Village Manager Burke stated if through traffic 
becomes a problem, Police will be able to enforce access in this 
location.  

 
  It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 

Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
 

3.32 Continued Discussion of Removal and Reinstallation of the 
Whytegate Subdivision Historical Fence (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
  Public Works Director Woodbury provided the background regarding 

possibly removing and reinstalling the Whytegate Subdivision historical 
fence. Staff was asked to bring back revised options including removal 
of some foliage and potentially extending the fence, northbound 
towards Surrey Lane. Public Works Director Woodbury outlined 4 
options as follows: 1. Remove / re-install new (PVC) fence 15 feet west 
of its current location. 2. Remove the fence completely – no re-
installation. 3. Remove existing fence/install 107 feet of new fence. 4. 
Remove existing fence, remove existing vegetation 15’ back of right-of-
way area, and install 240 feet of new fence. 

 
  Mayor Brandt stated the fencing that exists on the south side of Surrey 

Lane will remain.  
 



Page 5 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
July 22, 2019 
 
 

  A conversation regarding the different options followed. Trustee Harms 
Muth asked what is the minimum the Village has to do to meet Lake 
County’s expectations. Public Works Director Woodbury stated the 
Village has to remove the fence that is located in the County right-of-
way. Trustee Grujanac suggested removing the fence, wait until the 
planned gas project is done, then re-evaluate.  

 
  Mayor Brandt suggested taking the fence out and putting plantings in 

on the corner to soften it up. A conversation regarding what could be 
done at the corner of Surrey Lane followed.  

 
  Trustee Grujanac asked if there was a way to reach out to the County 

to see when the gas project would take place. Public Works Director 
Woodbury noted staff has reached out to the County, but they have 
been vague about the project.  

 
  It was the consensus of the Board to take the fence down and wait until 

the County has completed their project before re-addressing the issue. 
 

3.4 Public Safety 
3.41 Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Section 3-3-2-3 of Title 

3-3, Liquor Control, for the Creation and Issuance of Village 
Liquor License (Class “H” Package Liquor License) for RDK 
Ventures, LLC (Circle K Store #4706704 – 1000 Milwaukee Avenue) 

 
  Chief of Police Leonas provided a summary of a proposed Ordinance 

amending Section 3-3-2-3, Liquor Control, for the creation and 
issuance of a Class “H” liquor license for RDK Ventures, LLC. (Circle 
K).  

 
  It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 

Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
 

3.5 Parks and Recreation 
3.51 Consideration of Report Regarding Status of 2019 North Park 

Tennis Court Resurfacing Project (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 
  Public Works Director Woodbury provided a report regarding the status 

of 2019 North Park tennis court resurfacing project. Staff was asked to 
explore multiple options and staff has provided the following four: 1. 
Remove the existing court, completely reconstruct the sub base, and 
resurface the entire area to maintain the area as a tennis court – 
anticipated cost of $80,000. 2. Full tennis court removal and restore to 
grass – anticipated cost of $60,000 - $70,000. 3. Full tennis court 
removal/install multi-use concrete surface – anticipated cost of 
$105,000. 4. Full tennis court removal and install paddleball court – 
anticipated cost of $120,000 - $250,000.  

 
  Mayor Brandt asked Public Works Director Woodbury what is budgeted 



Page 6 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
July 22, 2019 
 
 

for this item. Public Works Director Woodbury stated the budget is for 
$35,000.  

 
  Trustee Raizin asked if staff had looked into making it a pickleball 

court. Public Works Director Woodbury stated before issues started to 
arise, staff worked with the contractor to paint pickleball lines on one of 
the two courts.  

 
  Mayor Brandt pointed out the chart in the Board packet showing how 

many courts Lincolnshire has per resident and asked if this court is 
needed. Trustee Harms Muth asked if there have been complaints 
about the courts under construction. Public Works Director Woodbury 
stated there have been inquiries about when the construction at the 
park will be completed.  

 
  A conversation regarding the need for the courts at North Park and 

possible uses followed. Trustee Grujanac noted the Park Board was 
interested in option 2 and asked if the Village could get some 
sponsorship for this. Trustee Hancock stated paddle ball is an 
interesting option since it is a year round sport. None of the Trustees 
expressed support for moving forward with tennis courts. The option of 
a turf soccer field was discussed. 

 
  Public Works Director Woodbury noted the Village still has an 

approved contract with Chicagoland Paving. He noted it would be his 
preference to provide direction to Chicagoland Paving as to what they 
may need to do to complete the expectations of the contract.  

 
  A conversation regarding possibly removing the court and securing the 

location followed.  
 
  It was the consensus of the Board to remove the courts and possibly 

pursue another use. It was the Village Board’s consensus to solicit 
input from Lincolnshire Sports Association, and incorporate that 
feedback into the Park Board’s consideration of the Village’s park 
master plan which will ultimately come back to the Village Board for 
consideration.  

 
3.6 Judiciary and Personnel 

 
4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
5.0 NEW BUSINESS   
6.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 
Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Harms Muth seconded the motion to adjourn. 
Upon a voice vote, the motion was approved unanimously and Mayor Brandt declared 
the meeting adjourned at 8:21 p.m. 

 Respectfully submitted, 



Page 7 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
July 22, 2019 
 
 

 VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 
 

 
 
 Barbara Mastandrea 

 Village Clerk 



 

Agenda Item 

3.11 COW 

 
 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Committee of the Whole 

August 12, 2019 

 
Subject: New Extended Stay Hotel – Home2 Suites by Hilton –  

350 Knightsbridge Parkway 
 

Action Requested: 3.11  Consideration of an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit to 
Construct a 113-room Hotel in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) Zoning 
Subdistrict; Building Height Variation; Setback Variations; Wall 
Sign Variations; and a Related Text Amendment for Hotel 
Parking Requirements 
 

Petitioner: Knight Bridge Pky, LLC  
 

Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 
 

Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board and Zoning Board 
 

 
Background 

 Vaibhav Sevale and Kamlesh Patel of Knight Bridge Pky, LLC (the “Petitioner”), owners of the 2.2-
acre parcel at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, seek the following: 
 
o A Special Use Permit to construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton at 350 

Knightsbridge Parkway, in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) zoning subdistrict, per Section 6-8-5 of 
the Village Code with the following relief: 
 A variation from Section 6-8-8 of the Village Code to reduce the front yard setback from 56’-

6” to 50’. 
 A variation from Section 6-8-9 of the Village Code to exceed the maximum allowable 

building height by 6’-6” (the proposed building height is 51’-6”, compared to the 45’ code-
permitted maximum).  

 A variation from Section 6-11-2-B-4 of the Village Code to reduce the side yard 
landscape/parking setback from 15’ to 12’. 

 A variation from Section 6-11-2-B-4 of the Village Code to reduce the rear yard 
landscape/parking setback from 15’ to 10’. 

 A variation from Section 12-9-1-B of the Lincolnshire Village Code (Village Code) to: 

 Increase the sign face height from the maximum permitted 3’ to 4’-3¼” (east elevation) 

 Increase the sign face height from the maximum permitted 3’ to 5’-10¼” (north 
elevation) 

 Increase the sign letter height from the maximum permitted 2’ to 2’-6¾” (north 
elevation) 

 Provide internal illumination through the face of individual letter sets (both elevations) 
o A request for a text amendment to Section 6-11-2-G of the Village Code to revise hotel parking 

requirements for dining areas. The proposed calculation is: 1/unit + 0.5 employee + 1/50 SF of 
lounge or dining area open to the public (proposed language in bolded italics). 

 
 
 



 

Agenda Item 

3.11 COW 

 

 On September 24, 2018, the Village Board considered the Petitioner’s Preliminary Evaluation 
request for a Special Use Permit to construct the hotel. The property is zoned O/Ib, which permits 
hotels as special uses. The petitioner also requested variations for (1) building height, (2) front yard 
setback, (3) rear yard landscape/parking setback, and (4) side yard landscape/parking setback. 
  

 On January 24, 2019, the petitioner requested a second Preliminary Evaluation of a text 
amendment to revise the dining area parking requirement for hotels. It was the consensus of the 
Village Board to refer this project to the Architectural Review Board (ARB) and Zoning Board (ZB). 
 

 On March 20 and May 8, 2019, the Village’s internal Development Review Team (DRT) met to 
review the Petitioner’s development proposal and provided comments to revise the plans prior to 
advisory board review. During the DRT review stage, staff determined a wall sign variation request 
was needed, based on the detailed plans provided by the Petitioner. The wall sign variation 
request is new since Village Board consideration at Preliminary Evaluation. 

 
ARB Consideration and Recommendation 

 On June 18 and July 16, 2019, the ARB held a public hearing to consider the wall sign variation 
requests, as well as to consider the proposed development plans. The ARB subsequently 
forwarded a unanimous favorable recommendation to the Village Board requesting several 
considerations. Those considerations included: 

 
o Changes to the top design element of the building envelope (i.e., a fascia band). 
o Material changes to the entryway sidewalk to help establish the building entrance 
o Revisions to the landscape plan to consider additional evergreen plantings throughout the site, 

as well as a mix of perennial and evergreen plantings to provide color, scale, and screening 
along the foundation of the building. 

o Relocation of the parking island southward to have it opposite the front entrance to give 
emphasis to the entry. 

 
The Petitioner subsequently made changes to their plans to reflect a majority of the ARB’s 
recommendations, with the exception of the fascia band given their additional discussions with 
Hilton Corporation representatives. The Petitioner will provide rationale for the changes at the 
August 12, 2019 Committee of the Whole meeting. 

 
Zoning Board Consideration and Recommendation 

 The Zoning Board also held a public hearing on June 25, 2019 to consider the petitioner’s requests 
for a Special Use Permit, zoning variances, and text amendment for hotel parking requirements. 
The Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval of the petitioner’s zoning relief requests 
and text amendment request. 

 
Van Vlissingen Support / Lincolnshire Corporate Center Covenants 

 Following the June 18 ARB meeting, the petitioner met with representatives from Van Vlissingen, 
original developer of the Lincolnshire Corporate Center, and current majority owner of the 
properties within the boundaries set forth in the 1981 protective covenants of the Lincolnshire 
Corporate Center. As majority owner, lessee, and/or sublessee of square footage of the subject 
properties, Van Vlissingen desires to ensure the continued quality development and use of these 
properties. As such, Van Vlissingen provided a letter of support for the proposed plans as they 
relate to the protective covenants. 

 
 
 



 

Agenda Item 

3.11 COW 

 

SMC Permit Status 

 The Petitioner submitted preliminary stormwater engineering plans to the Lake County Stormwater 
Management Commission (SMC) in September 2018, and received approval of those preliminary 
plans as well. The Petitioner has submitted final plans for and awaits approval. The Lincolnshire 
Corporate Center was designed with the intent of aggregate stormwater detention which allows 
several properties to share stormwater detention infrastructure rather than requiring individual 
properties to separately install said infrastructure. If, however, SMC determines additional 
detention is required on-site, the Village Board may condition final approval on the Petitioner 
securing SMC permits and resubmitting revised site plans to the Village Board with the 
stormwater detention improvements. Ultimately, SMC’s approval will be required before any 
construction or building permits are issued. 

 
Draft Ordinance 

 Attached is a draft ordinance, prepared by staff and the Village Attorney, summarizing the relief 
requested. 

 
Recommendation  

 Consideration of the draft ordinance and direct placement on the August 26, 2019 Regular Village 
Board meeting agenda. 

 
Reports and Documents Attached 

 Document 1: Draft ordinance and redlined revisions to Section 6-11-2-G of the Village Code, 
prepared by staff and the Village Attorney. 

 Document 2: Petitioner’s cover letter, prepared by Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of 
property owners and Petitioner, dated July 29, 2019. 

 Document 3: June 18 and July 16, 2019 Architectural Review Board staff memoranda and 
meeting minutes. 

 Document 4: June 25, 2019 Zoning Board staff memorandum and meeting minutes. 

 Document 5: Letter of support from Van Vlissingen, dated July 11, 2019. 
 

Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole Meeting –  
Preliminary Evaluation  

(Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 
Variances) 

September 24, 2018 

Committee of the Whole Meeting –  
Preliminary Evaluation 

(Text Amendment) 
January 28, 2019 

Architectural Review Board – 
Site Design Workshop and  

Wall Sign Variation Public Hearing 
June 18, 2019 

Zoning Board –  
Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 

Variations, and Text Amendment  
Public Hearing 

June 25, 2019 

Architectural Review Board – 
Site Design Consideration and Discussion 
and Continued Wall Sign Variation Public 

Hearing 

July 16, 2019 

Committee of the Whole –  
Ordinance First Reading 

August 12, 2019 
 



           

 

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________________ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT A  

113-ROOM HOTEL IN THE OFFICE/INDUSTRIAL (O/Ib) ZONING DISTRICT; 

BUILDING HEIGHT VARIATION; SETBACK VARIATIONS;  

WALL SIGN VARIATIONS; AND A RELATED TEXT AMENDMENT FOR  

HOTEL PARKING REQUIREMENTS  

 (350 KNIGHTSBRIDGE PARKWAY) 

 

 WHEREAS, application has been made by Knight Bridge Pky, LLC (the “Owner”), 

owner of certain property commonly known as 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, Lincolnshire, Illinois 

(the “Subject Property) for approval of a Special Use Permit per Section 6-8-5 of the 

Lincolnshire Village Code to construct a 113-room hotel in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) zoning 

subdistrict (“Special Use Permit Application”); and 

 WHEREAS, application has been made by the Owner for approval of variations from 

Sections 6-8-8, 6-8-9, and 6-11-2-B-4 of the Lincolnshire Village Code to (a) reduce the front 

yard setback from 56’-6” to 50’; (b) exceed the maximum allowable building height from 45’ to 

51’-6”; (c) reduce the side yard landscape/parking setback from 15’ to 12’; and (d) reduce the 

rear yard landscape/parking setback from 15’ to 10’, respectively (collectively, the “Zoning 

Variation Application”); and 

 WHEREAS, application has been made by the Owner for approval of a Text 

Amendment to Section 6-11-2-G of the Lincolnshire Village Code to revise hotel parking 

requirements for dining areas, such that additional off-street parking must be provided only for 

hotel lounge or dining areas open to the public (“Text Amendment Application”); and 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing on the Special Use Permit Application, Zoning Variation 

Application, and Text Amendment Application was duly advertised by certified or registered 

Document 1



mail, return receipt requested, and publication on May 31, 2019, in the Daily Herald and was 

held by the Zoning Board on June 25, 2019, on which date the Zoning Board voted in favor of 

recommending approval of the Variation Application; and   

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board has heretofore submitted to the Mayor and Board of 

Trustees of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, its findings of fact and 

recommendations related thereto, including that the Special Use Permit Application, Zoning 

Variation Application, and Text Amendment Application satisfy the standards to qualify for a 

Special Use Permit, Zoning Variations, and Text Amendment set forth in Sections 6-14-11, 6-14-

9, and 6-14-10 of the Lincolnshire Village Code, respectively, and attached hereto as Group 

Exhibit C; and 

WHEREAS, application has been made by the Owner for approval of variations from 

Section 12-9-1-B of the Lincolnshire Village Code to permit (a) an increase in the wall sign face 

height on the east elevation from the maximum permitted 3’ to 4’-3¼”; (b) internal illumination 

through the face of individual letter sets, rather than the code-required backlit/halo illumination 

of the wall sign on the east elevation; (c) an increase in the wall sign face height on the north 

elevation from the maximum permitted 3’ to 5’-10¼”; (d) the wall sign letter height on the north 

elevation to be increased from the maximum permitted 2’ to 2’-6¾”; and (e) internal illumination 

through the face of individual letter sets, rather than the code-required backlit/halo illumination 

of the wall sign on the north elevation (collectively, the “Wall Sign Variation Application”); and 

WHEREAS, the Wall Sign Variation Application is subject to the requirements of the 

Office/Industrial Sign District; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the Wall Sign Variation Application was duly 

advertised by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, and publication on May 31, 

Document 1



           

 

2019, in the Daily Herald and was held by the Architectural Review Board on June 18, 2019 and 

continued to and finally adjourned on July 16, 2019, on which date the Architectural Review 

Board voted in favor of recommending approval of the Wall Sign Variation Application; and   

 WHEREAS, the Architectural Review Board has heretofore submitted to the Mayor and 

Board of Trustees of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, its findings of fact and 

recommendations related thereto, including that the Wall Sign Variation Application satisfies the 

standards to qualify for a sign variation set forth in Section 12-17-1 of the Village Code, attached 

hereto as Exhibit D; and 

 WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, 

Illinois, have duly considered said finding and recommendations of said Zoning Board and 

Architectural Review Board. 

 THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, in exercise of its home rule authority, as follows: 

 SECTION 1:  The findings and recommendations of the Zoning Board and Architectural 

Review Board of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, are herein incorporated by 

reference as the findings of this Board to the same effect as if fully recited herein at length.  All 

references in the findings and recommendations are made the references of the Mayor and Board 

of Trustees of the Village of Lincolnshire. 

 SECTION 2:  That the Subject Property is legally described as set forth in Exhibit A, 

attached hereto and incorporated as though fully set forth herein. 

 SECTION 3: Special Use Permit. That subject to compliance with the terms and 

conditions of this Ordinance, the Subject Property is hereby granted a special use permit for the 

operation of a hotel in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) zoning subdistrict. 

Document 1



           

 

 SECTION 4: Zoning Variations. Subject to the conditions described in Section 7 below, 

variations from Sections 6-8-8, 6-8-9, and 6-11-2-B-4 of the Lincolnshire Village Code, 

respectively, are hereby granted for the purpose of permitting: 

A. Reduction of the front yard setback from 56’-6” to 50’. 

B. Exceeding the maximum allowable building height from 45’ to 51’-6”. 

C. Reduction of the side yard landscape/parking setback from 15’ to 12’. 

D. Reduction of the rear yard landscape/parking setback from 15’ to 10’.  

SECTION 5: Text Amendment; Off-Street Parking; Hotels. Section 6-11-2-G of the 

Village Code is hereby amended to revise the minimum number of required off-street parking 

spaces for hotels as follows: “1/unit + 0.5/employee + 1/50 SF of lounge or dining area open to 

the public.” 

 SECTION 6: Wall Sign Variation. Subject to the conditions described in Section 7 

below, a variation from Section 12-9-1-B, Wall Signs, is hereby granted for the purpose of 

permitting: 

A. Wall Sign – East Elevation  

1) Increase the sign face height from the maximum permitted 3’ to 4’-

3¼”.  

2) Provide internal illumination through the face of individual letter 

sets, rather than the code-required backlit/halo illumination for this 

property in the Office/Industrial Sign District. 

B. Wall Sign – North Elevation  

1) Increase the sign face height from the maximum permitted 3’ to 5’-

10¼”.  

Document 1



           

 

2) Increase the sign letter height from the maximum permitted 2’ to 

2’-6¾”.  

3) Provide internal illumination through the face of individual letter 

sets, rather than the code-required backlit/halo illumination for this 

property in the Office/Industrial Sign District.  

  SECTION 7: The following exhibits shall be attached to and made a part of this 

Ordinance as Group Exhibit B and, except as expressly modified by this Ordinance, all 

covenants, standards, requirements, designs or specifications in such exhibits shall be binding on 

the Owner:   

A. Approved site plans, prepared by Purohit Architects and Corporate Sign Systems, 

comprising one page and last revised on July 29, 2019. 

B. Approved wall sign plans, prepared by Purohit Architects and Corporate Sign 

Systems, comprising one page and last revised on July 5, 2019. 

SECTION 8: The specific terms and conditions of this Ordinance shall prevail against 

other existing ordinances of the Village to the extent that there might be any conflict.  Except for 

the foregoing limitation, the development of the Subject Property is subject to all terms and 

conditions of applicable ordinances and regulations of the Village of Lincolnshire. 

 SECTION 9: No order granting the variations herein shall be valid for longer than one 

year from the date approval was granted by the Corporate Authorities unless an application for 

building permit is filed with the Village’s Building Official within such period or the use is 

commenced within such period. The Corporate Authorities may grant one extension of time not 

exceeding one year, upon written application made within the initial one year period, without 

Document 1



           

 

further notice or hearing. The right to so extend said time shall not include the right to grant 

additional relief by expanding the scope of any variation. 

 SECTION 10:  Any person violating the terms and conditions of this Ordinance shall be 

subject to a penalty not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) with each and every day that 

the violation of the Ordinance is allowed to remain in effect being deemed a complete and 

separate offense.  In addition, the appropriate authorities of the Village may take such other 

action as they deem proper to enforce the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, including, 

without limitation, an action in equity to compel compliance with its terms.  Any person 

violating the terms of this Ordinance shall be subject, in addition to the foregoing penalties, to 

the payment of court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.  This section shall not apply to the 

Village of Lincolnshire, its officials, agents or employees. 

 SECTION 11:  The premises shall be made available for inspection by any department of 

the Village at all reasonable times for compliance with this Ordinance and any other laws or 

regulations. 

 SECTION 12:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.  Provided, however, that 

this Ordinance shall not take effect until a true and correct copy of this Ordinance is executed by 

the Owner and such other parties in interest consenting to and agreeing to be bound by the terms 

and conditions contained within this Ordinance.  Such execution shall take place within sixty 

(60) days after the passage and approval of this Ordinance or within such extension of time as 

may be granted by the Corporate Authorities by motion.  

 

Document 1



           

 

PASSED this _____th day of _____________, 2019, by the Corporate Authorities of the Village 

of Lincolnshire on a roll call vote as follows: 

 AYES:     
 

 NAYS:      
 

 ABSTAIN:     
 

 ABSENT:    
 

      APPROVED this ___ _th day of _________, 2019. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

____________________________ 

Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk 

 

Published by me in pamphlet form 

this ____th day of ________, 2019. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED and ACCEPTED 

 

this ____th day of ________, 2019. 

 

KNIGHT BRIDGE PKY, LLC    

 

____________________________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED and ACCEPTED 

this ___ day of ___________, 2019. 

 

Document 1



           

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

LOT 1 IN LINCOLNSHIRE CORPORATE CENTER 4TH RESUBDIVISION BEING A 

SUBDIVISION OF PORTIONS OF LOTS 38 AND 39 IN LINCOLNSHIRE CORPORATE 

CENTER, A SUBDIVISION OF PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 15, 22 AND 27, TOWNSHIP 43 

NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO 

THE PLAT RECORDED NOVEMBER 17, 1982 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2186012, IN 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

P.I.N. 15-22-203-011 

 

 

Document 1



           

 

GROUP EXHIBIT B 

 

APPROVED SIGN AND SITE PLANS  

 

[ATTACHED] 

Document 1



Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe BENCHMARK

WOOD BRIDGE

LOT 1

 P
A

R
K

W

A
Y

K

N

I
G

H

T

S

B

R

I
D

G

E

BITUMINOUS

PATH

Found Iron
Pipe

O
U

TD
O

O
R

SEATIN
G

EN
TRAN

CE

PAVER PATIO

PAVER PATIO

 
 
A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

 80
 
M

A
I
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
-
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1

7
 
-
 
L

E
M

O
N

T
,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6

0
4

3
9

8
4

7
-
2

6
0

-
4

7
5

8
w

w
w

.
a

c
e

n
g

.
u

s

H
O

M
E

 
2

 
H

O
T

E
L

 
B

Y
 
H

I
L

T
O

N

3
5

0
 
K

N
I
G

H
T

S
B

R
I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

L
I
N

C
O

L
N

S
H

I
R

E
,
 
I
L

K
N

I
G

H
T

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

,
 
L

L
C

7
0

0
 
B

E
C

K
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

G
L

E
N

V
I
E

W
,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

2
5

L1

G
E

O
M

E
T

R
I
C

 
P

L
A

N

Document 1



PROPOSED PLANT PALETTE
HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 7/29/2019

SUGAR MAPLE EXCLAMATION!
LONDON PLANETREE

REDMOND
AMERICAN LINDEN

REGAL SMOOTHLEAF ELMAUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE WHITE FIR

COLORADO SPRUCEBLACK HILLS SPRUCE MISSION ARBORVITAEAUTUMN BRILLIANCE SERVICEBERRY IVORY SILK JAPANESE
TREE LILAC

PRAIRIFIRE CRABAPPLE

YELLOW TWIG
DOGWOOD

BAILEY'S REDTWIG
DOGWOOD

ENDLESS SUMMER
HYDRANGEA

LITTLE HENRY VIRGINIA
SWEETSPIRE

GRO-LOW SUMAC DWARF KOREAN LILACJN CRANBERRY
SELECT VIBURNUM

PEKING COTONEASTER

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

HOLMSTRUP ARBORVITAE

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_01EX.dwg



PROPOSED PLANT PALETTE
HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 7/29/2019

PJM RHODODENDRON

KALLAY'S COMPACT
PFITZER JUNIPER

GREEN SARGENT JUNIPER

DENSE YEW

FEATHER REED GRASS DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASSPRAIRIE DROPSEED

SUMMER BEAUTY ONION WALKER'S LOW CATMINTGOLDSTURM BLACK-EYED
SUSAN

PATRIOT HOSTAHAPPY RETURNS DAYLILYBROOKSIDE GERANIUM

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

DWARF MOUNTAIN PINE

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_02EX.dwg



BUILDING

ELEVATION

BEYOND

EVERGREEN TREE

SHADE TREE

LARGE

DECIDUOUS

SHRUBS

T
W

 
6
6
3
.
5

B
W

 
6
5
9
.
0

T
W

 
6
6
2
.
5

B
W

 
6
5
9
.
0

T
W

 
6
6
1
.
7

B
W

 
6
5
8
.
5

T
W

 
6
5
9
.
0

B
W

 
6
5
8
.
0

T
W

 
 
6
6
3
.
5

B
W

 
6
6
2
.
5

T
W

 
6
6
4
.
0

B
W

 
6
6
1
.
5

RETAINING

WALL

6
'
-
0
"

8'-0"

7'-4 

3

8

"

FRONT LED LIT

LETTERING

ALUMINUM SIGN PANEL

INDIVIDUAL SILVER

LETTERING

4
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
1
"

LOW EVERGREEN

SHRUBS

HARDY PERENNIALS

6
'
-
0
"

8'-0"

7'-4 

3

8

"

ALUMINUM SIGN PANEL

INDIVIDUAL SILVER

LETTERING

4
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
1
"

LOW EVERGREEN

SHRUBS

HARDY PERENNIALS

FRONT LED LIT

LETTERING

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER
"HILTON" BRANDING
AND TRADEMARK,
FRONT LED LIT
CHANNEL LETTERS
AND LOGO AS
INDICATED.

2
'
-
8

"

8'-9"

BEACON: WHITE EIFS
MATERIAL

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER
"HILTON" BRANDING
AND TRADEMARK,
FRONT LED LIT
CHANNEL LETTERS
AND LOGO AS
INDICATED.

2
'
-
8

"

8'-9"

BEACON: WHITE
EIFS MATERIAL

0 5' 10' 20' 30'

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

SIGN & RETAINING WALL DETAILS
7/29/2019

HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS

SCALE:  1"=10'

RETAINING WALL ELEVATION: FACING NORTH

GROUND SIGN: DAY GROUND SIGN: NIGHT WALL SIGN: NIGHT

WALL SIGN: DAY

SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_03EX.dwg



FIRST_FLOOR
0'-0"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
43'-6"

T/SCREEN
47'-10"

FIRST_FLOOR
0'-0"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
43'-6"

T/SCREEN
47'-10"

WALL SIGN

FIRST_FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
44'-3"

T/BECON
51'-6"

T/SCREEN
46'-10"

WEST PATIO

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
7/29/2019

HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  NTS

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_04EX.dwg



FIRST_FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
44'-3"

T/BECON
51'-6"

T/SCREEN
46'-10"

WALL SIGN

EAST PATIO

BUILDING ELEVATIONS & PATIO DETAILS
7/29/2019

HOME2 SUITES  BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

EAST PATIO WEST PATIO

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_05EX.dwg



KNIGHTBRIDGE   PARKWAY

D

A

B

C

PERSPECTIVE VIEW A
HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 7/29/2019

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

SCALE:  1"=200'
NORTH

LOCATOR KEY

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_06EX.dwg



KNIGHTBRIDGE   PARKWAY

D

A

B

C

PERSPECTIVE VIEW B
HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 7/29/2019

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

SCALE:  1"=200'
NORTH

LOCATOR KEY

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_07EX.dwg



KNIGHTBRIDGE   PARKWAY

D

A

B

C

PERSPECTIVE VIEW C
HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 7/29/2019

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

SCALE:  1"=200'
NORTH

LOCATOR KEY

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_08EX.dwg



KNIGHTBRIDGE   PARKWAY

D

A

B

C

PERSPECTIVE VIEW D
HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 7/29/2019

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

SCALE:  1"=200'
NORTH

LOCATOR KEY

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_D01_09EX.dwg



KNIGHTBRIDGE   PARKWAY
A

ENTRANCE LANDSCAPE VISTA
HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 7/29/2019

  ADVANTAGE

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

 80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

SCALE:  1"=200' NORTH

LOCATOR KEY

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Projects\AC1942\Acad\AC1942_E01_01EX.dwg



A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

 A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  A  L   E L E M E N T S:

ACCENT BAND: articulation
Vertical 3D band proud of the CORE. Sufficient depth (2" min) to create
distinct shadow line. No visible joints.
MATERIAL BECON: METAL
MATERIAL AT OTHER ELEVATIONS: EIFS

ROOF SCREEN: Surrounding the rooftop units
(6" min. above the height of the equipment screened)
MATERIAL: Aluminum (White Color)

WRAP: wrapper
Unified element set proud (12" min) from the CORE.
MATERIAL: EIFS (White Color- Sand Finish: "Greytint- 1611" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

LINK: connection
Piece to break up large segments of the WRAP.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Dark Brown Color- Sand Finish: "North Creek Brown" by
"Benjamin Moore" or similar)

KEEP: element of the BEACON (see below)

ACCENT BAND: articulation
Horizontal 3D band proud of the CORE. Sufficient depth (2" min) to create
distinct shadow line. No visible joints.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Light Beige Color- Sand Finish: "Tuscon Winds" by
"Benjamin Moore" or similar)

CORE: body
Backdrop for layering of all other materials.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Terracota Red- Sand Finish: "Tuscon Red" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

SUPPORT: base
Material extends into the Lobby Area.
MATERIAL: STONE (Eldorada Stone- European Ledge "Zinc")

BEACON WALL: accent wall carrying the "Sign/ Logo"
MATERIAL: STONE (Dark Brown Color Stone)

CANOPY: coffered roof system
Welcome zone at pedestrian entrance. Covered in front of doors, trellised in
seating/lounge areas. Hidden gutter systems, minimal joints, flush/hidden
fasteners. Decorative, non-slip surface (wooden bead board), matching the
trellis finish under the CANOPY.
MATERIAL: "TRESPA" wall panel wrap/ cover at the steel tube columns and
beams  (Color: Silver Metalic)
MATERIAL: NATURAL WOOD AT TRELLIS (Medium Brown Color Wood)

A D D I T I O N A L  E X T E R I O R  E L E M E N T S:

ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT
Rooftop Equipment must be screened and must not draw any attention from
below. The screening materials must match the paint color of the WRAP.

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS
Ancillary Buildings must be minimal structures created to screen the garden
storage and waste areas. They must be finished and painted to match the
CORE material of the building.

WINDOWS
Windows must be standard aluminum storefront, thermally broken, with clear
dual glazing with a factory painted finish. Louvers for thru-wall HVAC units
must be integrated with windows and provided by window manufacturer.

LIGHTING
Lighting must be provided to highlight the KEEP, entry and exterior gathering
areas, patio, and outdoor lounge. Light levels must be low to medium
contrast to avoid harsh shadows and not intrude into adjacent parcels.
Flooding the entire building with light is not permitted. Refer to the Home2
Lighting Standards for correct foot candle requirements.

PAVING
Feature Paving is required to highlight the entry and gathering areas. Color
must reference earth tones and contrast drives and walks. Texture must be
distinctive, yet smooth enough for comfortable use by guests.

SIGNAGE
(2) primary building sign on the most prominent elevation, and (1) monument
sign marking the entry to the property. Building sign must show the Home2
Suites by Hilton brand logo in its entirety and be internally illuminated for
visibility at night. For material and finish details, please refer to the Home2
Global Sign Manual.

SUPPORT
Materiality: Building material authentic and substantial material with

clean crisp lines such as tile, cut stone, stone
decorative masonry units (cmu) or brick

Color: Light to Medium value,natural inherent in the material
Texture: Sandstone-like, ground face, bush hammered or smooth
Contrast: High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND.

Medium color contrast to all other elements. High material
contrast to all other elements.

CORE
Materiality: Building material with strong directionality and high

relief to create shade and shadow such as textured EIFS,
stucco, brick wood Siding, cement fiber board or corrugated
metal

Color: Medium value, 40-60% value, earth toned,painted or natural
depending on material

Texture: Medium to coarse texture
Contrast: High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND.

Medium to High to WRAP and ACCENT BAND. Low to
medium material contrast to WRAP & ACCENT BAND

WRAP
Materiality: Building material with a minimal amount of joints and 

connections and a smooth finish such as EIFS, stucco or
metal panels

Color: Light to medium value, painted
Texture: Smooth or Fine finish
Contrast: Low textural contrast to SUPPORT. Medium to high textural

contrast to CORE, Low to High contrast to SUPPORT and
ACCENT BAND. Low to High material contrast to CORE

LINK & KEEP
Materiality: Building material with a strong horizontal direction and high

relief to create shade and shadow. Smooth finish material:
EIFS and stucco. Strong horizontal materials: brick, wood
cement fiber board or metal

Color: Medium to Dark value, painted or natural depending 
on material

Texture: Smooth to Coarse
Contrast: Low to High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND,

High color contrast to WRAP. Low to High material contrast
to WRAP.

ACCENT BAND
Materiality: Building material with a minimum amount of joints and 

connections and smooth finish.ACCENT BAND on the 
BEACON elevation must always be metal. ACCENT BAND
on other elevations must be metallic finish, EIFS or Stucco.

Color: Light to Dark value. Color must match or complement 
window and door frames throughout the design

Texture: Smooth of Fine finish
Contrast: Low textural contrast to WRAP. Medium to High color 

contrast to WRAP and CORE. Low material contrast to
WRAP. Low to High material contrast to CORE.

CANOPY
Materiality: Must be durable material such as metal. the overhead of

soffit or trellis must be warm, natural wood. Smooth joints
with no exposed fasteners

Color: High visual contrast to the other building elements. Off 
white/very light gray preferred. Dark or metallic gray 
acceptable.

Texture: Smooth, painted finish

E N V E L O P E:  exterior skin

B E A C O N:  iconic tower

KEEP: foreground
Placed on primary building entry elevation in conjunction with the port
cochere and with clear visibility from the frontage road. Extends up beyond
the WRAP. Background for primary building sign.
EIFS (Dark Brown Color- Sand Finish: "North Creek Brown" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

BEAM: vertical element
Set back in plane from the KEEP, extends to the ground. Composed of
three elements:

            REVEAL: vertical element extending through the KEEP
(Green Color- Sand Finish: "Electric Slide" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

            BAND: horizontal element capping the reveal
(Metal Coping)

             EFIS CROWN: monolithic element resting on the BAND,
             intended to be visible from the site and beyond. Light thrown

on it from top of the roof, for a slight glow. (White color)

P R O T O T Y P I C A L  M A T E R I A L S:

B U I L D I N G   S I G N A G E:

ALL SIGNAGE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.
SIGNAGE CONTRCTOR TO SUBMIT SIGNAGE SHOP DRAWINGS TO
THE VILLAGE FOR SIGNAGE PERMIT.

MINIMUM 3/4" PLYWOOD BACKERBOARD REQUIRED AT SIGN
LOCATIONS.  AREA SHOULD COVER ENTIRE LENGTH AND HEIGHT OF
FASCIA OR SPACE AVAILABLE FOR SIGN.

ELECTRICAL AND FINAL CONNECTION BY CONTRACTOR.
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM SIGN
COMPANY.  TYPICAL 120V REQUIREMENT.

RACEWAYS/ WIREWAYS ARE NOT ALLOWED.

PERMANENT ACCESS DOORS TO INTERIOR OF ALL PARAPETS
WHERE SIGNS ARE LOCATED TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH AND CONNECT PRIMARY ELECTRICAL
SERVICE INSIDE PARAPET WALL.

GUESTROOMS OR PUBLIC SPACES WITH SIGNAGE ON EXTERIOR
WALLS MUST HAVE ELECTRICAL PENETRATIONS AND/ OR BE
INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLOSING UP THE WALL. PENETRATION
LAYOUT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM  SIGN COMPANY.

EX 9B

EX 9A

EX 9C

EX 9

EX 4B

EX 10

EX 5

EX 4A

EX 4B

EX 3

EX 6

EX 7

EX 8

EX 1

EX 2

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EX 5

F

EX10

EX7

EX3

D C A

F.2 F.1

A.CA.A

EX2

EX 10

EX 7

EX 7

EX 2

EX 3

EX 7

EX6EX 6

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

A5.02

EX 5

F

EX10

EX7

EX3

D C A

F.2 F.1

A.CA.A

EX2

EX 10

EX 7

EX 4A

EX 2

EX 3

EX 7

EX6EX 6

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

B/O LINTEL
8'-10"

EX6

EX3

EX5

EX7

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
44'-3"

T/ BECON
51'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- WEST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- SOUTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
3

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- EAST (MAIN ENTRY)

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

A5.02

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EX 3

EX 5

EX 6

EX 9C

EX 7

EX 8

EX 9A

EX 9B

EX 1

EX 6

T/ BECON
51'-6"

EX 9C

EX 5

EX 8

EX4A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

EX10

EX 10

EX 10

EX3

EX5EX 1
EX 2

EX2

EX2

EX 7 EX7

EX3

EX3

FDCA

F.2F.1

A.C

12345678910111213141516171819

EX2EX2

EX2EX 2

EX 7

EX 7

EX 3

EX 5
EX 2

EX 3

EX 2EX 2 EX 2

EX 7

EX 3

EX 6

EX 4A

EX 3

EX 5

EX 7

EX 10

EX3

EX 1

EX 3

EX 5
EX4AEX 4A

EX 7

EX 9B

EX 8

EX 9A

EX 6

EX 1

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EX 5

F

EX10

EX10

EX7

EX3

D C A

F.2 F.1

A.CA.A

EX 10

EX 10

EX 7

EX 8

EX 3

EX 7

2
'
-
0
"

PROVIDE 6" x 22 GA. METAL STUD FLOOR FRAMING @ 12"

O.C. ABOVE 'MOP/SERVICE SINK' FOR WATER HEATER - 7'-0"

A.F.F. W/ 3/4" PLYWOOD DECK ON TOP - 1/2" GYP. BD.

CEILING, PAINTED

8'-0"

SECOND FLOOR - BUILD. 'A'

ELEV.: +117'-8"

C-105

COMMUNICATING SPACE (2 STORY)

A1

121
16W9

5

FL-2

6'-5"

1
0
'
-
6
"

3
'
-
6
"

EX 1

EX 7

EX 5

EX 8

EX 7

EX 5

EX 5

EX 8

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER

FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.

MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND

PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR

COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY

OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
il

to
n

PUROHIT
ARCHITECTS
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
s

e
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

 
m

a
y

 
h

a
v

e
 
b

e
e

n
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
a

t
 
a

 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

i
f
f
e

r
e

n
t
 
t
h

a
n

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y

 
d

r
a

w
n

.
 
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
a

n
d

 
A

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
a

s
s

u
m

e
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y

 
f
o

r
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
i
n

c
o

r
r
e

c
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

.
 
 
D

o
 
n

o
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

.
 
c

o
n

t
r
a

c
t
o

r
 
s

h
a

l
l
 
v

e
r
i
f
y

 
a

l
l
 
e

x
i
s

t
i
n

g
 
c

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s

 
p

r
i
o

r
 
t
o

 
p

r
o

c
e

e
d

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
c

o
n

s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
n

o
t
i
f
y

 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
i
m

m
e

d
i
a

t
e

l
y

 
o

f
 
a

n
y

 
d

i
s

c
r
e

p
a

n
c

i
e

s
 
o

r
 
c

o
n

f
l
i
c

t
s

.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019
DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e,
  I

L
  6

00
06

9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019
50% Design Dev. - Hilton

06/10/2019 ARB submission to village
06/07/2019

06/18/2019 ARB Meeitng
07/05/2019 ARB Re-submission to Village

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS-
SIGNATURE
ARCHITECTURAL
ELEMENTS

A5.02

Document 1



A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

 A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  A  L   E L E M E N T S:

ACCENT BAND: articulation
Vertical 3D band proud of the CORE. Sufficient depth (2" min) to create
distinct shadow line. No visible joints.
MATERIAL BECON: METAL
MATERIAL AT OTHER ELEVATIONS: EIFS

ROOF SCREEN: Surrounding the rooftop units
(6" min. above the height of the equipment screened)
MATERIAL: Aluminum (White Color)

WRAP: wrapper
Unified element set proud (12" min) from the CORE.
MATERIAL: EIFS (White Color- Sand Finish: "Greytint- 1611" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

LINK: connection
Piece to break up large segments of the WRAP.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Dark Brown Color- Sand Finish: "North Creek Brown" by
"Benjamin Moore" or similar)

KEEP: element of the BEACON (see below)

ACCENT BAND: articulation
Horizontal 3D band proud of the CORE. Sufficient depth (2" min) to create
distinct shadow line. No visible joints.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Light Beige Color- Sand Finish: "Tuscon Winds" by
"Benjamin Moore" or similar)

CORE: body
Backdrop for layering of all other materials.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Terracota Red- Sand Finish: "Tuscon Red" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

SUPPORT: base
Material extends into the Lobby Area.
MATERIAL: STONE (Eldorada Stone- European Ledge "Zinc")

BEACON WALL: accent wall carrying the "Sign/ Logo"
MATERIAL: STONE (Dark Brown Color Stone)

CANOPY: coffered roof system
Welcome zone at pedestrian entrance. Covered in front of doors, trellised in
seating/lounge areas. Hidden gutter systems, minimal joints, flush/hidden
fasteners. Decorative, non-slip surface (wooden bead board), matching the
trellis finish under the CANOPY.
MATERIAL: "TRESPA" wall panel wrap/ cover at the steel tube columns and
beams  (Color: Silver Metalic)
MATERIAL: NATURAL WOOD AT TRELLIS (Medium Brown Color Wood)

A D D I T I O N A L  E X T E R I O R  E L E M E N T S:

ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT
Rooftop Equipment must be screened and must not draw any attention from
below. The screening materials must match the paint color of the WRAP.

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS
Ancillary Buildings must be minimal structures created to screen the garden
storage and waste areas. They must be finished and painted to match the
CORE material of the building.

WINDOWS
Windows must be standard aluminum storefront, thermally broken, with clear
dual glazing with a factory painted finish. Louvers for thru-wall HVAC units
must be integrated with windows and provided by window manufacturer.

LIGHTING
Lighting must be provided to highlight the KEEP, entry and exterior gathering
areas, patio, and outdoor lounge. Light levels must be low to medium
contrast to avoid harsh shadows and not intrude into adjacent parcels.
Flooding the entire building with light is not permitted. Refer to the Home2
Lighting Standards for correct foot candle requirements.

PAVING
Feature Paving is required to highlight the entry and gathering areas. Color
must reference earth tones and contrast drives and walks. Texture must be
distinctive, yet smooth enough for comfortable use by guests.

SIGNAGE
(2) primary building sign on the most prominent elevation, and (1) monument
sign marking the entry to the property. Building sign must show the Home2
Suites by Hilton brand logo in its entirety and be internally illuminated for
visibility at night. For material and finish details, please refer to the Home2
Global Sign Manual.

SUPPORT
Materiality: Building material authentic and substantial material with

clean crisp lines such as tile, cut stone, stone
decorative masonry units (cmu) or brick

Color: Light to Medium value,natural inherent in the material
Texture: Sandstone-like, ground face, bush hammered or smooth
Contrast: High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND.

Medium color contrast to all other elements. High material
contrast to all other elements.

CORE
Materiality: Building material with strong directionality and high

relief to create shade and shadow such as textured EIFS,
stucco, brick wood Siding, cement fiber board or corrugated
metal

Color: Medium value, 40-60% value, earth toned,painted or natural
depending on material

Texture: Medium to coarse texture
Contrast: High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND.

Medium to High to WRAP and ACCENT BAND. Low to
medium material contrast to WRAP & ACCENT BAND

WRAP
Materiality: Building material with a minimal amount of joints and 

connections and a smooth finish such as EIFS, stucco or
metal panels

Color: Light to medium value, painted
Texture: Smooth or Fine finish
Contrast: Low textural contrast to SUPPORT. Medium to high textural

contrast to CORE, Low to High contrast to SUPPORT and
ACCENT BAND. Low to High material contrast to CORE

LINK & KEEP
Materiality: Building material with a strong horizontal direction and high

relief to create shade and shadow. Smooth finish material:
EIFS and stucco. Strong horizontal materials: brick, wood
cement fiber board or metal

Color: Medium to Dark value, painted or natural depending 
on material

Texture: Smooth to Coarse
Contrast: Low to High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND,

High color contrast to WRAP. Low to High material contrast
to WRAP.

ACCENT BAND
Materiality: Building material with a minimum amount of joints and 

connections and smooth finish.ACCENT BAND on the 
BEACON elevation must always be metal. ACCENT BAND
on other elevations must be metallic finish, EIFS or Stucco.

Color: Light to Dark value. Color must match or complement 
window and door frames throughout the design

Texture: Smooth of Fine finish
Contrast: Low textural contrast to WRAP. Medium to High color 

contrast to WRAP and CORE. Low material contrast to
WRAP. Low to High material contrast to CORE.

CANOPY
Materiality: Must be durable material such as metal. the overhead of

soffit or trellis must be warm, natural wood. Smooth joints
with no exposed fasteners

Color: High visual contrast to the other building elements. Off 
white/very light gray preferred. Dark or metallic gray 
acceptable.

Texture: Smooth, painted finish

E N V E L O P E:  exterior skin

B E A C O N:  iconic tower

KEEP: foreground
Placed on primary building entry elevation in conjunction with the port
cochere and with clear visibility from the frontage road. Extends up beyond
the WRAP. Background for primary building sign.
EIFS (Dark Brown Color- Sand Finish: "North Creek Brown" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

BEAM: vertical element
Set back in plane from the KEEP, extends to the ground. Composed of
three elements:

            REVEAL: vertical element extending through the KEEP
(Green Color- Sand Finish: "Electric Slide" by "Benjamin
Moore" or similar)

            BAND: horizontal element capping the reveal
(Metal Coping)

             EFIS CROWN: monolithic element resting on the BAND,
             intended to be visible from the site and beyond. Light thrown

on it from top of the roof, for a slight glow. (White color)

P R O T O T Y P I C A L  M A T E R I A L S:

B U I L D I N G   S I G N A G E:

ALL SIGNAGE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.
SIGNAGE CONTRCTOR TO SUBMIT SIGNAGE SHOP DRAWINGS TO
THE VILLAGE FOR SIGNAGE PERMIT.

MINIMUM 3/4" PLYWOOD BACKERBOARD REQUIRED AT SIGN
LOCATIONS.  AREA SHOULD COVER ENTIRE LENGTH AND HEIGHT OF
FASCIA OR SPACE AVAILABLE FOR SIGN.

ELECTRICAL AND FINAL CONNECTION BY CONTRACTOR.
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM SIGN
COMPANY.  TYPICAL 120V REQUIREMENT.

RACEWAYS/ WIREWAYS ARE NOT ALLOWED.

PERMANENT ACCESS DOORS TO INTERIOR OF ALL PARAPETS
WHERE SIGNS ARE LOCATED TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH AND CONNECT PRIMARY ELECTRICAL
SERVICE INSIDE PARAPET WALL.

GUESTROOMS OR PUBLIC SPACES WITH SIGNAGE ON EXTERIOR
WALLS MUST HAVE ELECTRICAL PENETRATIONS AND/ OR BE
INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLOSING UP THE WALL. PENETRATION
LAYOUT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM  SIGN COMPANY.

EX 9B

EX 9A

EX 9C

EX 9

EX 4B

EX 10

EX 5

EX 4A

EX 4B

EX 3

EX 6

EX 7

EX 8

EX 1

EX 2

EX 8

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EX 5

F

EX10

EX7

EX3

D C A

F.2 F.1

A.CA.A

EX2

EX 10

EX 7

EX 7

EX 2

EX 3

EX 7

EX6EX 6

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

A5.02

EX 5

F

EX10

EX7

EX3

D C A

F.2 F.1

A.CA.A

EX2

EX 10

EX 7

EX 4A

EX 2

EX 3

EX 7

EX6EX 6

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

B/O LINTEL
8'-10"

EX6

EX3

EX5

EX7

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
44'-3"

T/ BECON
51'-6"

T/ SCREEN
46'-10"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- WEST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- SOUTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
3

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- EAST (MAIN ENTRY)

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

A5.02

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EX 3

EX 5

EX 6

EX 9C

EX 7

EX 8

EX 9A

EX 9B

EX 1

EX 6

T/ BECON
51'-6"

EX 9C

EX 5

EX 8

EX4A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

EX10

EX 10

EX 10

EX3

EX5EX 1
EX 2

EX2

EX2

EX 7 EX7

EX3

EX3

FDCA

F.2F.1

A.C

12345678910111213141516171819

EX2EX2

EX2EX 2

EX 7

EX 7

EX 3

EX 5
EX 2

EX 3

EX 2EX 2 EX 2

EX 7

EX 3

EX 6

EX 4A

EX 3

EX 5

EX 7

EX 10

EX3

EX 1

EX 3

EX 5
EX4AEX 4A

EX 7

EX 9B

EX 8

EX 9A

EX 6

EX 1

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

EX 5

F

EX10

EX10

EX7

EX3

D C A

F.2 F.1

A.CA.A

EX 10

EX 10

EX 7

EX 8

EX 3

EX 7

2
'
-
0
"

PROVIDE 6" x 22 GA. METAL STUD FLOOR FRAMING @ 12"

O.C. ABOVE 'MOP/SERVICE SINK' FOR WATER HEATER - 7'-0"

A.F.F. W/ 3/4" PLYWOOD DECK ON TOP - 1/2" GYP. BD.

CEILING, PAINTED

8'-0"

SECOND FLOOR - BUILD. 'A'

ELEV.: +117'-8"

C-105

COMMUNICATING SPACE (2 STORY)

A1

121
16W9

5

FL-2

6'-5"

1
0
'
-
6
"

3
'
-
6
"

EX 1

EX 7

EX 5

EX 8

EX 7

EX 5

EX 5

3
'
-
0
"

12'-0"

2
'
-
7
"

5
'
-
1
0

1

2

"

1
'
-
4
"

4
'
-
3
"

1
'
-
1
0

1

2

"

3
'
-
0
"

1
'
-
4
"

6'-2"

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER

FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.

MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND

PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR

COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY

OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
il

to
n

PUROHIT
ARCHITECTS
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
s

e
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

 
m

a
y

 
h

a
v

e
 
b

e
e

n
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
a

t
 
a

 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

i
f
f
e

r
e

n
t
 
t
h

a
n

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y

 
d

r
a

w
n

.
 
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
a

n
d

 
A

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
a

s
s

u
m

e
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y

 
f
o

r
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
i
n

c
o

r
r
e

c
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

.
 
 
D

o
 
n

o
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

.
 
c

o
n

t
r
a

c
t
o

r
 
s

h
a

l
l
 
v

e
r
i
f
y

 
a

l
l
 
e

x
i
s

t
i
n

g
 
c

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s

 
p

r
i
o

r
 
t
o

 
p

r
o

c
e

e
d

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
c

o
n

s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
n

o
t
i
f
y

 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
i
m

m
e

d
i
a

t
e

l
y

 
o

f
 
a

n
y

 
d

i
s

c
r
e

p
a

n
c

i
e

s
 
o

r
 
c

o
n

f
l
i
c

t
s

.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019
DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e,
  I

L
  6

00
06

9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019
50% Design Dev. - Hilton

06/10/2019 ARB submission to village
06/07/2019

06/18/2019 ARB Meeitng
07/05/2019 ARB Re-submission to Village

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS-
SIGNATURE
ARCHITECTURAL
ELEMENTS

A5.02

7

Document 1



6
"

1
'
-
4
"

2
"

4
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
8
"

1
0
"

3
'
-
6
"

M
I
N

.

8'-8" 5"

1
0
"

S
T
O

N
E

B
A
S
E

1
'
-
6
"

F
O

O
T
I
N

G
 
B
E
L
O

W

TOP OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION

ELEV.: +0'-6"

8" THICK CONCRETE (MIN. 4,000 PSI)

FOUNDATION WALL WITH (2) #5 REBARS AT

TOP & BOTTOM WITH CONTINUOUS

FOOTING WITH 2x4 KEYWAY - B/ FOOTING

TO BE MIN. 42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE - TO

SEAT ON UNDISTURBED SOIL

APPROX. FINISHED GRADE - SLOPES AWAY

FROM THE SIGN

3-1/2" INDIVIDUAL METAL LETTERS FOR

STREET ADDRESS- "SILVER COLOR"/

CONTRAST WITH STONE COLOR

FRONT & BACK ELEVATION

PLAN

SIDE ELEVATION

5"

9'-6"

BRAND 'GREEN' COLOR

GROUND SIGN: SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION

SIGN TYPE: ROUTED PUSH THROUGH LETTERS 

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH L.E.D. LIGHT

(BACK LITE/ HALO)

SIGN AREA: BASE: 8'-0" X 2'-0"= 16'-0" S.F.

PANEL: 7'-0" X 4'-0"= 28'-0" S.F.

OVERALL SIGN AREA= 44'-0" S.F.

6"

6
'
-
0
"

1
'
-
4
"

2
"

6
"

2
'
-
0
"

8'-0"

2
'
-
0
"

2"

1"

8"

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER "HILTON" BRANDING &

TRADEMARK REQUIREMENTS- DOUBLE SIDED

SIGNAGE. ROUTED PUSH THROUGH ALUMINUM

FACED LETTERS W/INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED

ACRYLIC OPAL LETTER RETURNS (FRONT LIT)

4"

5"

BRAND 'WHITE' COLOR

STONE MATCHING THE BUILDING STONE.

MAKE & MODEL: PRECISION STONE

PRODUCTS "QUICKFIT-BLUE MOUNTAIN"

1'-6"

ALUMINUM (METAL) PANEL, BRAND 'DARK

BROWN' COLOR

NOTE:

- LIGHT INTENSITY WILL NOT EXCEED 0.5

FOOT CANDLES THE PROPERTY LINE

- ONLY THE SIGN COPY IS LIT/ ILLUMINATED

LETTERING

7'-4 3/8"

2" H. CAST STONE CAP

350 KNIGHTSBRIDGE PARKWAY3

1

2

"

NOTE FOR THE LIGHT BULBS COLOR TEMPERATURE IN TERMS OF KELVIN "K-VALUE" USED IN EXTERIOR LIGHTS:

"K" VALUE OF ALL THE LIGHT/BULBS USED AT BOTH WALL SIGNS, GROUND SIGNS, ALL BUILDING MOUNTED EXTERIOR

LIGHTS AND THE GLASS BEACON SHOULD BE SAME.

12'-0"

5
'
-
1
0

1

4

"

2'-11"9'-1"

3
'
-
7
"

WALL MOUNTED SIGN:EAST ELEVATION

SIGN TYPE:  FRONT LIT INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL 

 LETTERS WITH L.E.D. LIGHT

BUILDING FACADE AREA: 10,400 SF

SIGN AREA: 6'-8" x 2'-8" = 17.72 SQ. FT.

2'-2" x 4'-4" = 9.38 SQ. FT.

TOTAL SIGN AREA: 27.10 SQ. FT. (0.26 % OF EAST ELEVATION)

MOUNTING HEIGHT

(BOTOM OF SIGN): 40'-6"± ABOVE GRADE

2
'
-
6

3

4

"

5

1

4

"

8'-9"

4
'
-
3

1

4

"

2'-1

1

2

"6'-7

1

2

"

2
'
-
7

3

8

"

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER "HILTON" BRANDING AND TRADEMARK,

FRONT LED LIT CHANNEL LETTERS AND LOGO AS INDICATED.

8

5

8

"

5

1

4

"

1
'
-
1
0

1

2

"

6

3

8

"

3

7

8

"3

3

4

"

BRAND 'GREEN' COLOR

BRAND 'WHITE' COLOR

BRAND 'GREEN' COLOR

BRAND 'WHITE' COLOR

5

3

8

"

WALL MOUNTED SIGN:NORTH ELEVATION

SIGN TYPE:  FRONT LIT INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL 

 LETTERS WITH L.E.D. LIGHT.

BUILDING FACADE AREA:  2,940 SF

SIGN AREA: 9'-1" x 3'-7" = 33.55 SQ. FT.

2'-11" x 5'-10" = 17.11 SQ. FT.

TOTAL SIGN AREA: 50.66 SQ. FT. (1.72% OF NORTH ELEVATION)

MOUNTING HEIGHT

(BOTTOM OF SIGN): 37'-6"± ABOVE GRADE

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER "HILTON" BRANDING AND TRADEMARK,

FRONT LED LIT CHANNEL LETTERS AND LOGO AS INDICATED.

SIGNAGE
DETAILS

A0.04

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER

FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.

MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND

PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR

COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY

OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
il

to
n

PUROHIT
ARCHITECTS
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

001.019398

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
s
e
 
d

r
a
w

i
n

g
s
 
m

a
y
 
h

a
v
e
 
b

e
e
n

 
r
e
p

r
o

d
u

c
e
d

 
a
t
 
a
 
s
c
a
l
e
 
d

i
f
f
e
r
e
n

t
 
t
h

a
n

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y
 
d

r
a
w

n
.
 
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
a
n

d
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
 
a
s
s
u

m
e
 
n

o
 
r
e
s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
u

s
e
 
o

f
 
i
n

c
o

r
r
e
c
t
 
s
c
a
l
e
.
 
 
D

o
 
n

o
t
 
s
c
a
l
e
 
d

r
a
w

i
n

g
s
.
 
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
o

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
v
e
r
i
f
y
 
a
l
l
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
c
o

n
d

i
t
i
o

n
s
 
p

r
i
o

r
 
t
o

 
p

r
o

c
e
e
d

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a
n

d
 
n

o
t
i
f
y
 
a
r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
 
i
m

m
e
d

i
a
t
e
l
y
 
o

f
 
a
n

y
 
d

i
s
c
r
e
p

a
n

c
i
e
s
 
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
l
i
c
t
s
.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019
DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e,
  I

L
  6

00
06

9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019
50% Design Dev. - Hilton

06/10/2019 ARB submission to village
06/07/2019

06/18/2019 ARB Meeitng
07/05/2019 ARB Re-submission to Village

GROUND SIGN DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"
1A

A0.04

WALL SIGN DETAIL - NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"
1B

A0.04

WALL SIGN DETAIL - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"
1C

A0.04

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHILPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUROHIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM  (E.I.F.S.)
ON ALL WALLS - COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "DARK BROWN" COLOR

WOODEN GATES FROM WESTERN
RED CEDAR OR EQUAL - STAIN
COLOR TO MATCH BUILDING'S
STONE (GRAY) COLOR

STEEL GATE POST EACH SIDE -
STAIN COLOR TO MATCH GATE
COLOR

TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4 = 1'-0"
1

-

METAL COPING - TO MATCH TRASH
ENCLOSURE WALL COLOR

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM  (E.I.F.S.)
ON ALL WALLS - COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "DARK BROWN" COLOR

METAL COPING - TO MATCH TRASH
ENCLOSURE WALL COLOR

TRASH ENCLOSURE REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4 = 1'-0"
2

-

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM  (E.I.F.S.)
ON ALL WALLS - COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "DARK BROWN" COLOR

METAL COPING - TO MATCH TRASH
ENCLOSURE WALL COLOR

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION - TYPICAL

SCALE: 1/4 = 1'-0"
3

-

Home2 Hotel  by Hilton
PUROHIT

ARCHITECTS

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP 350 Knightsbridge Parkway
Lincolnshire,  IL  600069

DATE: JUNE 02, 2019

Document 1



TRASH ENCLOSURE PLAN

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"
1F

A0.03

REINFORCED CMU WALL WITH E.F.S.
ON EXTERIOR FACES ONLY - COLOR
TO MATCH BUILDING COLOR

7'-
0"

22'-8" 8"

24'-0"

NOTES:

1. DUMPSTER ENCLOSUREEXTERIOR
FINISH TO MATCH FINISH OF MAIN
HOTEL BUILDING.

5. INTERIOR WALLS TO BE PAINTED
FINISH.

PAINT INTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

PROVIDE  CONTINUOUS VERTICAL
#5 REBARS IN A GROUTED SOLID
CELLS @ 2'-8" O.C. HORIZONTALLY,
TYPICAL

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM (E.F.S.)
EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL - TO MATCH
BUILDING COLORS - SEE ELEVATIONS

#5 REINFORCED MASONRY PIERS
AT ALL CORNERS, TYPICAL

STEEL GATE POST EACH SIDE

CONC. SLAB WITH REINFORCING 6"
MINIMUM TURN SLAB EDGE DOWN
-REFER TO SITE PLAN

SL
OP

E 
1/8

"
PE

R 
FO

OT

AREA OF TRASH RECPT. (O.F.O.I.)

10'-0" X 12'-0"
CLEAR AREA MIN.

6" DIA. STEEL PIPE BOLLARDS
FILLED W/ CONCRETE EA. SIDE

1M
A0.03

1K
A0.03

8"

8" REINFORCED CMU W/
TRUSS TYPE REINFORCING

DIAGONAL BRACING EA. SIDE

LOCKABLE HASP

DROP ROD, 1" DIAMETER X 2'-0" LONG
WITH 90 DEGREE BEND

METAL COPING TO MATCH ADJACENT
WALL COLOR OVER CONTINUOUS
TREATED WOOD 2x BLOCKING AT TOP OF
8" BOND BEAM WITH (2) # 5 CONTINUOUS

TREATED WOOD BLOCKING AT TOP
OF 8" BOND BEAM AS REQUIRED

ALL INTERIOR CMU SURFACES PAINTED

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM (E.F.S.)

6" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE, CONC. FILLED
BOLLARDS - PAINTED
4" TH. CONCRETE SLAB W/
REINFORCING -- SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT
TO AREA DRAIN -- REFER TO PLAN

8" TH. CONC. GRADE BEAM AT
PERIMETER WITH CONTINUOUS (2) #5
REBARS AT TOP & BOTTOM - B/ TO BE
AT MIN. 3'-6" BELOW FIN. GRADE

GRADE, MAINTAIN POSITIVE
DRAINAGE

STORAGE & TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"
1K

A0.03

STORAGE & TRASH ENCLOSURE SECTION

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"
1M

A0.03

7'-
0"

14
'-0

"

3'-
6"

MI
N.

6'-
0"

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM
(E.F.S.) ON ALL WALLS -
COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "TERRA COTA -
RED" COLOR

METAL COPING - TO MATCH
TRASH ENCLOSURE WALL
COLOR

WOODEN GATES FROM WESTERN
RED CEDAR OR EQUAL - STAIN
COLOR TO MATCH BUILDING'S
STONE (GRAY) COLOR

STEEL GATE POST EACH SIDE -
STAIN COLOR TO MATCH GATE
COLOR

SL
OP

E 
1/8

"
PE

R 
FO

OT
1'-8"

DIA.

2
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.

4
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
6
"

M
I
N

.

PAINTED STEEL POLE/PYLON - SEE

SIGN CONTRACTOR'S DWG.

ACCESS HOLE WITH COVER AND

GROUND LUG BEHIND COVER

BASE COVER, PAINTED

3"

3
"

M
I
N

.

REINFORCING STEEL - #5 BARS

@ 8" O.C.

REINFORCING STEEL - (4)

VERTICAL #5 BARS

FINISHED GRADE OR BLACKTOP

CONDUIT AND WIRING TO

ELECTRIC HOUSE PANEL

ANCHOR BOLTS - SUPPLIED

WITH POLES

POLE, SIGN, BASE ASSEMBLY AND

ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE CAPABLE

OF WITHSTANDING A MINIMUM OF 90

MPH WIND WITH AN ADDITIONAL

GUST FACTOR OF 30% - DEFLECTION

SHALL NOT EXCEED 5%.

GROUND ROD

EXOTHERMIC WELD -

TYPICAL

COMPACTED FILL - PER PLANS

CONCRETE BASE BY

CONTRACTOR, MIN.

4,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS -

TYPICAL

FOOTING ON AN UNDISTURBED

SOIL - TYPICAL

S
H

A
L
L
 
B
E
 
P
R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B
Y
 
O

T
H

E
R
S
 
&

I
N

S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 
B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
G

E
N

E
R
A
L

C
O

N
T
R
A
C
T
O

R

S
H

A
L
L
 
B
E
 
P
R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
&

 
I
N

S
T
A
L
L
E
D

B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
G

E
N

E
R
A
L
 
C
O

N
T
R
A
C
T
O

R

CONDUIT AND WIRING TO ELECTRIC

HOUSE PANEL BY THE G.C.

3
'
-
0
"

1'-6" DIA.

6
"

11"

3
'
-
6
"

PROVIDE PROTECTIVE

DOMED POLYETHYLENE

COVER OVER STEEL PIPE

6"Ø x 6'-6" CONC.

FILLED STEEL PIPE,

SET IN CONC.

SEE CIVIL GEOMETRIC PLAN

DRAWING & TRASH ENCLOSER

PLAN FOR BOLLARD LOCATION

CONCRETE WASH

SEE CIVIL / ARCH. FOR

PAVEMENT TYPE OR

CONCRETE SLAB SPECS.

1/2" FIBER EXPANSION

JOINT, TYP.

LINE OF ADJACENT WALL WHERE

APPLICABLE

SITE
DETAILS

A0.03

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER

FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.

MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND

PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR

COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY

OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
il

to
n

PUROHIT
ARCHITECTS
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

001.019398

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
s
e
 
d

r
a
w

i
n

g
s
 
m

a
y
 
h

a
v
e
 
b

e
e
n

 
r
e
p

r
o

d
u

c
e
d

 
a
t
 
a
 
s
c
a
l
e
 
d

i
f
f
e
r
e
n

t
 
t
h

a
n

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y
 
d

r
a
w

n
.
 
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
a
n

d
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
 
a
s
s
u

m
e
 
n

o
 
r
e
s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
u

s
e
 
o

f
 
i
n

c
o

r
r
e
c
t
 
s
c
a
l
e
.
 
 
D

o
 
n

o
t
 
s
c
a
l
e
 
d

r
a
w

i
n

g
s
.
 
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
o

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
v
e
r
i
f
y
 
a
l
l
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
c
o

n
d

i
t
i
o

n
s
 
p

r
i
o

r
 
t
o

 
p

r
o

c
e
e
d

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a
n

d
 
n

o
t
i
f
y
 
a
r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
 
i
m

m
e
d

i
a
t
e
l
y
 
o

f
 
a
n

y
 
d

i
s
c
r
e
p

a
n

c
i
e
s
 
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
l
i
c
t
s
.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019
DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e,
  I

L
  6

00
06

9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019
50% Design Dev. - Hilton

06/10/2019 ARB submission to village
06/07/2019

06/18/2019 ARB Meeitng
07/05/2019 ARB Re-submission to Village

LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION DETAIL

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"
1B

A0.03

CONCRETE BOLLARD DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"
1C

A0.03

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHILPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUROHIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



KNIGHTSBRIDGE   PARKWAY

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

O
U

TD
O

O
R

SEATIN
G

EN
TRAN

CE

PAVER PATIO

PAVER PATIO

T

SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

PROJECT NO.

P
L

O
T

 
C

O
N

F
I
G

:
X

R
E

F
S

:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

1

H
O

M
E

2
 
S

U
I
T

E
S

 
B

Y
 
H

I
L

T
O

N

3
5

0
 
K

N
I
G

H
T

S
B

R
I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

L
I
N

C
O

L
N

S
H

I
R

E
,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

1.18.2019

AC1942

GFB

LAB

    OF 2

1.22.2019

3.06.2019

4.08.2019

5.31.2019

7.01.2019

7.29.2019

1

2

3

4

5

6

ADVANTAGE CONSULTING

ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET, SUITE 17

LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

CIVIL ENGINEER

0 10' 20' 40' 60'

SCALE:  1"=20' NORTH Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

GENERAL NOTES

PERENNIALS AND GROUNDCOVERS

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUBS

DECIDUOUS TREES

NOT TO SCALE

EVERGREEN TREES

NOT TO SCALE

PLANTING DETAILS

PLANT LIST

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=661.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW=658.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=663.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW=662.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=664.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW=661.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=663.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW=659.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=662.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW=659.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=659.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW=658.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED CONCRETE COLOR 2 (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Contractor shall verify underground utility lines and is responsible for Contractor shall verify underground utility lines and is responsible for any damage.  2. Contractor shall verify all existing conditions in the field prior to Contractor shall verify all existing conditions in the field prior to construction and shall notify landscape architect of any variance. 3. Material quantities shown are for contractors convenience only.  The Material quantities shown are for contractors convenience only.  The Contractor must verify all material and supply sufficient materials to complete the job per plan. 4. The landscape architect reserves the right to inspect trees and The landscape architect reserves the right to inspect trees and shrubs either at place of growth or at site before planting, for compliance with requirements of variety, size and quality.   5. Work shall conform to American Standard for Nursery Stock, State Work shall conform to American Standard for Nursery Stock, State of Illinois Horticultural Standards, and Local Municipal requirements.  6. Contractor shall secure and pay for all permits, fees, and inspections Contractor shall secure and pay for all permits, fees, and inspections necessary for the proper execution of this work and comply with all codes applicable to this work. 7. See General Conditions and Specifications for landscape work for See General Conditions and Specifications for landscape work for additional requirements.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SPACING AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVOID PLACING SOIL OVER  ROOT CROWN.  SET ROOT BALL 3-6" HIGHER THAN FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH.  FORM SAUCER AROUND OUTSIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE ONLY TO ENCOURAGE CENTRAL LEADER. DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXPOSURE OF ROOT FLARE. IF ROOT FLARE IS NOT EXPOSED,  CAREFULLY REMOVE EXCESS SOIL. SET ROOT BALL SO THAT BASE OF ROOT FLARE IS 3-6" HIGHER THAN ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'' SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. FORM SAUCER AROUND OUTSIDE EDGE (1" AT BASE OF TRUNK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PIT TO BE AT LEAST TWICE AS WIDE AS ROOT BALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'' SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. FORM SAUCER AROUND OUTSIDE EDGE. (1" AT BASE OF TRUNK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXPOSURE OF ROOT FLARE. IF ROOT FLARE IS NOT EXPOSED,  CAREFULLY REMOVE EXCESS SOIL.  SET  ROOT BALL SO THAT BASE OF ROOT FLARE  IS 3-6" HIGHER THAN ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PIT TO BE AT LEAST TWICE AS WIDE AS ROOT BALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Qty Botanical/Common Name Size Remarks Qty Botanical/Common Name Size Remarks Botanical/Common Name Size Remarks Size Remarks Remarks SHADE TREES AF 5 Acer x freemanii 'Jeffer's Red' 3" Cal. 5 Acer x freemanii 'Jeffer's Red' 3" Cal. Acer x freemanii 'Jeffer's Red' 3" Cal. 3" Cal. AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE AS 4 Acer saccharum 4" Cal. 4 Acer saccharum 4" Cal. Acer saccharum 4" Cal. 4" Cal. SUGAR MAPLE PA 6 Platanus x acerifolia 'Morton Circle' 4" Cal. 6 Platanus x acerifolia 'Morton Circle' 4" Cal. Platanus x acerifolia 'Morton Circle' 4" Cal. 4" Cal. EXCLAMATION! LONDON PLANETREE TA 6 Tilia americana 'Redmond' 3" Cal. 6 Tilia americana 'Redmond' 3" Cal. Tilia americana 'Redmond' 3" Cal. 3" Cal. REDMOND AMERICAN LINDEN UR 3 Ulmus carpinifolia 'Regal' 3" Cal. 3 Ulmus carpinifolia 'Regal' 3" Cal. Ulmus carpinifolia 'Regal' 3" Cal. 3" Cal. REGAL SMOOTHLEAF ELM ORNAMENTAL TREES AG 3 Amelanchier grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' 6' Ht.  Multi-Stem 3 Amelanchier grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' 6' Ht.  Multi-Stem Amelanchier grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' 6' Ht.  Multi-Stem 6' Ht.  Multi-Stem Multi-Stem AUTUMN BRILLIANCE SERVICEBERRY MP 3 Malus x 'Prairifire'  8' Ht.  Multi-Stem 3 Malus x 'Prairifire'  8' Ht.  Multi-Stem Malus x 'Prairifire'  8' Ht.  Multi-Stem 8' Ht.  Multi-Stem Multi-Stem PRAIRIFIRE CRABAPPLE SR 4 Syringa reticulata 'Ivory Silk'  6' Ht.  Multi-Stem 4 Syringa reticulata 'Ivory Silk'  6' Ht.  Multi-Stem Syringa reticulata 'Ivory Silk'  6' Ht.  Multi-Stem 6' Ht.  Multi-Stem Multi-Stem IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC EVERGREEN TREES AC 9 Abies concolor 10' Ht.   9 Abies concolor 10' Ht.   Abies concolor 10' Ht.   10' Ht.   WHITE FIR JF 2 Juniperus chinensis 'Fairview' 8' Ht. 2 Juniperus chinensis 'Fairview' 8' Ht. Juniperus chinensis 'Fairview' 8' Ht. 8' Ht. FAIRVIEW JUNIPER PG 10 Picea glauca 'Densata' 10' Ht.   10 Picea glauca 'Densata' 10' Ht.   Picea glauca 'Densata' 10' Ht.   10' Ht.   BLACK HILLS SPRUCE PP 5 Picea pungens 10' Ht.   5 Picea pungens 10' Ht.   Picea pungens 10' Ht.   10' Ht.   COLORADO SPRUCE TH 13 Thuja occidentalis 'Holmstrup' 6' Ht.   13 Thuja occidentalis 'Holmstrup' 6' Ht.   Thuja occidentalis 'Holmstrup' 6' Ht.   6' Ht.   HOLMSTRUP ARBORVITAE TO 12 Thuja occidentalis 'Techny' 10' Ht.   12 Thuja occidentalis 'Techny' 10' Ht.   Thuja occidentalis 'Techny' 10' Ht.   10' Ht.   MISSION ARBORVITAE DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CA 22 Cotoneaster acutifolia  36" Tall   5' O.C.   22 Cotoneaster acutifolia  36" Tall   5' O.C.   Cotoneaster acutifolia  36" Tall   5' O.C.   36" Tall   5' O.C.   5' O.C.   PEKING COTONEASTER CS 29 Cornus sericea 'Baileyi'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   29 Cornus sericea 'Baileyi'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   Cornus sericea 'Baileyi'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   36" Tall   5' O.C.   5' O.C.   BAILEY'S RED TWIG DOGWOOD CF 15 Cornus sericea 'Flavirimea'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   15 Cornus sericea 'Flavirimea'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   Cornus sericea 'Flavirimea'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   36" Tall   5' O.C.   5' O.C.   YELLOW TWIG DOGWOOD HE 5 Hydrangea macrophylla 'Bailmer'  24" Tall  3' O.C.   5 Hydrangea macrophylla 'Bailmer'  24" Tall  3' O.C.   Hydrangea macrophylla 'Bailmer'  24" Tall  3' O.C.   24" Tall  3' O.C.   3' O.C.   ENDLESS SUMMER HYDRANGEA IV 16 Itea virginica 'Sprich'  24" Tall  3' O.C.   16 Itea virginica 'Sprich'  24" Tall  3' O.C.   Itea virginica 'Sprich'  24" Tall  3' O.C.   24" Tall  3' O.C.   3' O.C.   LITTLE HENRY VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE RA 34 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-low'  24" Wide   3' O.C.   34 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-low'  24" Wide   3' O.C.   Rhus aromatica 'Gro-low'  24" Wide   3' O.C.   24" Wide   3' O.C.    3' O.C.   GRO-LOW SUMAC SM 28 Syringa meyeri 'Palabin'  24" Tall   4' O.C.   28 Syringa meyeri 'Palabin'  24" Tall   4' O.C.   Syringa meyeri 'Palabin'  24" Tall   4' O.C.   24" Tall   4' O.C.   4' O.C.   DWARF KOREAN LILAC VT 15 Viburnum trilobum 'Redwing'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   15 Viburnum trilobum 'Redwing'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   Viburnum trilobum 'Redwing'  36" Tall   5' O.C.   36" Tall   5' O.C.   5' O.C.   JN SELECT CRANBERRYBUSH VIBURNUM EVERGREEN SHRUBS JK 23 Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Kallay's Compact' 24" Wide   4' O.C.   23 Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Kallay's Compact' 24" Wide   4' O.C.   Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Kallay's Compact' 24" Wide   4' O.C.   24" Wide   4' O.C.   4' O.C.   KALLAYS COMPACT PFITZER JUNIPER JS 7 Juniperus chinensis var. sargentii 'Viridis'  24" Wide   5' O.C.   7 Juniperus chinensis var. sargentii 'Viridis'  24" Wide   5' O.C.   Juniperus chinensis var. sargentii 'Viridis'  24" Wide   5' O.C.   24" Wide   5' O.C.   5' O.C.   GREEN SARGENT JUNIPER PM 12 Pinus mugo 'Valley Cushion' 24" Wide   4' O.C. 12 Pinus mugo 'Valley Cushion' 24" Wide   4' O.C. Pinus mugo 'Valley Cushion' 24" Wide   4' O.C. 24" Wide   4' O.C.  4' O.C. DWARF MOUNTAIN PINE RP 27 Rhododendron 'P.J.M.' 24" Tall   4' O.C. 27 Rhododendron 'P.J.M.' 24" Tall   4' O.C. Rhododendron 'P.J.M.' 24" Tall   4' O.C. 24" Tall   4' O.C. 4' O.C. PJM RHODODENDRON   TM 47 Taxus x media 'Densiformis'  24" Wide   4' O.C.   47 Taxus x media 'Densiformis'  24" Wide   4' O.C.   Taxus x media 'Densiformis'  24" Wide   4' O.C.   24" Wide   4' O.C.   4' O.C.   DENSE YEW ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CK 73 Calamagrostis x acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' #1  30" O.C.   73 Calamagrostis x acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' #1  30" O.C.   Calamagrostis x acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' #1  30" O.C.   #1  30" O.C.   30" O.C.   FEATHER REED GRASS PE 83 Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' #1  24" O.C.   83 Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' #1  24" O.C.   Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' #1  24" O.C.   #1  24" O.C.   24" O.C.   DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS SH 80 Sporobolus heterolepis #1  24" O.C. 80 Sporobolus heterolepis #1  24" O.C. Sporobolus heterolepis #1  24" O.C. #1  24" O.C. 24" O.C. PRAIRIE DROPSEED PERENNIALS  AL 136 Allium lusitanicum 'Summer Beauty' #1  18" O.C.   136 Allium lusitanicum 'Summer Beauty' #1  18" O.C.   Allium lusitanicum 'Summer Beauty' #1  18" O.C.   #1  18" O.C.   18" O.C.   SUMMER BEAUTY ONION GB 114 Geranium x 'Brookside' #1  18" O.C.   114 Geranium x 'Brookside' #1  18" O.C.   Geranium x 'Brookside' #1  18" O.C.   #1  18" O.C.   18" O.C.   BROOKSIDE GERANIUM HR 210 Hemerocallis 'Happy Returns' #1  18" O.C.   210 Hemerocallis 'Happy Returns' #1  18" O.C.   Hemerocallis 'Happy Returns' #1  18" O.C.   #1  18" O.C.   18" O.C.   HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY HP 38 Hosta x 'Patriot' #1  24" O.C. 38 Hosta x 'Patriot' #1  24" O.C. Hosta x 'Patriot' #1  24" O.C. #1  24" O.C. 24" O.C. PATRIOT HOSTA NW  101 Nepeta racemosa 'Walker's Low' #1  18" O.C.   101 Nepeta racemosa 'Walker's Low' #1  18" O.C.   Nepeta racemosa 'Walker's Low' #1  18" O.C.   #1  18" O.C.   18" O.C.   WALKER'S LOW CATMINT RG 30 Rudbeckia fulgida 'Goldsturm' #1  18" O.C.   30 Rudbeckia fulgida 'Goldsturm' #1  18" O.C.   Rudbeckia fulgida 'Goldsturm' #1  18" O.C.   #1  18" O.C.   18" O.C.   GOLDSTURM BLACK-EYED SUSAN GROUNDCOVERS VM 134 Vinca minor 'Dart's Blue' #SP4  12" O.C. 134 Vinca minor 'Dart's Blue' #SP4  12" O.C. Vinca minor 'Dart's Blue' #SP4  12" O.C. #SP4  12" O.C. 12" O.C. DART'S BLUE PERIWINKLE MISC. MATERIALS 68 SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH C.Y. SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH C.Y. C.Y.        2,180 SOD S.Y. SOD S.Y. S.Y. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED CONCRETE NOTES: 1. COLORS & STAMP FROM BUTTERFIELD COLOR, INC COLORS & STAMP FROM BUTTERFIELD COLOR, INC     AURORA, IL 1-800-282-3388 COLOR 1: BUTTERFIELD UNI-MIX     U34 BRICK RED     RUSSET RELEASE    PATTERN: 12"X12" SLATE  COLOR 2: BUTTERFIELD UNI-MIX     U20 SMOKE    HADLEY CREEK SHALE TEXTURE 



KNIGHTSBRIDGE   PARKWAY

O
U

TD
O

O
R

SEATIN
G

EN
TRAN

CE

PAVER PATIO

PAVER PATIO

T

SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

PROJECT NO.

P
L

O
T

 
C

O
N

F
I
G

:
X

R
E

F
S

:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

2

H
O

M
E

2
 
S

U
I
T

E
S

 
B

Y
 
H

I
L

T
O

N

3
5

0
 
K

N
I
G

H
T

S
B

R
I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

L
I
N

C
O

L
N

S
H

I
R

E
,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

1.18.2019

AC1942

GFB

LAB

    OF 2

1.22.2019

3.06.2019

4.08.2019

5.31.2019

7.01.2019

7.29.2019

1

2

3

4

5

6

ADVANTAGE CONSULTING

ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET, SUITE 17

LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

CIVIL ENGINEER

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

0 25' 50' 100' 150'

SCALE:  1"=50' NORTH

AREAS TO BE IRRIGATED

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE WORK PART 1 - GENERAL 1.1 DESCRIPTION OF WORK DESCRIPTION OF WORK The work shall consist of furnishing, transporting and installing all seeds, plants and other materials required for: 1. The establishment of trees, shrubs, perennial, annual and lawn areas The establishment of trees, shrubs, perennial, annual and lawn areas as shown on Landscape Plan; 2. The provision of post-planting management as specified herein; The provision of post-planting management as specified herein; 3. Any remedial operations necessary in conformance with the plans as Any remedial operations necessary in conformance with the plans as specified in this document; 4. Permits which may be required. Permits which may be required. 1.2 QUALITY ASSURANCE QUALITY ASSURANCE A. Work shall conform to State of Illinois Horticultural Standards and local Work shall conform to State of Illinois Horticultural Standards and local municipal requirements. B. Quality Control Procedures: Quality Control Procedures: 1. Ship landscape materials with certificates of inspection as required Ship landscape materials with certificates of inspection as required by governmental authorities.  Comply with governing regulations applicable to landscape materials. 2. Do not make substitutions.  If specified landscape material is not Do not make substitutions.  If specified landscape material is not obtainable, submit to Landscape Architect proof of non-availability and proposal for use of equivalent material. 3. Analysis and Standards:  Package standard products with Analysis and Standards:  Package standard products with manufacturer's certified analysis. 1.3 SUBMITTALS SUBMITTALS A. Planting Schedule Planting Schedule Submit three (3) copies of the proposed planting schedule showing dates for each type of planting B. Maintenance Instruction - Landscape Work Maintenance Instruction - Landscape Work Submit two (2) copies of typewritten instructions recommending procedures to be established by the Owner for the maintenance of landscape work for one full year.  Submit prior to expiration of required maintenance periods. Instructions shall include:  watering, fertilizing, spraying, mulching and pruning for plant material and trimming groundcover.  Instructions for watering, fertilizing and mowing grass areas shall be provided ten (10) days prior to request for inspection for final acceptance.  Landscape Architect shall receive copies of all instructions when issued. C. Submit two (2) copies of soil test of existing topsoil with Submit two (2) copies of soil test of existing topsoil with recommendations for soil additive requirement to Landscape Architect for review and written approval. D. Submit two (2) samples of shredded hardwood bark mulch, erosion Submit two (2) samples of shredded hardwood bark mulch, erosion control blankets, and all other products and materials as specified on plans to Landscape Architect for review and written approval. E. Nursery packing lists indicating the species and quantities of material Nursery packing lists indicating the species and quantities of material installed must be provided to the Owner and/or City upon request. 1.4 JOB CONDITIONS JOB CONDITIONS A. Examine and evaluate grades, soils and water levels.  Observe the Examine and evaluate grades, soils and water levels.  Observe the conditions under which work is to be performed and notify Landscape Architect of unsatisfactory conditions.  Do not proceed with the work until unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected in an acceptable manner. B. Utilities:  Review underground utility location maps and plans; notify Utilities:  Review underground utility location maps and plans; notify local utility location service; demonstrate an awareness of utility locations; and certify acceptance of liability for the protection of utilities during course of work.  Contractor shall be responsible for any damage to utilities or property. C. Excavation:  When conditions detrimental to plant growth are Excavation:  When conditions detrimental to plant growth are encountered such as rubble fill, adverse drainage conditions or obstructions, notify Landscape Architect before planting. 1.5 GUARANTEES GUARANTEES A. Guarantee seeded and sodded areas through the specified maintenance Guarantee seeded and sodded areas through the specified maintenance period and until final acceptance. B. Guarantee trees, shrubs, groundcover and perennials for a period of one Guarantee trees, shrubs, groundcover and perennials for a period of one year after date of acceptance against defects including death and unsatisfactory growth, except for defects resulting from neglect by Owner, abuse or damage by others or unusual phenomena or incidents which are beyond Landscape Installer's control. LANDSCAPE WORK PART 2 - PLANT MATERIALS 2.1 LAWN SOD LAWN SOD Provide strongly rooted sod, not less than two (2) years old and free of weeds and undesirable native grasses.  Provide only sod capable of growth and development when planted (viable, not dormant) and in strips not more than 18" wide x 4' long.  Provide sod composed of a 5-way blend of Kentucky Bluegrass such as: Midnight, Allure, Viva, Washington, Liberty. 2.2 GROUNDCOVERS, PERENNIALS AND ANNUALS GROUNDCOVERS, PERENNIALS AND ANNUALS Provide plants established and well-rooted in removable containers or integral peat pots and with not less than the minimum number and length of runners required by ANSI Z60.1 for the pot size shown or listed. 2.3 TREES AND SHRUBS TREES AND SHRUBS A. Name and Variety:  Provide nursery grown plant material true to name Name and Variety:  Provide nursery grown plant material true to name and variety. B. Quality:  Provide trees, shrubs and other plants complying with the Quality:  Provide trees, shrubs and other plants complying with the recommendations and requirements of ANSI Z60.1 "Standard for Nursery Stock" and as further specified. C. Deciduous Trees:  Provide trees of height and caliper listed or shown Deciduous Trees:  Provide trees of height and caliper listed or shown and with branching configuration recommended by ANSI Z60.1 for type and species required.  Provide single stem trees except where special forms are shown or listed.  Provide balled and burlapped (B&B) deciduous trees. D. Deciduous Shrubs:  Provide shrubs of the height shown or listed and Deciduous Shrubs:  Provide shrubs of the height shown or listed and with not less than the minimum number of canes required by ANSI Z60.1 for the type and height of shrub required.  Provide balled and burlapped (B&B) deciduous shrubs. E. Coniferous Evergreen:  Provide evergreens of the sizes shown or listed.  Coniferous Evergreen:  Provide evergreens of the sizes shown or listed.  Dimensions indicate minimum spread for spreading and semi-spreading type evergreens and height for other types.  Provide quality evergreens with well-balanced form complying with requirements for other size relationships to the primary dimension shown.  Provide balled and burlapped (B&B) evergreen trees and containerized shrubs. F. Inspection:  All plants shall be subject to inspection and review at the Inspection:  All plants shall be subject to inspection and review at the place of growth or upon delivery and conformity to specification requirements as to quality, right of inspection and rejection upon delivery at the site or during the progress of the work for size and condition of balls or roots, diseases, insects and latent defects or injuries.  Rejected plants shall be removed immediately from the site. 2.4 PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE Provide planting soil mixture consisting of clean uncompacted topsoil (stockpiled at site) for all planting pits, perennial, annual and groundcover areas.  Topsoil shall be conditioned based on any recommendations resulting from the soil test in 1.3.C.  2.5 AMENDED SOIL MIXTURE Provide amended soil mixture consisting of 20% sand, 30% compost & 50% topsoil. Compost shall consist of 35% - 65% organic material and less than 1% manufactured inert material. Amended soil mixture shall pass through a 1/2" screen. Mix materials thoroughly.  2.6 MULCH MULCH Provide mulch consisting of shredded hardwood.  Provide sample to Landscape Architect for approval prior to ordering materials. LANDSCAPE WORK PART 3 - EXECUTION 3.1 PLANTING SCHEDULE PLANTING SCHEDULE At least thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of work in each area, submit a planting schedule for approval by the Landscape Architect. 3.2 PLANTINGS PLANTINGS A. Sodding New Lawns Sodding New Lawns 1. Remove existing grass, vegetation and turf.  Dispose of such Remove existing grass, vegetation and turf.  Dispose of such material legally off-site, do not turn over into soil being prepared for lawns. 2. Till to a depth of not less than 6"; apply soil amendments as Till to a depth of not less than 6"; apply soil amendments as needed; remove high areas and fill in depressions; till soil to a homogenous mixture of fine texture, remove lumps, clods, stones over 1" diameter, roots and other extraneous matter.  Dispose of such material legally off-site. 3. Sodded areas shall receive an application of commercial fertilizer at Sodded areas shall receive an application of commercial fertilizer at the rate of 10 lbs. per 1,000 sq. ft. and shall have an analysis of 16-8-8. 4. Lay sod within 24 hours from time of stripping. Lay sod within 24 hours from time of stripping. 5. Lay sod to form a solid mass with tightly fitted joints.  Butt ends Lay sod to form a solid mass with tightly fitted joints.  Butt ends and sides of sod strips; do not overlap.  Stagger strips to offset joints in adjacent courses.  Work from boards to avoid damage to subgrade or sod.  Tamp or roll lightly to ensure contact with subgrade.  Work sifted soil into minor cracks between pieces of sod; remove excess to avoid smothering of adjacent grass. 6. Water sod thoroughly with a fine spray immediately after planting. Water sod thoroughly with a fine spray immediately after planting. B. Groundcover and Perennial Beds Groundcover and Perennial Beds Groundcover, perennials, and annuals shall be planted in continuous beds of planting soil mixture a minimum of 8" deep.  Install per spacing indicated on plan. C. Trees and Shrubs Trees and Shrubs 1. Set balled and burlapped (B&B) stock plumb and in center of pit or Set balled and burlapped (B&B) stock plumb and in center of pit or trench with top of ball at an elevation that will keep the root flare exposed upon backfill and mulching.  Remove burlap from top and sides of balls; retain on bottoms. When set, place additional topsoil backfill around base and sides of ball and work each layer to settle backfill and eliminate voids and air pockets.  When excavation is approximately 2/3 full, water thoroughly before placing remainder of backfill.  Repeat watering until no more is absorbed.  Water again after placing final layer of backfill.   2. Dish top of backfill to allow for mulching.  Provide additional Dish top of backfill to allow for mulching.  Provide additional backfill berm around edge of excavations to form shallow saucer to collect water. 3. Mulch pits, trenches and planted areas.  Provide not less than 2" Mulch pits, trenches and planted areas.  Provide not less than 2" thickness of mulch and work into top of backfill and finish level with adjacent finish grades. Maintain exposed root flare at all times. 4. Prune only injured or dead branches from flowering trees, if any.  Prune only injured or dead branches from flowering trees, if any.  Protect central leader of tree during shipping and pruning operations.  Prune shrubs to retain natural character in accordance with standard horticultural practices.  5. Remove and replace excessively pruned or ill-formed stock resulting Remove and replace excessively pruned or ill-formed stock resulting from improper pruning. 6. The Contractor shall be wholly responsible for assuring that all The Contractor shall be wholly responsible for assuring that all trees are planted in a vertical and plumb position and remain so throughout the life of this contract and guarantee period.  Trees may or may not be staked and guyed depending upon the individual preference of the Contractor; however, any bracing procedure(s) must be approved by the Owner prior to its installation. 3.3 INITIAL MAINTENANCE INITIAL MAINTENANCE A. Begin maintenance immediately after planting, continuing until final Begin maintenance immediately after planting, continuing until final acceptance. A minimum of thirty (30) days. B. Maintain planted and seeded areas by watering, rolling/regrading, Maintain planted and seeded areas by watering, rolling/regrading, replanting and implementing erosion control as required to establish vegetation free of eroded or bare areas. C. Compensatory Storage and Native Planting areas are to be mowed only Compensatory Storage and Native Planting areas are to be mowed only once per spring during the initial three year establishment period. 3.4 CLEAN UP AND PROTECTION CLEAN UP AND PROTECTION A. During landscape work, store materials and equipment where directed.  During landscape work, store materials and equipment where directed.  Keep pavements clean and work areas and adjoining areas in an orderly condition. B. Protect landscape work and materials from damage due to landscape Protect landscape work and materials from damage due to landscape operations, operations by other trades and trespassers.  Maintain protection during installation and maintenance periods. Treat, repair or replace damaged landscape work as directed by Landscape Architect. 3.5 INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE A. The Landscape Architect reserves the right to inspect seeds, plants, The Landscape Architect reserves the right to inspect seeds, plants, trees and shrubs either at place of growth or at site before planting for compliance with requirements for name, variety, size, quantity, quality and mix proportion. B. Supply written affidavit certifying composition of seed mixtures and Supply written affidavit certifying composition of seed mixtures and integrity of plant materials with respect to species, variety and source. C. Notify the Landscape Architect within five (5) days after completing Notify the Landscape Architect within five (5) days after completing initial and/or supplemental plantings in each area. D. When the landscape work is completed, including maintenance, the When the landscape work is completed, including maintenance, the Landscape Architect will, upon request, make a final inspection to determine acceptability.  After final acceptance, the Owner will be responsible for maintenance. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE IRRIGATION PLANS BY OTHERS.



X

X

X

X

X

X

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe

Found Iron
Pipe BENCHMARK

WOOD BRIDGE

LOT 1

 P
A

R
K

W

A
Y

K

N

I
G

H

T

S

B

R

I
D

G

E

BITUMINOUS

PATH

Found Iron
Pipe

DM1

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

X

 
 
A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

 80
 
M

A
I
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
-
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1

7
 
-
 
L

E
M

O
N

T
,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6

0
4

3
9

8
4

7
-
2

6
0

-
4

7
5

8
w

w
w

.
a

c
e

n
g

.
u

s

H
O

M
E

 
2

 
H

O
T

E
L

 
B

Y
 
H

I
L

T
O

N

3
5

0
 
K

N
I
G

H
T

S
B

R
I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

L
I
N

C
O

L
N

S
H

I
R

E
,
 
I
L

K
N

I
G

H
T

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

,
 
L

L
C

7
0

0
 
B

E
C

K
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

G
L

E
N

V
I
E

W
,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

2
5

Document 1

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree # 1

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree #2

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree #8

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree # 7

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree # 5

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree # 6

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree # 4

ERaimondi
Text Box
Tree # 3



 

Illumination results shown on this lighting design
are based on project parameters provided to
Cree, Inc. used inconjunction with luminaire test
procedures conducted under laboratory
conditions.  Actual project conditions differing
from these design parameters may affect field
results. The customer is responsible for
verifying dimensional accuracy along with
compliance with any applicable electrical,
lighting,or energy code.

0
Footcandles calculated at grade Filename: 190305SP1BAFR3.AGI

Layout By:

Date:7/26/2019

Scale 1" = 20'

40 80
1200 92nd Street - Sturtevant, WI 53177        www.cree.com - (800) 236-6800

SR-35979

Project Name: H2 Hilton Hotel - 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, Lincolnshire, IL 60069

OSQ Series

  3'

22'

Pole Schedule
 (8) PS4S22S1__ (22' X 4" X .125" STEEL SQUARE POLE)
Proposed poles meet 130 MPH sustained winds.

Additional Equipment:
 (8) OSQ-DA__ (Direct Arm Mount)
 (6) OSQ-BLSMF (Backlight Shield)

*** CUSTOMER TO VERIFY ORDERING INFORMATION AND
CATALOGUE NUMBER PRIOR TO PLACING ORDER ***

Xref .\18040-Extp-Demo.dwg

E
N
C
L
.

R
A
S
H

T

SIGN

1
2
'

1
7
.
5
'

2
5
'

1
7
'

YPT
9'

10'

B
A
C
K
 
L
I
N
E

T1
0
'
 
S
E

BACK LINE T12' SE

B
A
C
K
 
L
I
N
E

T5
0
'
 
S
E

15'

5'

9
'

BACK LINE T12' SE

5
'

22'

2
4
'

3
8
'

2
5
'

1
7
.
5
'

R17.5'

5
'
 
P
C
C
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K

7
'

P
C
C
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K

R
4
5
.
5
'

R
2
0
'

R2
0'

R3
0'

R30
'

R4
4.
5
'

R3
0'

R
3
0
'

109' B-B (12 @ 9')
136' B-B (15 @ 9')

82' B-B (9 @ 9')

63.5' B-B (7 @ 9')

127' B-B (14 @ 9')

127' B-B (14 @ 9')

127' B-B (14 @ 9')

88' B-B (9 @ 9'+2 HC)

118' B-B (13 @ 9')
R3
'

R
3
'

R3
'R

3
'R
3
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

B-B
15.06'

E-E
22'

B-B
25.29'

B-B
9'

21'

1
4
.
1
'

B-B
9.64'

B-B
9'

5' PCC SIDEWALK

5' PCC SIDEWALK

7' PCC SIDEWALK

B
-
B

2
8
'

B
-
B

2
8
'

B
-
B

2
6
.
1
9
'

YPT
9'

7'11'8'8'

2
5
'

1'

R
7
.
5
'

R1
'

50.3
7'

39.16'

6
1
.
8
4
'

1
3
6
.
4
6
'

1
1
.
8
1
'

7
'

6
.
3
5
'

5
.
9
6
'

8.5'

FIRE LANE NO PARKING8
9
.
3
5
'

4
3
.
6
'

8
8
.
7
8
'

6.1'

5.66'1
1
.
2
3
'

1
5
.
0
7
'

L
1

L
2

L
3

L
4

L
6

L
5L
7

L
8

T
C

C
CCCC

15'

1
5
.
4
'

R
3
'

2
8
'
 
B
-
B

3
4
.
2
3
'

X-3M-4L

MH: 15

MH: 15

X-3M-4L

K4B

MH: 25

MH: 25

K4

K4B

MH: 25

K4B

MH: 25

MH: 25

K3

K4B

MH: 25

K4B

MH: 25

K4B

MH: 25

1.4 2.5 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.3 2.5 1.7 1.0 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.8 2.3 1.7 1.3 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.7 2.5 2.5 3.2 3.3 2.4 2.5 1.4 0.7

1.3 2.1 2.3 3.2 3.0 2.6 2.2 1.7 1.2 1.4 2.5 2.2 2.6 2.7 2.5 2.3 2.3 1.3 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.0 3.0 3.2 2.8 2.4 1.3 0.6

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.2 2.5 1.9 1.8 2.5 2.4 1.6 1.1 1.3 2.3 2.3 3.5 3.0 3.4 2.3 2.1 1.2 1.1 1.6 2.9 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.9 2.7 1.3 0.7

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.3 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.9 1.7 1.1 1.3 2.2 3.3 2.5 2.2 2.6 3.3 2.0 1.1 1.1 1.9 1.9 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.3 2.0 1.8 0.8

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.1 1.1 0.8 1.0 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.4 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.8 1.8 2.2 2.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.5 1.5 1.1

0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.7 1.5 1.5 1.1

2.2 1.5 1.1

4.1 2.0 1.3

4.3 2.3 1.4

2.9 2.3 1.5

2.8 2.2 1.5

4.3 2.2 1.4

4.1 1.9 1.2

2.1 1.4 1.0

1.1 1.1 0.8

0.7 0.7 0.6

2.1 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.0 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.3

1.8 2.5 2.6 2.8 3.4 2.0 1.2 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.2 2.8 3.1 3.1 3.2 2.9 2.4 1.8 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.4 0.2

1.9 2.2 3.0 3.6 4.1 2.9 1.9 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.7 3.2 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.2 2.6 2.3 1.9 2.2 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.4 0.4 0.1

0.4 1.1 2.4 3.1 3.9 4.1 3.8 2.8 2.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.9 4.3 6.1 4.8 6.1 4.1 2.6 2.1 1.9 2.2 3.0 2.6 2.6 2.4 0.6 0.1

0.4 1.1 2.2 3.2 3.8 4.3 4.7 3.5 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.7 4.2 4.7 3.9 2.5 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.7 2.8 3.1 2.4 1.9 0.7 0.2

0.4 1.0 1.9 3.5 4.0 3.6 3.7 4.3 2.7 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.6 3.4 3.5 3.3 2.5 2.1 2.0 1.8 1.7 2.2 3.0 3.4 2.3 1.0 0.2

0.4 0.9 1.8 3.5 4.9 4.1 3.7 3.3 2.9 2.1 1.4 0.9 0.8 1.1 2.0 2.3 2.2 2.7 2.8 2.6 2.7 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.1 2.9 3.4 2.4 1.1 0.2

1.0 2.0 3.0 3.9 3.3 3.0 2.8 2.9 2.6 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.9 1.6 3.0 3.2 2.6 2.7 3.0 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.5 1.5 2.6 3.1 2.5 2.0 0.7 0.2

2.4 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.1 2.0 1.2 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.5 2.6 3.3 3.5 3.4 3.6 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 1.8 2.8 2.5 2.5 2.3 0.5 0.1

3.1 3.1 2.5 2.2 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.8 1.5 2.7 2.6 3.8 3.6 3.0 2.8 2.1 1.4 1.3 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.5 0.4 0.1

2.2 2.1 2.7 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.4 2.0 2.5 2.6 2.2 2.5 1.9 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.3 0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.00.10.30.30.30.30.40.40.40.40.30.20.20.20.20.40.40.20.20.10.10.0

1 K3 SINGLE 130

6

OSQ-A-NM-3ME-K-57K-__-__ + OSQ-DA__

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Part NumberArrangement LMF Lum. Lumens Lum. Watts

17291

1 K4 SINGLE 1.000 17291

K4B

1.000

2 X-3M-4L SINGLE 1.000 4270 31 XSPW-B-WM-3ME-4L-57K-__-__

OSQ-A-NM-4ME-K-57K-__-__ + OSQ-DA__130

SINGLE 1.000 13286 130 OSQ-A-NM-4ME-K-57K-__-__ + OSQ-DA__ + OSQ-BLSMF

Fc

5.65 15.25

Max/Min

0.4

1.89 6.1 0.0CalcPts_1

Units

5.83

Calculation Summary (Footcandles calculated using predicted lumen values @ 50K hrs of operation)

6.1

Avg Max Min Avg/MinLabel

N.A.0.0

1.73

0.5

N.A.

Lot 2 Fc

Property Line at 60 in Fc

Fc

0.21

2.880.63.5

N.A.

Lot 1

N.A.

2.26
Lot 1

Lot 2

Document 1



OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1A

A2.01

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

5'-
0"

TY
P.

K  E  Y     N  O  T  E  S:

THIS ELEVATOR CAR SHALL PROVIDE EMERGENCY ACCESS TO ALL
FLOORS AND BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE AN
AMBULANCE STRETCHER

OVERALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS BASED ON  WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. OVERALL DIMENSION WILL VARY BASED ON FINAL
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

EGRESS STAIR IN CONCRETE MASONRY STAIR ENCLOSURE

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR FROM FOURTH FLOOR STAIR LANDING
TO ROOF

LINE OF ROOF/ CANOPY ABOVE

VEHICULAR DROP OFF -- REFER TO SITE PLAN AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CHASE

CARRY CARPET PATTERN INTO DOOR TO TRANSITION STRIP AS
INDICATED -- REFER TO SHEET A10.03 FOR TRANSITION DETAIL

FLOOR DRAIN

PTAC UNIT

STAND PIPE MUST NOT ENCROACH INTO AREA OF REFUGE

HOSE BIB -FROST FREE WHERE REQUIRED

HOTEL LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

GUEST LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

PROVIDE CONVENIENCE OUTLETS IN CORRIDORS FOR
HOUSEKEEPING EQUIPMENT AT MINIMUM EVERY 50'

DASHED LINE INDICATES PATH OF FULLY CONCEALED ROOF
LEADER FROM CANOPY ROOF TO EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY.

CANOPY ROOF OVERFLOW SCUPPER

ACCESSIBLE ICE MACHINE WITH REQUIRED ACCESSIBLE
APPROACH AREA: PROVIDE FLOOR DRAIN CENTERED UNDER ICE
MACHINE AND PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARDS DRAIN
WITHOUT AFFECTING ACCESSIBLE REQUIREMENTS, INSULATE
DRAIN PIPES.  REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS
MANUAL AND HADG FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ICE
MACHINE AREA

ROOF OF POOL BELOW

CANOPY/ TRELLIS BELOW

DRYER VENT LOUVER -- REFER TO ELEVATIONS

36" x 36" MOP SINK LOCATION

MAINTENANCE DESK

WIRE SHELVING SYSTEM  -- REFER TO FF&E

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (CABINET IN PUBLIC AREAS); INSTALLED SO
THAT NO OPERABLE PART IS HIGHER THAN 48" A.F.F.

MEMBRANE ROOF, SLOPE STRUCTURE TO DRAIN TOWARDS ROOF
DRAINS/GUTTERS

TAPERED INSULATION CRICKET

ROOF LEADER AND OVERFLOW DRAIN

ROOF HATCH, SIZE PER LOCAL BUILDING CODES,  ACCESSED VIA
AN ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR

ROOF PARAPET

GRAVEL STOP EDGE

EXHAUST FAN

MAKE UP AIR UNIT ON ROOF CURB

ELEVATOR OVER RUN/ PENTHOUSE

LAMINATED GLASS BEACON, REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

LAUNDRY CHUTE VENT

ALUMINUM  GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN TO BE TALL ENOUGH TO FULLY
HIDE EQUIPMENT--PROVIDE CLEARANCE AND ACCESS AS
REQUIRED BY EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER AND/OR LOCAL CODE
PROVISIONS

KEYCARD READER ENTRANCE HARDWARE; MOUNTED SO THAT TOP
OF READER IS A MAXIMUM OF 48" ABOVE GRADE OR FINISH FLOOR.

PUSH BUTTON INTERCOM OR HOUSE PHONE (OPTIONAL VIDEO
MONITORING).  MOUNT SO TOP OF DEVICE IS MAXIMUM OF 48"
ABOVE GRADE. PROVIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AS REQUIRED BY
ACCESSIBILITY AT DEVICE.

SPLASHBLOCK

FRP WAINSCOT 4'-0" HIGH ON ALL SIDES INDICATED. PROVIDE
APPROPRIATE VINYL EDGE TREATMENT

MECHANICAL LOUVER

FLUORESCENT FLOODLIGHT

EXPOSED CMU CORNER To HAVE 1" RADIUS BULLNOSE

WALKWAY/ PROTECTION PAD IN CONTRASTING COLOR TO ROOF

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR TO UPPER ROOF

INDICATES DIRECTION OF CARPET PATTERN. REFER TO MFR FOR
DIRECTION

LAUNDRY CHUTE LOCATION CONTAINED WITHIN 2-HOUR RATED
SHAFT WITH RATED DOOR

G E N E R A L    N O T E S    T H I S    S H E E T :

1

REFER TO ENLARGED GUEST ROOM PLANS FOR DOOR TAGS &
TYPES
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PASSENGER ELEVATORS, ELEVATOR
LOBBIES & CORRIDORS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR STORAGE AREAS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, & EQUIPMENT
ROOMS.
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, SMOKE DETECTORS & OTHER EMERGENCY
DEVICES TO BE LOCATED PER LOCAL CODE. FIRE EXTINGUISHER
LOCATIONS W/IN THE PUBLIC SPACE SHALL BE CONTAINED W/IN
FULLY RECESSED CABINETS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR ROOFING MATERIALS.
ROOF SLOPES & NUMBER OF ROOF DRAINS PER LOCAL BUILDING
CODES.
REFER TO STANDARDS FOR FIXTURE & EQUIPMENT REQ'S.
REFER TO HADG FOR FURTHER ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PUBLIC
SPACES & EQUIPMENT.
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL HAVE PERMANENTLY INSTALLED
AUDIBLE & VISIBLE ALARMS COMPLYING W/ NFPA 72 (1999 OR 2022
ADDITION) & AS REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES. ALARMS MUST BE
LOCATED IN PUBLIC & COMMON USE AREAS & GUEST ROOMS
DESIGNATED AS "GUEST ROOMS W/ COMMUNICATIONS FEATURES"
AT A MINIMUM. WHERE EMPLOYEE AREAS HAVE AUDIBLE ALARMS,
THE WIRING SHALL BE DESIGNED SO VISIBLE ALARMS CAN BE
INTEGRATED INTO THE SYSTEM, UNLESS GREATER STANDARDS
ARE REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

0

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1'

2'

4'

8'

16'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

S Y M B O L  /  F I X T U R E S   K E Y:

ACCESSIBLE ROOM

C.F. ROOM - REFER TO ENLARGED GUESTROOM PLANS FOR
POWER AND SIGNAL

MAGNETIC DOOR HOLD OPENER TIED TO BUILDING ALARM SYSTEM
-- REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE, ELEC. &
   ALARM DRAWINGS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.
9.

10.

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

24'-2"

11
'-7

"

65
'-4
"±

232'-8"±

FIXTURE 30
" X

 48
"

W
AT

ER
 C

LO
SE

T 
 60

" X
 60

"

FIXTURE 30
" X

 48
"

W
AT

ER
 C

LO
SE

T 
 60

" X
 60

"

WATER CLOSET  60" X 60"

FI
XT

UR
E 

30
" X

 48
"

SALES

21 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

B

C

D

E

F

8.1

11.1 11.8

F.1

D

C

A

F

AA

AC

E.8

E.6

F.2

7.1

KS KS KS KS KSKS

FITNESS

RECEPTION/

LOBBY

INDOOR POOL

LAUNDRY

STORE

FOOD PREP.

VESTIBULE

BREAKFAST

BREAKROOM

ELEV.

ELEV.

OUTDOOR

STORAGE

PBX ROOM

KS KS

Q1-BR

STAIR

STAIR

Q1-BR

QQS
QQS

OUTDOOR

SEATING

KS

KS

KS

QS-ADA

MEETING ROOM

ENTRANCE

OUTDOOR

PATIO

POOL

MECHANICAL

FRONT APPROACH 48" X 30"
BED 48" X 36" BED 48" X 36"

FRONT APPROACH 48" X 30"

5'-0" TURN DIAMETER

SIDE APPROACH
 48" X 30"

APPROACH 48" X 30"

SIDE APPROACH 30" X 48"
DISHWASHER

FR
ON

T 
AP

PR
OA

CH
 30

" X
 48

"
SI

NK

DOOR + 12" X 48"

BED 48" X 36"

DOOR + 18" X 60"

DOOR + 18" X 60"

5'-0" TURN DIAMETER

MEETING STORAGE

WOMEN

MEN

FAMILY

MECHANICAL

ROOM

ENGINEERING

QQS
QQS

PUSH 48" X 48"

PUSH 48" X 48"

DO
OR

-P
UL

L 5
4"

 X
 60

"

DOOR-PUSH 48" X 48"

DO
OR

-P
UL

L 5
4"

 X
 60

"

DO
OR

-P
UL

L 5
4"

 X
 60

"

PULL 60" X 54"

PUSH 48" X 48"

30x48 APPROACHPUSH 48" X 48"

24'-2"

29
'-7

"
4"

5'-
6"

29
'-7

"
6'-

4"

71
'-4

"

11'-7"

GUEST
ROOM

101

GUEST
ROOM

103

GUEST
ROOM

104

GUEST
ROOM

105

GUEST
ROOM

106

GUEST
ROOM

107

GUEST
ROOM

108

GUEST
ROOM

109

GUEST
ROOM

111

GUEST
ROOM

132

GUEST
ROOM

134

GUEST
ROOM

136

GUEST
ROOM

131

GUEST
ROOM

133

GUEST
ROOM

129

OUTDOOR

SEATING

ENTRANCE

GUEST
ROOM

128

GUEST
ROOM

130

DOOR + 18" X 60"

FIRST FLOOR
PLAN

A2.01

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER

FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.

MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND

PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR

COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY

OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
il

to
n

PUROHIT
ARCHITECTS
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

001.019398

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
s

e
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

 
m

a
y

 
h

a
v

e
 
b

e
e

n
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
a

t
 
a

 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

i
f
f
e

r
e

n
t
 
t
h

a
n

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y

 
d

r
a

w
n

.
 
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
a

n
d

 
A

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
a

s
s

u
m

e
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y

 
f
o

r
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
i
n

c
o

r
r
e

c
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

.
 
 
D

o
 
n

o
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

.
 
c

o
n

t
r
a

c
t
o

r
 
s

h
a

l
l
 
v

e
r
i
f
y

 
a

l
l
 
e

x
i
s

t
i
n

g
 
c

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s

 
p

r
i
o

r
 
t
o

 
p

r
o

c
e

e
d

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
c

o
n

s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
n

o
t
i
f
y

 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
i
m

m
e

d
i
a

t
e

l
y

 
o

f
 
a

n
y

 
d

i
s

c
r
e

p
a

n
c

i
e

s
 
o

r
 
c

o
n

f
l
i
c

t
s

.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019
DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e,
  I

L
  6

00
06

9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019
50% Design Dev. - Hilton

06/10/2019 ARB submission to village
06/07/2019

06/18/2019 ARB Meeitng
06/28/2019 ARB Courtesy Review

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3427

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3427

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3349-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOCCATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3427

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-320&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:5:10&P=bins.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=AR-20000&R=MN&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=3:6:18&P=2189C_ArcticPure.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCU-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPCU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPCU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCU-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCU-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCU-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UF.P.RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UM.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSUADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHILPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUROHIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SLOPE

R.D.

COVERED ROOFOPEN TRELLIS

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SLOPE

O.D. SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE
SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPER.D. O.D.R.D.O.D.R.D. O.D.R.D.

O.D.

R.D. O.D.

R.D.
SLOPE

CAP OVER
EXHAUST FAN
CHASE

SLOPE
SLOPE

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

SLOPE

SL
OP

E

SL
OP

E

PREFINISHED ALUM. SCREEN FOR ALL M.A.U. -
COLOR OF SCREEN TO BE "WHITE" - REFER TO
ELEVATIONS - TOP OF THE SCREEN SHALL BE
AT LEAST 6" HIGHER THAN THE TOP OF THE
EQUIPMENT, TYPICAL FOR THREE (3) UNITS

SCREEN FOR M.A.U.

SCREEN FOR M.A.U.

BEACON

ROOF ACCESS
HATCH

SLOPE SLOPE

SL
OP

E
SL

OP
E

R.D.
SLOPE

SLOPE

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

K  E  Y     N  O  T  E  S:

THIS ELEVATOR CAR SHALL PROVIDE EMERGENCY ACCESS TO ALL
FLOORS AND BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE AN
AMBULANCE STRETCHER

OVERALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS BASED ON  WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. OVERALL DIMENSION WILL VARY BASED ON FINAL
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

EGRESS STAIR IN CONCRETE MASONRY STAIR ENCLOSURE

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR FROM FOURTH FLOOR STAIR LANDING
TO ROOF

LINE OF ROOF/ CANOPY ABOVE

VEHICULAR DROP OFF -- REFER TO SITE PLAN AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CHASE

CARRY CARPET PATTERN INTO DOOR TO TRANSITION STRIP AS
INDICATED -- REFER TO SHEET A10.03 FOR TRANSITION DETAIL

FLOOR DRAIN

PTAC UNIT

STAND PIPE MUST NOT ENCROACH INTO AREA OF REFUGE

HOSE BIB -FROST FREE WHERE REQUIRED

HOTEL LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

GUEST LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

PROVIDE CONVENIENCE OUTLETS IN CORRIDORS FOR
HOUSEKEEPING EQUIPMENT AT MINIMUM EVERY 50'

DASHED LINE INDICATES PATH OF FULLY CONCEALED ROOF
LEADER FROM CANOPY ROOF TO EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY.

CANOPY ROOF OVERFLOW SCUPPER

ACCESSIBLE ICE MACHINE WITH REQUIRED ACCESSIBLE
APPROACH AREA: PROVIDE FLOOR DRAIN CENTERED UNDER ICE
MACHINE AND PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARDS DRAIN
WITHOUT AFFECTING ACCESSIBLE REQUIREMENTS, INSULATE
DRAIN PIPES.  REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS
MANUAL AND HADG FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ICE
MACHINE AREA

ROOF OF POOL BELOW

CANOPY/ TRELLIS BELOW

DRYER VENT LOUVER -- REFER TO ELEVATIONS

36" x 36" MOP SINK LOCATION

MAINTENANCE DESK

WIRE SHELVING SYSTEM  -- REFER TO FF&E

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (CABINET IN PUBLIC AREAS); INSTALLED SO
THAT NO OPERABLE PART IS HIGHER THAN 48" A.F.F.

MEMBRANE ROOF, SLOPE STRUCTURE TO DRAIN TOWARDS ROOF
DRAINS/GUTTERS

TAPERED INSULATION CRICKET

ROOF LEADER AND OVERFLOW DRAIN

ROOF HATCH, SIZE PER LOCAL BUILDING CODES,  ACCESSED VIA
AN ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR

ROOF PARAPET

GRAVEL STOP EDGE

EXHAUST FAN

MAKE UP AIR UNIT ON ROOF CURB

ELEVATOR OVER RUN/ PENTHOUSE

LAMINATED GLASS BEACON, REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

LAUNDRY CHUTE VENT

ALUMINUM  GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN TO BE TALL ENOUGH TO FULLY
HIDE EQUIPMENT--PROVIDE CLEARANCE AND ACCESS AS
REQUIRED BY EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER AND/OR LOCAL CODE
PROVISIONS

KEYCARD READER ENTRANCE HARDWARE; MOUNTED SO THAT TOP
OF READER IS A MAXIMUM OF 48" ABOVE GRADE OR FINISH FLOOR.

PUSH BUTTON INTERCOM OR HOUSE PHONE (OPTIONAL VIDEO
MONITORING).  MOUNT SO TOP OF DEVICE IS MAXIMUM OF 48"
ABOVE GRADE. PROVIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AS REQUIRED BY
ACCESSIBILITY AT DEVICE.

SPLASHBLOCK

FRP WAINSCOT 4'-0" HIGH ON ALL SIDES INDICATED. PROVIDE
APPROPRIATE VINYL EDGE TREATMENT

MECHANICAL LOUVER

FLUORESCENT FLOODLIGHT

EXPOSED CMU CORNER To HAVE 1" RADIUS BULLNOSE

WALKWAY/ PROTECTION PAD IN CONTRASTING COLOR TO ROOF

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR TO UPPER ROOF

INDICATES DIRECTION OF CARPET PATTERN. REFER TO MFR FOR
DIRECTION

LAUNDRY CHUTE LOCATION CONTAINED WITHIN 2-HOUR RATED
SHAFT WITH RATED DOOR

G E N E R A L    N O T E S    T H I S    S H E E T :

1

REFER TO ENLARGED GUEST ROOM PLANS FOR DOOR TAGS &
TYPES
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PASSENGER ELEVATORS, ELEVATOR
LOBBIES & CORRIDORS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR STORAGE AREAS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, & EQUIPMENT
ROOMS.
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, SMOKE DETECTORS & OTHER EMERGENCY
DEVICES TO BE LOCATED PER LOCAL CODE. FIRE EXTINGUISHER
LOCATIONS W/IN THE PUBLIC SPACE SHALL BE CONTAINED W/IN
FULLY RECESSED CABINETS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR ROOFING MATERIALS.
ROOF SLOPES & NUMBER OF ROOF DRAINS PER LOCAL BUILDING
CODES.
REFER TO STANDARDS FOR FIXTURE & EQUIPMENT REQ'S.
REFER TO HADG FOR FURTHER ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PUBLIC
SPACES & EQUIPMENT.
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL HAVE PERMANENTLY INSTALLED
AUDIBLE & VISIBLE ALARMS COMPLYING W/ NFPA 72 (1999 OR 2022
ADDITION) & AS REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES. ALARMS MUST BE
LOCATED IN PUBLIC & COMMON USE AREAS & GUEST ROOMS
DESIGNATED AS "GUEST ROOMS W/ COMMUNICATIONS FEATURES"
AT A MINIMUM. WHERE EMPLOYEE AREAS HAVE AUDIBLE ALARMS,
THE WIRING SHALL BE DESIGNED SO VISIBLE ALARMS CAN BE
INTEGRATED INTO THE SYSTEM, UNLESS GREATER STANDARDS
ARE REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

0

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1'

2'

4'

8'

16'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

S Y M B O L  /  F I X T U R E S   K E Y:

ACCESSIBLE ROOM

C.F. ROOM - REFER TO ENLARGED GUESTROOM PLANS FOR
POWER AND SIGNAL

MAGNETIC DOOR HOLD OPENER TIED TO BUILDING ALARM SYSTEM
-- REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE, ELEC. &
   ALARM DRAWINGS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.
9.

10.

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

KYNAR FINISH VERTICALY APPLIED
METAL PANELS (Berridge L-Panel) -
COLOR TO BE "WHITE" - SEE
ELEVATIONS

KYNAR FINISH CORNER FLASHING
BY METAL PANEL MANUFACTURER -
COLOR TO BE "WHITE" - SEE
ELEVATIONS

CHANNEL CLOSURE
W/ 4" END LAPS

ZEE PURLINS

ALUMINUM OR STEEL COLUMN -
PRESFINISHED OR PAINTED -
ANCHORED TO ROOF STRUCTURE
BELOW - REFER TO STRUCT. FOR
ANCHOR DETAIL

PLAN DETAIL

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
14K

A2.03

MECHANICAL ROOF SCREEN

21 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

B

C

D

E

F

8.1

11.1 11.8

F.1

D

C

A

F

AA

AC

E.8

E.6

F.2

7.1

ROOF PLAN

A2.03

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER

FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.

MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND

PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR

COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY

OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
il

to
n

PUROHIT
ARCHITECTS
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

001.019398

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
s

e
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

 
m

a
y

 
h

a
v

e
 
b

e
e

n
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
a

t
 
a

 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

i
f
f
e

r
e

n
t
 
t
h

a
n

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y

 
d

r
a

w
n

.
 
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
a

n
d

 
A

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
a

s
s

u
m

e
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y

 
f
o

r
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
i
n

c
o

r
r
e

c
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

.
 
 
D

o
 
n

o
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

.
 
c

o
n

t
r
a

c
t
o

r
 
s

h
a

l
l
 
v

e
r
i
f
y

 
a

l
l
 
e

x
i
s

t
i
n

g
 
c

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s

 
p

r
i
o

r
 
t
o

 
p

r
o

c
e

e
d

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
c

o
n

s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
n

o
t
i
f
y

 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
i
m

m
e

d
i
a

t
e

l
y

 
o

f
 
a

n
y

 
d

i
s

c
r
e

p
a

n
c

i
e

s
 
o

r
 
c

o
n

f
l
i
c

t
s

.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019
DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e,
  I

L
  6

00
06

9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019
50% Design Dev. - Hilton

06/10/2019 ARB submission to village
06/07/2019

06/18/2019 ARB Meeitng
06/28/2019 ARB Courtesy Review

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAU-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAU-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHILPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUROHIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



K  E  Y     N  O  T  E  S:

G E N E R A L    N O T E S   T H I S   S H E E T :

1. REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL GUIDE
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING EXTERIOR MATERIALS,
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS AND SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS.

GROUT COLOR TO MATCH EXTERIOR TILE OR MASONRY.

BUILDING HEIGHT DIMENSIONS ARE BASED ON WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. THESE DIMENSIONS WILL VARY BASED ON FINAL
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. INTERIOR CEILING HEIGHTS ARE
CRITICAL TO MAINTAIN AS MINIMUMS.

K E Y     P L A N :

KYNAR FINISH ALUMINUM COPING SYSTEM --COLOR TO MATCH
ADJACENT MATERIAL

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE WRAP FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -EXTERIOR SHEATHING (SEE STRUCT.)
 -INSULATION
 -2x6 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCT.)
 -GYPSUM BOARD

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION (NOT USED):
 -ENVELOPE WRAP FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -CMU WALL

FINISH CONTROL JOINT - 3/4" DEEP

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE CORE FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -EXTERIOR SHEATHING (SEE STRUCT.)
 -INSULATION
 -2x6 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCT.)
 -GYPSUM BOARD

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE SUPPORT FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -EXTERIOR SHEATHING (SEE STRUCT.)
 -INSULATION
 -2x6 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCT.)
 -GYPSUM BOARD

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION (NOT USED):
 -ENVELOPE SUPPORT FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -CMU WALL

ROOF ASSEMBLY:
 -ROOFING SYSTEM (WHITE)
 -RIGID INSULATION
 -EXTERIOR ROOF SHEATHING
 -WOOD STRUCTURE
 -GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

ROOF ASSEMBLY:
 -ROOFING SYSTEM (GRAY)
 -RIGID INSULATION
 -EXTERIOR ROOF SHEATHING (SEE STRUCT.)
 -PRE-ENGINEERED OPEN WEB WD. TRUSSES (SEE STRUCT.)

FLOOR ASSEMBLY:
 -11/2" GYPCRETE
 -PLYWOOD SUB-FLOOR (SEE STRUCT.)
 -PRE-ENGINEERED OPEN WEB WD. TRUSSES (SEE STRUCT.)
 -GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER

PERIMETER INSULATION PER REGIONAL REQUIREMENTS

CONCRETE FOOTING AND FOUNDATION WALL

APPROXIMATE GRADE LINE

ALUM. FIXED WINDOW W/ NAILING FIN AND INTEGRAL ALUM.
LOUVER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM

ALUMINUM WIDE STILE/ RAILS DOOR

GLASS BEACON :
PROVIDE FRONT OUTSIDE GLAZED ALUMINUM HANDRAIL FRAMING
SYSTEM --COLOR TO MATCH SURROUNDING COPING

ENVELOPE ACCENT FINISH

ENVELOPE ACCENT FINISH

PTAC UNIT

SUSPENDED CEILING

ENVELOPE CANOPY W/ STAINED WOOD TRELLIS

EXPANSION JOINT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PRECAST CONCRETE/ NATURAL STONE PAVER

NOT USED

LIGHT FIXTURE

CONDENSATE PIPING -  CONDENSATE DRAINAGE PIPING TO BE
ROUTED DOWN THRU EXTERIOR WALL.  DEPENDING ON
GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION, CONDENSATE SHOULD BE COLLECTED IN
A STORAGE TANK, CONNECTED INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM OR
INTEGRATED INTO LANDSCAPING IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

SHADE SYSTEM

NOT USED

ROOF ASSEMBLY AT STEEL CANOPY AT ENTRY:
 -ROOFING SYSTEM (WHITE)
 -EXTERIOR ROOF SHEATHING
 -2x10 WOOD FRAMING
 -2x6 T&G WOOD DECKING

ROOFING SYSTEM TURNS UP WALL AND OVER PARAPET

SOLID FIRE BLOCKING AT ALL FLOOR LEVELS

PROVIDE 2x WOOD BLOCKING WITHIN FINISH SYSTEM AT ALL LIGHT
FIXTURE ATTACHMENT LOCATIONS

PROVIDE CANE DETECTION BARRIERS FOR AREAS WITH HEAD
CLEARANCE OF LESS THAN 80" A.F.F.

ROUTE RAIN LEADER FROM CANOPY ROOF TO VERTICAL LEADER IN
EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY, LEADER TO BE FULLY CONCEALED ALONG
ENTIRE RUN

DOWNSPOUT FROM UPPER PORTE COCHERE CANOPY ROOF

OVERFLOW SCUPPER

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

2.

35

36

37

38

39

3.

F I N I S H   K E Y : . .

ENVELOPE - ACCENT METAL/BAND
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 1

ENVELOPE - WRAP
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 3

ENVELOPE - CORE
               -REFER TO A5.02

EX 6

ENVELOPE - SUPPORT
  -REFER TO A5.02

EX 7

EX 4A

EX 9A

EX 8 ENVELOPE - SUPPORT
               -REFER TO A5.02

ENVELOPE - LINK
-REFER TO A5.02

ENVELOPE - ACCENT OPTION
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 5

EX 9C ENVELOPE - BEAM CROWN
-REFER TO A5.02

ENVELOPE - CORE DIRECT FINISH
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 2

BEACON - BEAM REVEAL
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 4B ENVELOPE - KEEP
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 9B BEACON - BEAM BAND
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 10 ENVELOPE - CANOPY
-REFER TO A5.02

CORRIDOR
133

LOBBY
004

BREAKFAST
006

CORRIDOR
233

CORRIDOR
333

CORRIDOR
433

2345678910111213141516171819 1.8

PREFINISHED ALUM. SCREEN FOR ALL M.A.U. - COLOR OF SCREEN TO BE
"WHITE" - REFER TO ELEVATIONS - TOP OF THE SCREEN SHALL BE AT LEAST
6" HIGHER THAN THE TOP OF THE EQUIPMENT, TYPICAL FOR THREE (3) UNITS

CORRIDOR
233

CORRIDOR
333

CORRIDOR
433

GUEST
ROOM

220

GUEST
ROOM

221

GUEST
ROOM

320

GUEST
ROOM

321

GUEST
ROOM

420

GUEST
ROOM

421

GUEST
ROOM
120

GUEST
ROOM

121
CORRIDOR

133

ACDF

BUILDING  SECTION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1A

A6.01

BUILDING  SECTION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
11K

A6.01

13A
A6.11

SIM.

13A
A6.11 2J

A6.12

ROOF TRUSS BEARING

OPP.

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

T/ BECON
51'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

T/ SCREEN
47'-10"

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

BUILDING SECTIONS

A6.01

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER

FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.

MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND

PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR

COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY

OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
il

to
n

PUROHIT
ARCHITECTS
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322

Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

001.019398

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
s

e
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

 
m

a
y

 
h

a
v

e
 
b

e
e

n
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
a

t
 
a

 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

i
f
f
e

r
e

n
t
 
t
h

a
n

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y

 
d

r
a

w
n

.
 
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
a

n
d

 
A

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
a

s
s

u
m

e
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y

 
f
o

r
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
i
n

c
o

r
r
e

c
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

.
 
 
D

o
 
n

o
t
 
s

c
a

l
e

 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s

.
 
c

o
n

t
r
a

c
t
o

r
 
s

h
a

l
l
 
v

e
r
i
f
y

 
a

l
l
 
e

x
i
s

t
i
n

g
 
c

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s

 
p

r
i
o

r
 
t
o

 
p

r
o

c
e

e
d

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
c

o
n

s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
n

o
t
i
f
y

 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
 
i
m

m
e

d
i
a

t
e

l
y

 
o

f
 
a

n
y

 
d

i
s

c
r
e

p
a

n
c

i
e

s
 
o

r
 
c

o
n

f
l
i
c

t
s

.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019
DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e,
  I

L
  6

00
06

9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019
50% Design Dev. - Hilton

06/10/2019 ARB submission to village
06/07/2019

06/18/2019 ARB Meeitng
07/05/2019 ARB Re-submission to Village

Document 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHILPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUROHIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



           

 

GROUP EXHIBIT C 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT FOR  

SPECIAL USE PERMIT;  

ZONING VARIATIONS;  

AND 

TEXT AMENDMENT 

 

[ATTACHED] 

 

Document 1



FINDINGS OF FACT FOR SPECIAL USE
350 Knightsbridge Parkway- Home2 Suites by Hilton (Hotel)

1. The special use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity of the subject premises for the purposes already permitted, nor 
substantially diminish and impair property values within the neighborhood in which it 
is to be located. 

The corporate center is currently home to two other hotels (Staybridge Suites and Springhill 
Suites), both zoned O/la with a special use. The demand still exists for additional hotel rooms to 
serve business and leisure travelers. We believe the special use will not be injurious to the use 
and enjoyment of other property in immediate vicinity, for the purposes permitted, nor 
substantially diminish and impair property values within the adjacent neighborhood-  rather it 
would benefit the neighborhood, in which it is proposed.

2. The establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the 
district. 

Currently the 350 Knightsbridge site- a baseball field has not been in used for multiple years. 
This, is a vacant site- with the surrounding properties already develop either with buildings or 
parking. Developing the site in the way we envision -will allow for the mature trees and the 
existing curve-linear walkway along the Knightsbridge Parkway, which ultimately leads to the 
wooden bridge at the south-east corner to remain. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or necessary facilities have been or will
be provided. 

No new roads will be needed; connections to the Village's water and sanitary sewer systems will 
be provided. The drainage will be enhanced and the existing shared storm water facilities for the 
Corporate Center shall be used. LED Parking lot lights/ building mounted lights shall be per the 
required ordinance and shall eliminate any lighting impact on the neighboring properties.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so 
designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets. 

The traffic for the proposed hotel will ingress & egress from two proposed curbs cuts off of the 
Knightsbridge Parkway. Adequate onsite parking has also been provided. The proposed 
development would be well within the property lines and is designed to minimize traffic 
congestion in the public street.

5. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official 
Comprehensive Plan of the Village as amended. 

 
Comprehensive Plan is silent on hotel uses generally and hotel uses within the Office/Industrial 
district (i.e., does not contradict the plan). The proposed hotel is intended to serve the corporate 
guest of nearby corporate/ industrial buildings.

6. The special use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of 
the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be 
varied pursuant to Section 6-14-9 of this Chapter.

The special use shall, in all other respects, conform to applicable regulations of the district in 
which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be varied pursuant to 
Section 6-14-9 of the ordinance. 

Document 1



The following special use, variances and text amendments are requested  and that we are 
pursuing them through the appropriate mechanism.

 A special use for a Hotel Use in O/Ib district.
 Following Variations to the zoning ordinance for consideration:

▪ Building Height- 3 story and 45 Ft

▪ Front Yard Setback 50 Ft. + 1' for each foot above 45'

▪ Rear yard landscape/ parking setback 15 Ft. 

▪ Side yard landscape/ parking setback 15' Ft.
 A text amendment to Section 6-11-2 of the Village code, to revise hotel parking 

requirements for the dinning areas. The proposed calculations is: 1/unit + 0.5 employee +
1/50 SF of lounge or dinning area open to the public (proposed language in bolded 
italics).

 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or concerns regarding this 
matter. Thank you.

Prepared by:
Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect
Purohit Architects, Inc.
2020 E. Algonquin Road, Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Submitted on behalf of the Owner

KNIGHT BRIDGE PKY LLC
700 BECKER RD, 
GLENVIEW, IL 60025

Document 1



STANDARDS FOR ZONING VARIATIONS
350 Knightsbridge Parkway- Home2 Suites by Hilton (Hotel)

1. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical conditions 
of the specific property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as 
distinguished from a mere inconvenience if the strict letter of the regulations were 
to be carried out:

The zoning variation requested for height and the number of stories are necessary to 
accommodate the franchise prototype brand. Due to the nature of the size and the shape 
of the existing site, variations such as setbacks and landscape are required to 
accommodate the required parking, fire access and ADA compliant sidewalks. Without the 
zoning variation, the building would have to be shrunk in depth and length, which is not 
achievable due to the nature of its use (guest rooms) and the building being a franchise 
hotel.

2. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used only 
under the conditions allowed by the regulations governing the zoning district in which 
it is located:

The property is tight in width and depth to accommodate all the setback requirements and still
achieve the required parking count and fire lane. Moreover, for the franchise to have a viable 
business model a 4-story & minimum 110-115 rooms are essential.  

3. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the 
property for which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally, to other 
property within the same zoning classification:

This is a unique situation, as the property in question is one of the most desired vacant lot 
availed for this facility, even though it has its own challenges in terms of the width and 
depth of the lot. The variances are requested, as we cannot possibly reduce or decrease 
the number of guest rooms. Nor move the proposed building in any direction to achieve all 
the required setbacks and landscape needs

4. The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to increase financial 
gain:

The proposed variation, are not based primarily upon a desire to increase financial gain. 
The variations are to allow a brand’s prototype building requirements, to be 
accommodated on the site in question. 

5. The alleged difficulty is caused by this Title and has not been created by any persons 
presently having an interest in the property:

The variances requested to allow setback reductions, height increase of the building and 
landscape reductions are due to code requirements, and are not caused by the current 
owner. They are based on site constraints and the franchise requirement for branding.

6. The granting of the variations will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious 
to other property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is 
located:

Document 1



The requested variance to allow the needed height & stories, along with the setback & 
landscape reductions will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other property
or improvements to the neighborhood. The proposed building after the variances shall still 
have all the required parking, drainage, site amenities and will help preserve property values 
of the neighboring homeowner and not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to 
other property or improvements in the neighborhood. Furthermore, the hotel shall be an 
additional asset to the corporate center

7. The granting of the variation will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood 
or locality:

The variances requested will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood. The 
surrounding buildings are mostly taller and are anywhere from 2-7 stories high. The 
proposed hotel is very much coordinated with the character of the neighborhood, in terms 
of its design, nature of use and massing.

8. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
property or substantially increase the congestion of public streets, or increase the 
danger of fire, or impair natural drainage or create drainage problems on adjacent 
properties, or endanger the public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property 
values within the neighborhood:

The setback, height or landscape variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and 
air to adjacent property or substantially increase congestion of public streets or increase 
danger of fire, impair natural drainage or create drainage problems. Currently the site in 
question is surrounded on three sides by large parking lots and one side to the public 
street- so reduction in light or air is not in question to the neighboring buildings. All 
requirements such as fire lane, fire hydrant as needed by fire departments are also 
provided. The requirements for the drainage is meet.

9. The proposed variation is consistent with the Official Comprehensive Policies Plan of 
the Village and other development codes of the Village.

Comprehensive Plan is silent on hotel uses generally and hotel uses within the 
Office/Industrial district (i.e., does not contradict the plan). The proposed hotel is intended to 
serve the corporate guest of nearby corporate/ industrial buildings.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or concerns regarding this 
matter. Thank you.

Prepared by:
Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect
Purohit Architects, Inc.
2020 E. Algonquin Road, Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Submitted on behalf of the Owner

KNIGHT BRIDGE PKY LLC
700 BECKER RD, 
GLENVIEW, IL 60025

Document 1



FINDINGS OF FACT TEXT AMENDMENT
Text Amendments to Sections 6-11-2 of the Lincolnshire Zoning Code

1. The request for an amendment shall serve the purpose of promoting the public health, safety, and 
general welfare.

The request for an amendment will serve the purpose of promoting the public health, safety and
general  welfare  by  better  aligning  the  Village's  zoning  regulations  with  the  current  market
conditions for office and industrial property, As a result, the properties across all applicable zoning
districts will  more easily be developed and/or  occupied,  leading to additional  investments, new
development  and  increased  property  values.  It  will  further  benefit  the  local  corporate  and
residential  communities. In  addition  CBRE  Study  conducted  in  2017,  which  talks  about  the
estimated average occupancy rate of the hotel- further amplifies the need for the text amendment. 

2. The request for an amendment shall conserve the value of property throughout the community.

The request  for an amendment will  conserve and improve the value of property throughout the
community. By better aligning the Village's zoning regulations with the current market conditions
for office and industrial property, areas located within the O/Ib zoning districts will more easily be
developed and/or occupied. It is the expectation, that this leads to additional investment and new
development, all of which contribute to the conservation and growth of property values.

3. The request for an amendment shall lessen or avoid congestion in the public streets and highways.

The request  for  an amendment  shall  not  result  in  any aggravation  of  the congestion in  public
streets or highways. To the extent any use suggested in the application will result in traffic patterns
or trips which are viewed as creating a conflict with the traffic related to the existing uses allowed in
the O/Ib districts, such uses shall be reviewed as special use so conditions can be enforced which
mitigate or avoid such a conflict. 

 
Prepared by:
Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect
Purohit Architects, Inc.
2020 E. Algonquin Road, Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Submitted on behalf of the Owner

KNIGHT BRIDGE PKY LLC
700 BECKER RD, 
GLENVIEW, IL 60025

Document 1



           

 

EXHIBIT D 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT FOR  

WALL SIGN VARIATIONS 

 

[ATTACHED] 

 

Document 1



RESPONSES TO STANDARDS OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
FOR PERMANENT WALL SIGN VARIATIONS

350 Knightsbridge Parkway
(Home2 Suites by Hilton)

The Petitioners and the property owners “Vaibhav Sevale and Kamlesh Patel of Knights Bridge 
Parkway, LLC with the help of their Architect “Purohit Architects, Inc.”, provides the following 
responses to the standards of review in accordance with the section12-17-1(D) of that Lincolnshire 
Village Code regarding requested variations for two proposed permanent wall signs with letters and log
at the Subject Property and in the Office/ Industrial Sign District to allow the following collective 
variations, all as illustrated and depicted by the plans and specifications submitted herewith:

Wall Sign- East Elevation
1. Increase the sign face height from the maximum permitted 3' to 4'-3 1/4” in the office/ industrial

Sign District (Section 12-9-1-B), table 3 of the Lincolnshire Village Code.
2. Provide internal illumination through the face of the individual letter sets, rather than the code 

required back/halo illumination for this property in the Office/ Industrial Sign District (Section 
12-9-1-B-9)

Wall Sign- North Elevation
1. Increase the sign face height from the maximum permitted 3' to 5'-10 1/4” in the office/ 

industrial Sign District (Section 12-9-1-B), table 3 of the Lincolnshire Village Code)
2. Increase he sign letter height from the maximum permitted 2' to 2'-6 3/4' in the office/ industrial

Sign District (Section 12-9-1-B), table 3 of the Lincolnshire Village Code).
3. Provide internal illumination through the face of the individual letter sets, rather than the code 

required back/halo illumination for this property in the Office/ Industrial Sign District (Section 
12-9-1-B-9)

1. The Applicant’s plans are substantially consistent with the design criteria of Title 12 of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code.

Applicant's plans for the Sign are substantially consistent with the design criteria for wall signs under
Sections 12-9-1(B) of the code. More specifically, the proposed Sign (i) the total area of the proposed
East Wall Signage is 0.26% and the North Wall Signage is 1.72%, of the area of the building wall to
which they are proposed to be attached. This accounts for significantly less than 5% of the area of the
building wall to which it will be attached, (ii) will be safely and securely attached to a building wall
that faces the parking lot or the public street (iii) will be safely and securely attached to the building
wall, (iv) will be affixed flat against the building wall, (v) will not project more than six inches from
the building wall, (vi) will not cover the building's windows, doors or architectural features (viii) will
not be located above the roof line (ix) will  be constructed of metal,  acrylic material(s) (x) will be
attached to the building facade at a height of greater than eight feet above the nearest sidewalk  and (xi)
will be consistent with the proposed ground sign lettering for the proposed building. Additionally, the
East Sign's individual letter height permitted in the District.

2. The proposed exterior design features of the sign are suitable and compatible with the character 
of neighboring buildings and structures existing or under construction and with the character of the
neighborhood and the applicable zoning district, and enhance the environment of the Village.

Document 1



The Sign's proposed exterior design features are suitable and compatible with the character of (i) 
neighboring building sign such as that at the nearby Noah's Event Venue (200 Barclay Boulevard) and 
Spring Hill Suites by Marriott (300 Marriott Drive), which consists of individually-mounted letters or 
logo- consistent with the Sign, (ii) the neighborhood in which the Subject Property is located and (iii) 
the Office/ Industrial zoning district due to the applicable Office/ industrial Sign district regulations 
established under Section 12-9-1(B) of the Code.

3. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located.

The granting of the variations will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the Subject Property is located because the 
Sign is tastefully designed to be substantially consistent with the design criteria for the wall signs under
Section 12-9-1(B) of the code as described in detail above, and to the best ensure the Sign's proper 
visibility and proportionality to the proposed building to which it will be affixed while maintaining 
integrity with the applicable sign regulations and Hilton's establishment, international corporate 
branding and trademark.

4. The exterior design features of the sign will not cause a substantial depreciation in the property 
values in the neighborhood.

The sign's exterior design features will not cause a substantial depreciation in property values in the 
neighborhood in which the subject property is located because the Sign is tastefully designed to be 
substantially consistent with the design criteria for the wall sign's proper visibility and proportionality 
to the proposed building to which it will be affixed while maintaining international corporate branding 
and trademark.

5. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by Title12 of the Lincolnshire Village Code and has
not been created by any persons presently having an interest in the property.

The difficulty or hardship for which the variations are requested has not been created by any persons 
presently having an interest in the Subject property. To the contrary, the Variations are sought, among 
other things, (i) to main consistency with Hilton's established, international corporate branding and 
trademark, (ii) to afford sufficient legibility of the Sign above 37' plus feet height (iii) to provide 
aesthetically appealing scale between the Sign and the building facade to which it will be attached.

6. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the property for
which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally, to other property within the same
zoning classification.

The conditions upon which the Variations are based are unique to the Subject property and not 
generally applicable to property within the same O/Ic Office industrial zoning classification sub-
district, as the existing site is close to a square shaped lot and quite far from the major road (Half day 
Road and Milwaukee Avenue). The proposed building is long and narrow and has less street frontage to
the nearest improved street – Kinghtsbridge Parkway.

Document 1



  
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE TITLE 6-11: OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 
Revised 12/10/2018 Page 1 

TITLE 6: Zoning 

CHAPTER 11: Off-Street Parking and Loading 

 

Sections: 
6-11-1:  General Requirements 
6-11-2:  Off-Street Parking Facilities 
6-11-3: Off-Street Loading Facilities 
 

6-11-1: General Requirements  
 
A. General Applicability: Off-street parking and loading facilities for all existing and new 

structures and uses of land within the Village of Lincolnshire shall be in accordance with the 
provisions of this Chapter. 

 
B. Increase in Intensity: Whenever the intensity of use of any structure, or premises is 

increased through the addition of dwelling units, gross floor area, seating capacity, or other 
units of measurement specified herein for required parking or loading facilities, parking and 
loading facilities shall be required for such increases in intensity. 

 
C. Change in Use: Whenever a use existing on the effective date of this Chapter is changed to 

a new use, parking or loading facilities shall be provided as required herein for such new 
use. 

 
D. Responsibility: The duty to provide and maintain off-street parking spaces and/or loading 

facilities shall be the joint and several responsibility of the operator and/or owner of the use 
and/or owner of the land for which off-street parking spaces and/or loading facilities are 
required to be provided and maintained hereunder. 

 
E. Design Plan: Parking and loading facilities shall be illustrated on a site plan to be submitted 

with all applications for Building Permits or Certificates of Occupancy in accordance with the 
provisions of this Chapter. 

 
F. Snow Removal: Accommodations shall be made for the storage and/or removal of snow 

from all parking and loading facilities. Areas for snow storage shall be designated 
reasonably close to drains or catch basins. Snow storage within landscaped areas should 
be avoided to prevent damage to plant material. 

 

6-11-2: Off-Street Parking Facilities: 

 
A. General Requirements 
 

1. Use: Required off-street parking facilities shall be solely for the parking of vehicles 
used for the transportation of occupants, patrons, employees or materials of the uses 
to which they are accessory. Each required parking space shall be kept available at all 
times for parking of such vehicles. No required parking space shall be rented, leased 
or used for any purpose other than that for which said space is required.  
 

2. Access: Off-street parking facilities shall be designed and located to provide 
appropriate means of vehicular access to adjacent streets or alley ways in a manner 

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 2 

which will least interfere with traffic movements. Parking spaces shall open directly 
upon an aisle or driveway of such width and designed to provide safe and efficient 
means of vehicular access to such parking space at all times. 
 

3. Computation: When the number of parking spaces required herein results in a 
fractional space, any fraction shall require one (1) additional parking space. Parking 
spaces required on a square footage basis shall be based on the gross square footage 
of the structure/leasable space. Parking spaces required on an employee basis shall 
be based on the maximum number of employees on duty or residing on the premises 
at any one time. 
 

4. Shared Parking Facilities: Parking spaces required for separate structures and uses 
may be provided collectively on the same lot, provided use of such spaces shall not 
occur at the same time based on the operations of the uses they are serving. The 
minimum number of required parking spaces shall be established by the primary use 
or the highest parking generating use, whichever is more. 
 

5. Land Banking: The Zoning Administrator may authorize a reduction in the total number 
of off-street parking spaces required herein, subject to the following: 

 
a. No more than 50% of the required parking spaces shall be landbanked. 

 
b. Prior to authorization of landbanked spaces, the lot owner or tenant must 

demonstrate that required parking spaces are excessive as applied to the use of 
the zoning lot, including but not limited to employee counts, lack of public 
customers, or similar scenarios. 

 
c. Every request for landbanking of required parking spaces shall be accompanied by 

a detailed parking plan identifying the area(s) reserved for future parking and the 
landscape treatment of such open space. 

 
d. The property owner shall file with the Zoning Administrator his/her unconditional 

agreement in form and substance satisfactory to the Village Attorney that the 
area(s) reserved for future parking shall be maintained as landscaped open space 
until and unless required to be used for off-street parking in compliance with this 
Chapter. Such agreement shall be recorded with the Lake County Recorder’s 
Office. 

 
e. The Zoning Administrator, in his/her sole discretion, shall have the authority to 

require the property owner or successor, at any time, to increase the number of 
parking spaces required by this Chapter. 

 
B. Location:  

 
1. All parking facilities shall be located in the same zoning lot as the structure or use to 

which they serve. Parking facilities of ten (10) or more parking spaces may be located 
on a separate lot provided said parking spaces are located within the development in 
which such parking spaces are serving.  

 
2. Parking facilities solely for employees, may be located on a separate lot provided no 

such parking spaces shall be located in excess of six hundred feet (600') measured 
along a paved pedestrian circulation route to the nearest building entrance.  

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 3 

Figure 1 

Vehicle Overhang 
 

 
3. Residential zoning: Parking facilities containing three or more spaces shall not be 

located in a Front, Side, or Rear Setback, as defined in Chapter 2 of this Title, except 
when a garage structure is located within the Rear Setback. Surfaced driveways may 
be used as parking spaces in addition to the requirements herein. 

 
4. All Other Zoning Districts: Required parking spaces shall not be located in a Front or 

Corner Side Yard, as defined in Chapter 2 of this Title, and shall be located a minimum 
of twenty five (25) feet from the property line of any adjoining residential zoning district, 
except as permitted in Section 6-8-11(B) of this Title.  Required parking spaces may 
be located in an interior side yard or rear yard in all non-residential zoning districts, 
provided in the O/I districts a fully landscaped and maintained strip of at least fifteen 
feet (15') in the O/Ia and O/lb subdistricts or eight feet (8') in the O/Ic and O/Id 
subdistricts is installed and maintained continuously along the perimeter of the 
applicable rear and interior side yards (excluding driveway or sidewalk entrances, or 
railroad track frontage).  

C. Size: Every parking space shall conform to the parking dimensions identified on the Off-
street Parking Chart found at the end of this Chapter, exclusive of access drive aisles, 
ramps, etc., and have a minimum vertical clearance of seven (7) feet. For parking spaces 
adjacent to a curb, the parking space length shall be shortened by two (2) feet to provide 
sufficient vehicle overhang (see Figure 1). For parking spaces where vehicle overhang is 
adjacent to a pedestrian walkway, the walkway width shall be a minimum of seven (7) feet to 
provide unobstructed pedestrian access (see Figure 1). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D. Design and Maintenance: 
 

1. Surfacing:  
 

a. Single-Family Residential: Off-street parking facilities accessory to single-family 
residential (attached or detached) shall be paved or otherwise surfaced with an all-
weather dustless material. The portion of the driveway connecting from the curb 
line to the property line shall be paved with concrete, asphaltic materials or 
permanent materials, in accordance with Village Codes. 
 

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 4 

b. All Other Uses: The minimum required off-street parking facilities, spaces and 
access drives shall be improved with a compacted macadam base, or equal, not 
less than six inches (6") thick, surfaced with asphaltic concrete or comparable all-
weather, dustless material. Any portion of a parking facility containing parking 
spaces in excess of 10% of the minimum number required herein shall implement 
innovative stormwater management features (commonly identified as Best 
Management Practice techniques, BMP), including but not limited to alternate 
paving surface materials, use of light colored concrete, recycled asphalt permeable 
pavement materials, bioretention areas, swales, or similar techniques approved by 
the Village of Lincolnshire; unless it can be demonstrated no further increases in 
impervious surface coverage will be produced. 
 

2. Drainage: All parking facilities shall be designed to prevent the drainage of stormwater 
onto adjoining property and to effectively manage stormwater and snowmelt on-site in 
accordance with Village Codes and the Lake County Watershed Development 
Ordinance (WDO), including the use of stormwater BMP techniques. 
 

3. Screening and Landscaping: Parking facilities shall be landscaped in accordance with 
Section 13-2-4 of Title 13.  
 

4. Illumination: Illumination of off-street parking facilities shall be in accordance with 
Section 6-3-15 of this Title. All lighting should create an identity for parking facilities 
and be appropriately designed for the location, context, and scale of the areas being 
illuminated. 
 

5. Curbing: All parking facilities, drives, access roadways, and landscape islands must be 
bordered by a six (6) inch high concrete barrier curb. Such curbing shall not be 
required if essential to the design and implementation of stormwater BMP techniques, 
as approved by the Village and Lake County Stormwater Management Commission 
(SMC). 
 

E. Parking Lot Standards: 
 

1. Parking facilities containing twenty (20) spaces or more shall have one (1) landscape 
island for every ten (10) parking spaces (see Figure 2). Landscape islands shall be a 
minimum width of nine (9) feet and a minimum length of nineteen (19) feet. 
Landscaping shall be in accordance with Section 13-2-4 of Title 13. 
 

2. Landscape islands shall be located at the end of every parking row and shall be 
landscaped in accordance with Section 13-2-4 of Title 13 (see Figure 2). 
 

3. Parking facilities containing two (2) or more parking aisles shall provide continuous 
vehicular circulation at each end of the parking aisles and shall be landscaped in 
accordance with Section 13-2-4 of Title 13 (see Figure 2). 
 

4. A minimum eight (8) foot landscaped area shall be required between all building 
façades and parking facilities, including parking spaces and circulation drives, and 
shall be landscaped in accordance with Section 13-2-4 of Title 13.  
 

5. Parking facilities containing forty (40) parking spaces or more shall have one (1) 
landscape island for every fifteen (15) parking spaces (see Figure 2). Landscape 
islands shall be a minimum width of nine (9) feet and a minimum length of nineteen 

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 5 

Figure 2 

Parking lot islands 
 

(19) feet. Landscaping shall be in accordance with Chapter 2, Landscaping, of Title 13. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F. Accessible (ADA) Parking Spaces: Off-street parking spaces required herein shall comply 

with the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design and Illinois Accessibility Code, except 
for single-family dwellings, which shall be in accordance with the following requirements: 

 
1. Required Accessible Spaces: ADA accessible parking spaces shall be included in the 

total number of required parking spaces as required in following table: 
 

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 

Total Number of Parking Spaces 
Provided in Parking Facility 

Minimum Number of Required 
Accessible Parking Spaces 

1 to 25 1 

26 to 50 2 

51 to 75 3 

76 to 100 4 

101 to 150 5 

151 to 200 6 

201 to 300 7 

301 to 400 8 

401 to 500 9 

501 to 1,000 2% of total 

1001 and over 
20, plus 1 for each 100, or fraction 

thereof, over 1,000 

  

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 6 

2. Van Parking Spaces: For every six (6) or fraction of six (6) accessible parking spaces 
required by (B)(1) above, at least one (1) accessible space shall be a van parking 
space. 
 
 
 

G. Specific Requirements: Off-street parking spaces shall be provided in accordance with the 
minimum requirements listed below. The format in identifying the minimum number of 
required spaces is as follows:    

 
 
 
 

Unspecified Use: When the use of a structure or lot is known, but not identified in the 
following parking table, the minimum number of parking spaces required shall be 
determined based on a reasonably comparable and/or similar use identified. 
 
 
 
 
S E E  O F F - S T R E E T  P A R K I N G  T A B L E  O N  N E X T  P A G E  

10/1,000 {Number of spaces} {Per square footage, units, seats, etc.} 

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 7 

 

Use 
Minimum Number of 

Required Spaces 

Residential 

Single-family detached dwelling 2/dwelling 

Single-family attached dwelling, townhome 2.5/dwelling 

Single-family attached dwelling, duplex 2.5/dwelling 

Continuing care retirement campus (CCRC) 
1/independent living unit + 1/employee + 4% 
of the total required parking for visitor parking 

Multi-family dwelling/condominium 
1.5/efficiency studio and 1 bedroom units 
2.5/2 or more bedroom units 

Recreational 

Bowling alley 
4/lane + 12/1,000 sq. ft. of lounge or dining 
area 

Golf course 80/9 holes 

Park and playground 

None for first acre. 
5/1 to 5 acres + 5 for each acre in excess of 
5 acres + 1/5 persons of design capacity of 
any structure or facility 

Forest preserve/nature preserve By Village Board 

Personal fitness/instruction studio 
1/4 persons based on maximum occupancy 
+1/employee 

Private or public recreation facility 
and community buildings 

1/3 persons based on maximum occupancy 
+1/employee + 1/100 sq. ft. of water surface 
area for any swimming pool facilities 

Assembly Uses 

Art galleries, libraries and museums  1/500 SF 

Exhibition and convention facilities 1/100 SF 

Meeting and events center 1/4 persons at max occupancy 

Private clubs, fraternal lodges 1/3 persons at maximum occupancy 

Religious institutions 1/4 seats 

Theater 1/3 seats 

 

 

 
O F F - S T R E E T  P A R K I N G  T A B L E  C O N T I N U E D  O N  N E X T  P A G E  

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 8 

 

Use 
Minimum Number of 

Required Spaces 

Institutional 

Child day care center 1/500 SF 

College/university or vocational, private educational 
institution, business or trade school 

1/each employee + 1/3 students 

Elementary, junior high school 1/each employee 

High school 
1 each employee +  
1/4 students aged 16 years or older 

Hospital 1/500 SF + 0.5/ employee 

Municipal and government buildings 1/250 SF 

Nursing/rest homes 1/1,000 SF 

Urgent medical care center/clinic 1/200 SF + 1/employee, including doctors 

Industrial  

Cargo and freight terminals  

1/250 SF of Office Space + 1/1,000 SF of 
Manufacturing Space + 1/2,000 SF of 
Warehouse Space 

Cartage and express facilities 

Laboratories or research and development facilities 

Light manufacturing, fabricating, processing, assembly, 
repairing, storing, servicing or testing of materials, 
goods or  products 

Research laboratories 

Warehouse and storage, distribution facilities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
O F F - S T R E E T  P A R K I N G  T A B L E  C O N T I N U E D  O N  N E X T  P A G E  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 9 

Use 
Minimum Number of 

Required Spaces 

Commercial 

Automotive repair facility, service facility 0.5/employee + 2/service bay 

Banks and financial Institutions 
1/250 SF + 2 stacking spaces/ATM + 3 
stacking spaces/drive-up service window 

Car rental facilities 
1/400 SF of gross leasable area + sufficient 
parking for rental cars 

Catering establishment 

1/250 SF 
Office, business or professional 

Printing, publishing, blueprinting and photocopying 
establishments 

Radio and television stations 

Day spa 1/150 SF of gross leasable area 

Dispensary organization 
1/175 SF of office space + 1/2,000 SF of 
warehouse/storage space 

Hotels  
1/unit + 0.5/employee + 1/50 SF of lounge or 
dining area open to the public 

Convenience store 

1/200 SF 

Drinking establishment 

Food store, including candy/confectionery stores, dairy 
products and bakeries 

Funeral home 

General retail and service use 

Pharmacy/drug store 

Liquor sales, package goods 

Musical instrument sales and repair shop 

Motor vehicle sales 

Pet shop 

Shopping center 

Performing and visual arts studios 1/employee + 1/every 3 students  

Pet daycare, grooming and training 1/500 SF 

Physician’s office 1/employee + 2/examination room 

Restaurants (fast food with drive-thru) 
10/1,000 SF + 4 stacking spaces/drive-up 
service window + 2 stacking spaces for each 
additional ordering station  

Restaurants (fast food) 13/1,000 SF 

Restaurants (table service, convenience dining) 12/1,000 SF 

Salon (hair, nails, makeup), barber shop 1/employee + 2/chair 

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 10 

Tutoring centers 1/employee + 1/every 3 students  

Vehicle fueling station 
1/fueling pump + 1/employee + 1/500 SF  of 
convenience store area 

 
E N D  O F  O F F - S T R E E T  P A R K I N G  T A B L E  

 

Off-Street Parking Chart 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

TABLE OF DIMENSIONS (IN FEET) 

 S P C* D E F H J K* 

0 

8.0 22.0 8.0 8.0 12.0   28.0 8.0 

8.0 24.0 8.0  11.0   27.0 8.0 

8.0 26.0 8.0 8.0 10.0   26.0 8.0 

30 
8.5 19.0 16.9 13.2 10.0  6.0 43.8 40.1 

9.0 19.0 17.3 13.4 9.0  6.0 43.6 39.7 

45 

8.5 19.0 19.4 16.4 10.8 15.5 9.5 49.6 46.6 

9.0 19.0 19.8 16.6 10.0 16.0 9.0 49.6 46.4 

9.5 19.0 20.1 16.7 9.5 16.5 8.5 49.7 46.3 

10.0 19.0 20.4 16.9 9.0 17.0 8.0 49.8 46.3 

60 

8.5 19.0 20.8 18.7 18.0 15.0 12.5 59.6 57.5 

9.0 19.0 21.0 18.8 17.0 15.0 12.0 59.0 56.8 

9.5 19.0 21.3 18.9 15.5 15.0 11.5 58.1 55.7 

10.0 19.0 21.5 19.0 14.0 15.0 11.0 57.0 54.5 

90 

8.5 19.0 19.0 19.0 27.0 20.0  65.0 65.0 

9.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 25.0 20.0  63.0 63.0 

9.5 19.0 19.0 19.0 24.0 20.0  63.0 62.0 

10.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 23.0 20.0  61.0 61.0 

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 11 

 

Notes: 

J = C +E + C 
K = C + E + D 
*Except as shorten for 2 ft. vehicle overhang per Section 6-11-2(A)(3).

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 12 

6-11-3: Off-Street Loading Facilities 
 
A. General Requirements 
 

1. Location: All required loading berths (docks) shall be located on the same zoning lot as 
the structure or use to be served. No loading berth shall be located within twenty five 
(25) feet of the nearest point of intersection of any two (2) public or private streets; nor 
shall it be located in a required front or side yard. 

 
2. Design 

 
a. Maneuvering: All loading berths shall be designed so that all maneuvering and 

standing of vehicles shall be performed on the zoning lot, except in parking lots 
with a capacity of less than fifty (50) cars in the O/Ic, O/Id and M Districts. 

 
b. Screening: All loading berths shall be fully screened from view of any public or 

private street and any adjacent property zoned for residential use. Screening 
materials shall consist of landscaping, walls, berms or any other permanent 
material which will provide continuous screening throughout the entire year. 

 
c. Access: All loading berths shall be accessed by appropriate means of vehicular 

access to a street, alley, or circulation drives which least interferes with traffic 
movements. 

 
3. Surfacing: All open loading berths shall be improved with a compacted macadam base 

not less than seven inches (7") thick, or equal, surfaced with not less than two inches 
(2") of asphaltic concrete or comparable all-weather, dustless material. The use of 
alternate paving surface materials, including but not limited to the use of light colored 
concrete, recycled asphalt, and permeable pavements such as porous pavement and 
alternate pavers is encouraged. 

 
4. Repair and Service: Storage of any kind shall be prohibited, unless such loading berth 

is located entirely within an enclosed structure. No vehicle repair work or service of 
any kind shall be permitted within any loading berth. 

 
5. Space Allocated: Space allocated to a required loading berth shall not be used to 

satisfy off-street parking space requirements. 
 
B. Specific Requirements: Off-street loading facilities shall be provided in accordance with the 

following minimum requirements: 
 
 

S E E  O F F - S T R E E T  L O A D I N G  T A B L E  O N  N E X T  P A G E  

Document 1



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  TITLE 6-11 
OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 

 

  
Revised 12/10/2018XX/XX/XXXX Page 13 

 

Use 
Gross Floor Area 
(Square Feet) 

Number of Loading Facilities 
Loading 
Berth Size 

Office, business or 
professional 

Less than 10,000 1 loading/unloading area N/A 

10,001 – 100,000 1 loading berth 12’ x 55’ 

100,001 – 500,000 2 loading berths + 1 loading 
berth per each additional 
500,000 SF or fraction in 
excess of 500,000 SF 

12’ x 55’ 

Industrial and 
manufacturing 

Less than 7,000 1 loading/unloading area N/A 

7,000 – 40,000 1 loading berth 12’ x 55’ 

40,001 – 100,000 2 loading berths + 1 loading 
berth per each additional 
100,000 SF or fraction thereof 

12’ x 55’ 

Warehouse 

5,000 – 40,000 1 loading berth 12’ x 55’ 

40,000 – 100,000 2 loading berths +1 loading 
berth per each additional 
100,000 SF or fraction thereof 

12’ x 65’ 

Less than 5,000 1 loading/unloading area N/A 

Commercial 

7,000 – 20,000 1 loading berth 12’ x 30’ 

20,001 – 35,000 2 loading berths 12’ x 30’ 

35,001 – 60,000 2 loading berths 12’ x 55’ 

60,001 – 100,000 3 loading berths 12’ x 55’ 

100,001 + 3 loading berths + 1 loading 
berth per each 200,000 SF or 
fraction thereof 

12’ x 55’ 

 
 

Document 1



PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC
Architects & Planners
2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Schaumburg, IL 60173
Tel: 847.202.8037 Cell: 847.757.1618   
Email: info@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

COVER LETTER

DATE: JULY 29, 2019 

TO:
Mayor Elizabeth Brandt and Board of Trustees

Attn.:   Mr. Ben Gilbertson, 
Assistant Village Manager/ 
Community & Economic Development Director
One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Ph.: 847-913-2312
E-mail: bgilbertson@lincolnshire.gov

FOR:
Home2 Suites by Hilton
350 Knightsbridge Pkwy, Lincolnshire, IL 

PAI Project # 19112.00

Re.:  Zoning Board Meeting (June 25, 2019)

Please accept this letter and supporting drawings  and documents on behalf of the owner/ petitioner requesting a 
Special Use and Zoning Variances in O/lb district for the development of a 113 room “Home2 Suites by Hilton” with 
respect to the Subject property. This letter repeats our initial application letter to June 25th Zoning Board and has 
additional information pertaining to the comments from our last meeting with the Lincolnshire ARB on July 16, 2019 

The reasons for this request are:
1. A special use is required per the ordinance for a Hotel Use in O/Ib district. 

(Section 6-8-5 of the Lincolnshire Village Code)

2. Ownership would like to bring a contemporary Home2 Hotel to the Village to serve and benefit the local 
corporate and residential communities. Below relief's are requested to incorporate the prototype room count, 
business viability concerns and the site constraints.

The following variations to the zoning code are requested for your consideration:
1. Building Height- 3 story – 45 Ft.: The prototype for a Home2Hotel is a 4 story building with 107 rooms. Our 

proposal is for a (4) story building with 113 rooms. A (3)-story hotel on this site would only accommodate 
approximately 80 rooms and would not be viable business model. A variance to the (3) story maximum height is
requested to allow a (4) story building. The adjacent properties to the northwest, north, northeast, east and 
southeast all exceed the (3) story limit. See Site Key Plan with adjacent building info.  (Section 6-8-9 of the 
Village Code)

2. Building Height- 45 Ft. The proposed building height to the top of the “White Beacon” (A branding and 
trademark feature of the franchise hotel, that has a soft glow from external light source) is 51’-6”. An 
approximately 14% additional to the allowable height is requested to accommodate the “Beacon light”. Also, 
note the area of raised “Beacon” is about 3% only of the entire building foot print. Additionally, notwithstanding 
the beacon, the height of the building parapet is only 43’-6” and the height at the mechanical screen(s) shall be 
no more than 47’-10” above the finish grade. The variance in height is requested to allow the franchise's main 
feature, which in turn enhances the overall appearance while not increasing the building mass.  (Section 6-8-9 
of the Village Code)

Purohit Architects, Inc.                               2020 E. Algonquin road, Suite # 302, Schaumburg, IL 60173 • P: 847.757.1618  • shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

Home2 Suites by Hilton, 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, Lincolnshire, IL:  Village Board Cover Letter                                                  July 29, 2019    Page 1 of 4

Document 2



3. Front Yard Setback 50 Ft. + 1' for each foot above 45'- The required street setback is 50' + 6'-6”= 56'-6”. The 
variation from section 6-8-8 of the village code, to reduce the front yard setback from 56'-6” to 50'-0” is 
requested. Again the variation is needed to accommodate the “Becon” height- which is relatively small area 
compared to the entire building footprint.  (Section 6-8-8 of the Village Code)

4. Rear yard landscape/ parking setback 15 Ft.  A 5 ft. rear yard setback variance (i.e., a 10' setback) is requested
to accommodate on the site circulation drive aisle and the required sidewalk. A second part of this request, is 
the elimination of the 8 Ft. wide foundation planting area along the south wall. Due to the nature of the building 
footprint and the exit stair(s) being at the both the north and the south ends of the building- an accessible path/ 
sidewalk is required. Also the drive aisle is needed for the fire department. (Section 6-11-2-B-4 of the Village 
Code)

5. Side yard landscape/ parking setback 15' Ft.- A 3 ft. variance (I.i., a 12' setback)  is requested to the 15 Ft. side 
yard Landscape/ Parking setback to accommodate the landscape area, sidewalk & drive aisles. The brand 
requires exterior patios to enhance the outdoor connection- both the patios fall within along the sides of the 
building, and due to the nature of site width, the full extent of the side yard setback is not achievable. (Section 
6-11-2-B-4 of the Village Code)

Along with the above variances,  a request is made for- A text amendment to Section 6-11-2 of the Village code, to 
revise hotel parking requirements for the dinning areas. The proposed calculations is: 1/unit + 0.5/ employee + 1/50 SF 
of lounge or dinning area open to the public (proposed language in bolded italics).  

ARB COMMENTS ( “suggestions” for further improvements from July 16, 2019 meeting)

Top of the building (fascia band) and the main entry:  At July 16th ARB meeting, the board had positive comments and 
was generally satisfied with the updated exterior elevations (The ARB had previously provided their feedback to us at 
the June 18, 2019 meeting). The board suggested us to study the top of the building (fascia band) little further, and how
we could incorporate the thin strip/ band with the fascia depth differently, which would help end the building with more 
power. The ARB also suggested we flip the front entrance patio/ court yard with the main entrance- to make the 
entrance more obvious to the guests entering the site. However, Hilton was not in favor of compromising the design of 
the top fascia, due to the brand trademark. Additionally, Hilton preferred the guests to experience the beautiful features 
of the courtyard first and than leading them to the main entry- in order to make the entrance more dramatic. 

Material Changes to establish the entrance to the building: The ARB had suggested making material changes around 
the main entry to establish it's presence little better. Our landscape team is proposing a beautiful radial colored stamped
concrete pattern; uniting the courtyard, canopy, parking, and the main entry together, and ultimately providing a deeper 
sense/ feel to the entrance. Moreover the colors of the stamped concrete pattern shall have the prominent red and 
beige color of the building, thus uniting/ anchoring the building as well to its base and the surroundings. 

Relocate the island opposite to the front entrance: As per the suggestions from the ARB, the row of landscape island(s) 
that were originally not lined with the main entrance canopy, are now lined up well with the main entry. This certainly 
helped define the presence of the entrance with more strength.

Landscaping-  Revisit the foundation   landscape to provide more ‘layering’ for pedestrian oriented and provide more 
evergreens for year round interest: Our landscape team worked on revising the landscape to incorporate the changes 
as articulated below: 

a. Introduced upright evergreen trees (Fairview Juniper) adjacent to the entrance/patio area and midway 
between entrance and south end of building.

b. Added PJM Rhododendron and Dwarf Mountain Pine as low plantings under windows.
c. Added height and winter interest between windows by introducing Red twig and Yellow twig dogwoods.
d. Extended foundation plantings out to sidewalk to engage the pedestrian in several locations and to add

to the layering effect and provide pockets of color.

Purohit Architects, Inc.                               2020 E. Algonquin road, Suite # 302, Schaumburg, IL 60173 • P: 847.757.1618  • shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

Home2 Suites by Hilton, 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, Lincolnshire, IL:  Village Board Cover Letter                                                  July 29, 2019    Page 2 of 4

Document 2



e. Added height and screening to west elevation by introducing Holmstrup Arborvitae along pool wall and
around mechanicals.

f. Removed boxwoods due to increased presence of leaf blight which has caused many boxwoods in the
region to die-back.

Irrigation System: Per the suggestion of the board, the entire site is proposed to have the irrigation system. This is 
reflected on the landscape plans.

We respectfully ask for your support in letting us achieve this project. The ownership believes that this project will truly 
bring more value to the community. We also appreciate the support of everyone that has helped us in this process. We 
now look forward to the Village Board approval. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect 
Purohit Architects, Inc.

Submitted on behalf of the Owner

KNIGHT BRIDGE PKY LLC
700 BECKER RD, 
GLENVIEW, IL 60025

Purohit Architects, Inc.  2020 E. Algonquin road, Suite # 302, Schaumburg, IL 60173 • P: 847.757.1618  • shilpa@purohitarchitects.com

Home2 Suites by Hilton, 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, Lincolnshire, IL:  Village Board Cover Letter  July 29, 2019    Page 3 of 4

Document 2



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Architectural Review Board  

June 18, 2019 

Subject: New Extended Stay Hotel  Home2 Suites by Hilton   
350 Knightsbridge Parkway 
 

Action Requested: 3.1  Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations to Increase the 
Sign Face Height from the Maximum P -  (East 
Elevation); Increase the Sign Face Height from the Maximum 
P -  and Increase the Sign Letter Height from the 
Maximum P  (North Elevation); and Provide 
Internal Illumination through the Face of Individual Letter Sets 
(Both Elevations) 

 
3.2  Workshop regarding Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape 

Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and Exterior Signage for a 
Proposed Hotel Building 

 
Petitioner: Knight Bridge Pky, LLC  

 
Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 

 
Advisory Board Review: Zoning Board & Architectural Review Board 

 
 

Background: 
 Vaibhav Sevale and Kamlesh Patel of 

Knight Bridge Pky, LLC (the 
, owners of the 2.2-acre 

parcel at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, 
seek design review for a development 
plan to construct a new hotel building. 
They also seek variations for both the 
north and east wall signs. The hotel 
will be part of the Home2 Suites by 
Hilton franchise. 
 

 On September 24, 2018, the 
Petitioner requested Preliminary 
Evaluation of their request for a 
special use permit (SU) to construct 
the 113-room hotel. The property is 
zoned Office/Industrial, subdistrict b 
(O/Ib), which permits hotels as 
Special Uses within the definition of 

The 
petitioner also requested variances 
for (1) building height, (2) front yard 
setback, (3) rear yard 

Figure 1: Location Map of 350 Knightsbridge Parkway 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

landscape/parking setback, and (4) side yard landscape/parking setback. On January 24, 2019, 
the Petitioner requested a second Preliminary Evaluation of a text amendment to revise the dining 
area parking requirement for hotels (i.e., parking must be provided only for hotels with lounge or 
dining area open to the public [proposed amendment in bolded italics]). It was the consensus of 
the Village Board to refer this project to the Architectural Review Board (ARB) and Zoning Board 
(ZB). 

 
 two separate detailed analyses of 

the plans and provided comments to the petitioner. Those comments were incorporated into the 
current proposal.  

 The ZB is scheduled to conduct a public hearing on the Petiti  a Special Use 
permit, height and setback variances, and the hotel parking text amendment at its June 25, 2019 
meeting. The ARB is responsible for reviewing the wall sign variation requests, as well as the 
following components of the proposal: 
o Site design 
o Building elevations (e.g., design, materials, colors, massing, scale, and height) 
o Landscaping 
o Parking  
o Exterior lighting and signage  

Item 3.1  Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations 
 The petitioner seeks the following variations from Section 12-9-1-B of the Lincolnshire Village Code 

(Village Code) for proposed wall signs on the east and north building elevations in the 
Office/Industrial Sign District:  

Wall Sign  East Elevation  
1. Increase the sign f - -9-1-B, Table 3).  
2. Provide internal illumination through the face of individual letter sets, rather than the code-required 

backlit/halo illumination for this property (Section 12-9-1-B-9).  

Wall Sign  North Elevation  
1. - -9-1-B, Table 3).  
2.   (Section 12-9-1-B, Table 3).  
3. Provide internal illumination through the face of individual letter sets, rather than the code-required 

backlit/halo illumination for this property (Section 12-9-1-B-9).  

 The Office/Industrial Sign District primarily includes properties in the Lincolnshire Corporate and 
Center south of Half Day Road, west of Milwaukee Avenue, and north of Aptakisic Road.  

 The variations are for the Home2 Suites by Hilton s. The signs represent 
Home2 Suites corporate logo and color scheme. Below is a chart showing code-permitted and 
proposed sign dimensions.  

Office/Industrial Sign District 
Criteria 

Requirements 
Proposed   

East Elevation 
Proposed   

North Elevation 
Length  -   
Face Height  -  -  
Lettering Height  -   
Logo height -  N/A N/A 
Illumination Backlit / Halo Internal Internal 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

 The Petitioner requests larger-than-permitted wall signs to make them more visible from 
Knightsbridge Parkway, given the building massing and orientation. 
 

 For historical context, in 2012, the Village Board approved a wall sign variation for height for 
Sysmex Corporation at 577 Aptakisic Road in the Office/Industrial Sign District. Additionally, in 
2018, the Village Board approved wall sign variations for lettering height, logo height, and sign face 
height for Heathrow Scientific / Daigger Scientific at 325 Marriott Drive. 

 A notice of the Public Hearing on the sign variations was published in the May 31, 2019 edition of 
the Daily Herald. The petitioner has also provided a certified notice of the Public Hearing to 
property owners within the code-  

 ust 
find each of these standards has been satisfactorily addressed to recommend approval to the 
Village Board.  

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the wall sign variation if the ARB is agreeable to the proposed 
building elevations and materials. If the ARB directs the Petitioner to make changes to building 
elevations and materials, staff recommends the public hearing be continued so that the ARB 
recommends approval to the Village Board of the wall signs and building elevations in conjunction with 
one another. 

Motion  Wall Sign Variations: 
Having made findings based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 18, 2019, the Architectural 
Review Board moves to recommend approval to the Village Board for the variations wall sign face 
height, wall sign letter height, and illumination, per Section 12-9-1-B of the Lincolnshire Village Code, 
for a proposed new hotel building, located at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, as presented in the 
petitioner s presentation packet and based on the Sign Variations Findings of Fact, and further subject 

 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 
 

OR 
 

Having conducted a Public Hearing on June 18, 2019, the Architectural Review Board moves to 
continue the public hearing to the next regularly-scheduled Architectural Review Board meeting on 
July 16, 2019. 

Item 3.2 - Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and 
Exterior Signage 
 Village Code provides the fo  

1. The architectural value and significance of the structure or site to the proposed use.  
2. The relationship of the exterior architectural features of the proposed structure to the existing 

structures and to the surrounding area.  
3. The compatibility of exterior architectural design with the arrangement, texture, and materials to 

be used on the structure.  
4. Appropriateness of landscaping and orientation of building to the site, in relation to other 

property in the surrounding area.  
5. Excessive similarity to any other structure existing or proposed structure included in the same 

site/development or facing upon the same or intersecting street. 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

6. Inappropriate relation to the established character of other structures in the immediate 
neighboring area in respect to significant design features, such as material or quality of 
architectural design, provided that a finding of inappropriateness shall state not only that such 
inappropriateness exists, but that it is of such a nature as to be reasonably expected to provoke 
one or more of the harmful effects sought to be avoided hereunder. 

7. Such other factors, including aesthetic factors, as the Board deems appropriate.  

Site Design 
 The attached site plan shows a 32,983-square-foot, 51 - -tall four story hotel building. For 

comparison, the petitioner surveyed surrounding buildings and structures to the subject property 
as part of their application. Those findings are shown in the table below. (Note: Village code 
allows six stories or 85
and for office buildings in all O/Ib, O/Ic, and O/Id subdistricts). 

Address Building Height/Type 
405 Barclay Boulevard One-story office/warehouse 
300 Marriott Drive Six-story hotel 
300 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office building 
333 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office building 
400 Knightsbridge Parkway One-story office 
455 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office 
4 Overlook Point Six-story office; two-story parking structure 

 Access to the site will be provided off Knightsbridge Parkway. Parking is proposed on the east and 
west sides of the building. Lighting will consist of wall-mounted and parking lot poles. The 
proposed building is set back approximately 50 Knightsbridge Parkway.  
 

Building Elevations and Materials 
 , the proposed hotel emphasizes a horizontal design as a 

complement to surrounding buildings.  

 The predominant building material is EIFS with a cast stone base. The building incorporates 
several EIFS accent bands. In reviewing adjacent properties  building materials, the Petitioner 
noted brown brick, off-white color precast, and glass. Additionally, the Petitioner noted beige or 
grey color EIFS, brown brick, and beige/off-white stone in neighboring hotels (Courtyard, Springhill 
Suites, and Staybridge Suites). For comparison, staff also researched the height and building 
materials of hotels in and around the Lincolnshire Corporate Center. 

 
Address  Hotel Building Height Predominant Building 

Material(s) 
100 Barclay  Staybridge Suites 3 stories; -  Vinyl 

EIFS 
Simulated dry stack stone 

300 Marriott Drive  Spring Hill Suites 6 stories; -  Brick  
EIFS 

505 Milwaukee Avenue - Courtyard 3 stories;  EIFS 
1400 Milwaukee Avenue  Hampton Inn 3 stories ; - 7  Vinyl 

 
 Rooftop equipment will be screened with aluminum material matching the building envelope color. 

The trash enclosure is proposed to be screened from view with the 6  consisting of the 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

same materials as the hotel. The canopy for the outdoor seating area on the east side of the 
building contemplates metal material with natural wood trellises. 
 

 ts should be made for added 
visual interest and contextual fit. The presentation packet includes colored elevations and one 
rendering of the building. The petitioner has committed to provide additional renderings at the June 
18, 2019 ARB meeting. 

Parking/Loading 
 The site plan includes 118 parking spaces which would meet code requirements (if the hotel 

parking requirement text amendment is approved).  

Landscaping/Screening  
 Landscaping is proposed around the building, parking islands, and site perimeter. Staff finds the 

site will be adequately landscaped per Village Code requirements, providing appropriate quantities 
and diversity of indigenous flora for year-round visual appeal.  

Exterior Lighting  
 A combination of wall-mounted and pole-mounted lights are proposed. The proposed light pole 

height and lighting levels meet code requirements.  

Exterior Signage  
 Ground Sign: The petitioner proposes a - -4 -long ground monument identification 

sign along Knightsbridge Parkway. The sign will be double-sided and internally illuminated with a 
stone foundation. The ground sign will match building materials and colors with landscaping at the 
base. The sign complies with Code.  

 Wall Signs: The petitioner requests several variations for the wall signs (see agenda item 3.1 
above).  

Recommendation:  
Discussion and feedback to the Petitioner and, if appropriate, to staff.   

Reports and Documents Attached: 
 Document 1: Cover letter, prepared by Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of property 

owners and Petitioner, dated June 7, 2019. 
 Document 2: Planning and Zoning Application, dated January 11, 2019. 
 Document 3: Certificate of public hearing notification publication in the May 31, 2019 edition of the 

Daily Herald. 
 Document 4: Notification of Public Hearing Affidavit and corresponding address list, dated June 3, 

2019.  
 Document 5: Responses to Standards of Architectural Review for Sign Variance, prepared by 

Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of property owners and Petitioner. 
 Document 6: Presentation packet, prepared by Knight Bridge Pky, LLC and Purohit Architects, 

date stamped received June 13, 2019.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

Meeting History 
Committee of the Whole Meeting   

Preliminary Evaluation  
(Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 

Variances) 

September 24, 2018 

Committee of the Whole Meeting   
Preliminary Evaluation 

(Text Amendment) 
January 28, 2019 

Architectural Review Board  
Site Design Workshop and  

Wall Sign Variation Public Hearing 
June 18, 2019 

Document 3



 
 
 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

1 
06_18_2019_Minutes_APPROVED 

APPROVED Minutes of the regularly scheduled ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
held on Tuesday, June 18th in the Public Meeting Room of the Village 
Hall, One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 

 
PRESENT: Members Orzeske, McCall, Baskin and Santosuosso  
 
ABSENT: Chair Kennerley, Member Tapia and Trustee-Liaison Hancock  
      
ALSO PRESENT: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/Director of Community and 

Economic Development (AVM/CED) and Tonya Zozulya, Planning and 
Development Manager (PDM). 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

AVM/CED Gilbertson called the roll and declared a quorum to be present. 

With the absence of Chair Kennerley, Member Baskin moved, seconded by Member 
Santosuosso, to declare Member Orzeske Chair Pro Tem.  
 
Roll Call: 
Ayes: Members Baskin, Santosuosso, McCall. 
Nayes: None 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) held on 
Tuesday May 21, 2019. Chair Pro Tem Orzeske entertained a motion for 
approval. 

 
Member Baskin moved, seconded by Member Santosuosso, to approve the minutes 
as presented for the Tuesday, May 21, 2019 Architectural Review Board meeting. 
 
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 

3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

3.1  Consideration of a Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations to Increase the 
Sign Face Height from the Maximum Permitted 3’ to 4’-3¼” (East Elevation); 
Increase the Sign Face Height from the Maximum Permitted 3’ to 6’-10” and 
Increase the Sign Letter Height from the Maximum Permitted 2’ to 3’ (North 
Elevation); and Provide Internal Illumination through the Face of Individual Letter 
Sets (Both Elevations) – 350 Knightsbridge Parkway (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC) 

 

Document 3



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

2 
 

3.2 Workshop regarding Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape Plans, Exterior 
Lighting, Parking and Exterior Signage for a Proposed Hotel Building. 

 
 Chair Pro Tem Orzeske stated both agenda items relate to the proposed hotel 

at 300 Knightsbridge Parkway, and proposed the ARB discuss both items during 
the public hearing portion of the agenda. 

 
 Chair Pro Tem Orzeske opened the public hearing and reviewed the procedures 

and process for the public hearing. 
 
 AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the request before the ARB, stat the 

petitioner is seeking to construct a 113-room hotel on a 2.2 acre parcel, which is 
currently a vacant baseball field in the Lincolnshire Corporate Center. He added 
the petitioner is seeking variations from the Village for the north and east wall 
signs, building height, front yard setback, rear yard landscape/parking setback 
and side yard landscape/parking setback. AVM/CED Gilbertson noted the items 
to be considered by the ARB are limited to wall signage, site plan, elevations and 
overall aesthetics of the proposal. The Zoning Board, at a future meeting, will 
review the variations for height and setbacks, text amendment for parking 
requirements, and the special use permit for the hotel within the zoning district. 
AVM/CED Gilbertson further noted the petitioner appeared before the Village 
Board for a Preliminary Evaluation in 2018 and 2019. The Village Board was 
receptive to the proposal and referred the petitioner to the ARB and Zoning 
Board for a public hearing and reviews.  

 
 AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the petitioners’ request for wall sign variances 

in order to gain more visibility from Knightsbridge Parkway. 

• Wall Sign – East Elevation. Increase the maximum permitted sign face height 
from 3’ to 4’-3 1/4” and to provide internal channel letter illumination through 
the face of individual letter sets rather than code-required reverse channel 
illumination. 

• Wall Sign – North Elevation. Increase the maximum sign face height from 3’ 
to 6’-10”. Increase the maximum sign letter height from 2’ to 3’. Provide 
internal illumination through the face of individual letter sets rather than code-
required reverse channel illumination. 

 
AVM/CED Gilbertson provided historical data regarding Sysmex Corporation at 
577 Aptakisic Road which was granted a wall sign variation for height in 2012 
and also Heathrow Scientific at 325 Marriott Drive for lettering, logo height and 
sign face height variations in 2018. He noted public hearing notifications for the 
current request were published in the May 31, 2019 edition of the Daily Herald 
and the petitioner provided a certified notice of the Public Hearing to property 
owners within the code-required 250’ radius of the property. In closing, 
AVM/CED Gilbertson stated the property is subject to previously recorded land 
covenants with Van Vlissingen who is supportive of the proposed use. A drone 
video from March 2019 taken by Building Official Mike Jesse was played for the 
ARB to provide an aerial overview of the site and surrounding corporate center. 
 

Document 3



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

3 
 

 
Shilpa Purohit, Purohit Architects, architect for the petitioner, was sworn in. 
Chair Orzeske, at the request of the petitioner, entered the findings of facts into 
the record following several typographical error corrections noted by the ARB.  
 
Shilpa Purohit presented plans for the hotel. She stated the monument sign 
meets code requirements; however, the wall signs will require variations. 
Member Baskin asked if there were comparative renderings of wall signs that 
showed code-compliant signage versus the variations. Shilpa Purohit stated 
they did not have such renderings available. Chair Orzeske requested 
clarification on the lettering sizes which were reviewed by the Shilpa Purohit. 
Member Baskin asked if the centering of the sign elevations on the north 
elevation were appropriate, or if she had considered placing the logo off-center. 
Shilpa Purohit replied this style of building and signage is Hilton’s prototype; 
however, they would go back to Hilton with recommendations from the ARB to 
explore wall sign location options. Discussion occurred regarding the trademark 
green color, and ARB members requested color samples to be submitted for 
future review. Member McCall inquired about the green and white beacon. 
Shilpa Purohit stated Van Vlissingen was not in favor of the beacon as originally 
proposed due to its brightness. It is to be lit on all four sides. The design now 
includes a green ribbon EIFS with a white ribbon on top above the Home2 sign 
on the front elevation. Member Orzeske inquired about the illumination 
requirements and consistency in ground and wall signage. AVM/CED Gilbertson 
clarified there is no code requirement for ground and wall signs to be unified in 
illumination. 
 
Member McCall noted EIFS may not be the best exterior element for use at 
ground level in terms of maintenance. He encouraged the petitioner to look at 
other alternatives to EIFS. Shilpa Purohit stated Hilton wanted to break up the 
exterior using EIFS and other design elements including the wrap around 
concept; a landscape buffer could be provided against the EIFS. She stated the 
inspiration for the exterior design came from the surrounding corporate 
neighborhood and hotels, adding many changes from the initial design were 
made based upon comments from Community & Economic Development staff 
including the addition of stone and terra cotta color, but she would take into 
consideration recommendations from the ARB. Chair Orzeske also commented 
on the amount of EIFS and the need to have a plan to control the staining of the 
EIFS, given the lighter colors. Member Baskin commented the top of the 
building does not appear to “have an end” and that the design does not quite 
come together. 
 
Chair Orzeske asked if any members of the audience have any comments or 
questions. No one came forward. 
 
Member Baskin moved, seconded by Chair Orzeske, the public hearing be 
continued to the July 16, 2019 ARB meeting to allow the petitioner to take into 
consideration the recommendations of the ARB, including revised elevation 
materials and colors, the wrap around design, details on focal points in and out of 

Document 3



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

4 
 

the site, material and color samples of the signs, and code-compliant 
comparisons for the sign variation review with the renderings depicting true colors 
to match samples. 
 
Roll Call: 
Ayes:  Members Baskin, Santosuosso, McCall and Orzeske 
Nayes: None 
 
Motion unanimously passed. 
 
In regards to the landscape design, Member Baskin commented there should be 
a rational approach to the design that complements the building, with thought 
given to what people will see when they come in and out of the building. Jeff 
Torrins, Landscape Architect for the project, presented an overview of the 
landscape plan, stating the petitioner’s desire to plant above code requirements 
and to provide seasonal and year-round color and a sense of scale to the project. 
Member Baskin stated focal points of the landscape design throughout the site 
will be very important, especially at ground level rooms. 
 

4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None 
 

5.0 NEW BUSINESS 
Member Baskin requested staff provide an update on the landscape progress of the 
Loft 21 banquet venue located at 1501 Milwaukee Avenue. He is concerned no 
landscaping improvements approved by the ARB have been completed. Staff stated 
they will provide an update at the next ARB meeting. 
 

6.0 CITIZENS COMMENTS 
None 
 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m. 

 
 Respectfully Submitted, 
 Carol Lustig  
 Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic Development Dept. 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Architectural Review Board  

July 16, 2019 

Subject: New Extended Stay Hotel  Home2 Suites by Hilton   
350 Knightsbridge Parkway 
 

Action Requested: 3.1  Continued Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations to 
Increase the Sign Face Height from the Maximum P

-  (East Elevation); Increase the Sign Face Height from the 
Maximum P -  and Increase the Sign Letter 
Height from the Maximum P -  (North 
Elevation); and Provide Internal Illumination through the Face of 
Individual Letter Sets (Both Elevations) 

 
3.2  Consideration and Discussion of Site Design, Building Elevations, 

Landscape Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and Exterior 
Signage for a Proposed Hotel Building 

 
Petitioner: Knight Bridge Pky, LLC  

 
Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 

 
Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board 

 
 

Background: 
 The Architectural Review Board (ARB) reviewed the proposed wall sign variations and held a 

workshop on the proposed development plan for a new Home2 Suites by Hilton hotel building at 
350 Knightsbridge Parkway on June 18, 2019. The ARB unanimously approved a motion to 
continue the public hearing at its next regularly scheduled meeting on July 16, 2019. The ARB also 
provided the petitioner with feedback regarding building elevations, building materials, and 
landscaping  
 
1. Revised elevation materials and colors; 
2. Wrap around design; 
3. Details on focal points in and out of the site; 
4. Material and color samples of the signs; and  
5. Code-compliant comparisons for the sign variation review with the renderings depicting true 

colors to match samples. 

 Following the June 18, 2019 ARB meeting, the petitioner met with representatives from Van 
Vlissingen, original developer of the Lincolnshire Corporate Center. Van Vlissingen has since 
provided a letter of support for the proposed plans. 

 
 The Zoning Board also held a public hearing on June 25, 2019 to consider and discuss the 

t variance, setback variances, and text 
amendment for hotel parking requirements. The Zoning Board unanimously recommended for 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

in conjunction with the wall sign variation and proposed new construction plans at a future meeting 
 

Item 3.1  Continued Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations 
 Since the last ARB meeting, the petitioner has reduced wall sign dimensions for the north elevation 

facing Knightsbridge Parkway
- -

-  

 Below is a table showing code-permitted and proposed sign dimensions. 
the petitioner has also included dimensions of code-compliant wall signage relative to the proposed 
wall sign dimensions. 

Office/Industrial Sign District 
Criteria 

Max Permitted/Required  
Proposed   

East Elevation 
Proposed   

North Elevation 
Length  -  12  
Face Height  -  5 -10¼  
Lettering Height  -  -  
Logo height -  N/A N/A 
Illumination Reverse Channel (Backlit) Channel (Frontlit) Channel (Frontlit) 

 
 revised responses to the required Sign Variation standards, based on 

the changes to the north elevation wall sign. The ARB must find each of these standards has been 
satisfactorily addressed to recommend approval to the Village Board.  

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the wall sign variation if the ARB is agreeable to the proposed building 
elevations and materials. If the ARB directs the Petitioner to make changes to building elevations and 
materials, staff recommends the public hearing be continued so that the ARB provides concurrent 
recommendations to the Village Board regarding the wall signs and building elevations. 

Motion  Wall Sign Variations: 
Having made findings based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 18, 2019 and July 16, 2019, 
the Architectural Review Board moves to recommend approval to the Village Board for the variations 
regarding wall sign face height, wall sign letter height, and illumination, per Section 12-9-1-B of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code, for a proposed new hotel building, located at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, 
as presented in presentation packet, date stamp received July 11, 2019 and based on 
the Sign Variations Findings of Fact,  

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 
 

Item 3.2 - Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and 
Exterior Signage 

 
Building Elevations and Materials 
 Since the last ARB meeting, the petitioner has added more stone material at the northwest corner 

. A similar design was applied at the 
southeast corner of the building. Additional stone material was added at the base of the building, at 
the main entrance, and along the east patio wall. 
 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

 The EIFS wrap has been modified in the renderings to more accurately depict the true color of the 
material (white with a blue-grey hue versus the stark white that was originally portrayed).  

 
 The canopy structure also shows cladding over painted tube steel. The cladding material is shown 

-metallic color. 
 

 The 
green accent band has also been extended both horizontally and vertically. 

 Staff r  if further design enhancements are needed.  
 

Parking/Loading 
 The site plan includes 118 parking spaces which would meet code requirements (if the Village 

Board approves the hotel parking requirement text amendment).  

Landscaping/Screening  
 Following the June 18, 2019 meeting, the petitioner made the following adjustments to the 

landscape plan: 
o 3  tree removals in the northeast corner of the property. These trees were previously 

indicated to remain, but were later ide
being dead Ash trees. 

o 2  
(replacing the Ash trees). 

o 1  -tall Mission Arborvitae. 
o 1  -tall Peking Cotoneaster. 
o 3  -  
o 1  -tall Endless Summer Hydrangea. 
o 2  -wide Gro-Low Sumac. 
o 9  -tall Dwarf Korean Lilac. 
o 15  -wide Chicagoland Green Boxwood. 
o 8  reduce -wide Kallays Compact Pfitzer Juniper. 
o 1  -wide Dense Yew. 
o 8  additional Feather Reed Grass. 
o 6  additional Dwarf Fountain Grass. 
o 11  reduced Prairie Dropseed. 
o 36  reduced Summer Beauty Onion. 
o 19  reduced Patriot Hosta. 
o 55  reduced  

Exterior Signage  
 Ground Sign: Since the last ARB meeting, the petitioner has adjusted the illumination of the ground 

sign to match the channel illumination style of the wall signs . The petitioner 
has also offset the north elevation wall sign to provide for a more dynamic façade.  The sign 
complies with Code. 

Recommendation:  
Staff recommends the ARB determine whether all of the above ARB requests have been satisfactorily 
addressed prior to making a recommendation to the Village Board. 

Document 3



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

Motion: 
The Architectural Review Board moves to recommend approval to the Village Board the proposed 
development plans depicting site design, building elevations, parking, landscaping, exterior lighting, 
exterior signage, and site amenities for a proposed Home2 Suites by Hilton hotel building, located at 
350 Knightsbridge Parkway, , date stamp received 
July 11, 2019, and as depicted in the material/color sample board provided at the July 16, 2019 
Architectural Review Board meeting,  

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 

Reports and Documents Attached: 
 Document 1: Cover letter, prepared by Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of property 

owners and Petitioner, dated July 3, 2019. 
 Document 2: Responses to Standards of Architectural Review for Sign Variance, prepared by 

Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of property owners and Petitioner. 
 Document 3: Presentation packet, prepared by Knight Bridge Pky, LLC and Purohit Architects, 

date stamped received July 11, 2019. 
 Document 4: Staff memorandum to the ARB for its June 18, 2019 meeting. 
 Document 5: Letter of support from Van Vlissingen, dated July 11, 2019. 

 
 

Meeting History 
Committee of the Whole Meeting   

Preliminary Evaluation  
(Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 

Variances) 

September 24, 2018 

Committee of the Whole Meeting   
Preliminary Evaluation 

(Text Amendment) 
January 28, 2019 

Architectural Review Board  
Site Design Workshop and  

Wall Sign Variation Public Hearing 
June 18, 2019 

Zoning Board   
Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 

Variations, and Text Amendment  
Public Hearing 

June 25, 2019 

Architectural Review Board  
Site Design Consideration and Discussion 
and Continued Wall Sign Variation Public 

Hearing 

July 16, 2019 

Document 3



 
 
 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

1 
 

UNAPPROVED Minutes of the regularly scheduled ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
held on Tuesday, July 16, 2019. in the Public Meeting Room of the 
Village Hall, One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL. 

 
PRESENT: Chair Kennerley and Members Orzeske, Baskin, Tapia, McCall and 

Santosuosso  
 
ABSENT: Trustee-Liaison Hancock and Member Killedar 
      
ALSO PRESENT: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/Director of Community and 

Economic Development (AVM/CED 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

The roll was called by AVM/CED Gilbertson. Chair Kennerley declared a quorum to be 
present at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board Meeting held on 
Tuesday, June 18, 2019. 

 
 Member Santosuosso moved, seconded by Member Orzeske, to approve the 

minutes as presented for the Tuesday, June 18, 2019 Architectural Review 
Board meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  

 
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

3.1  Continued Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations to Increase the Sign 
Face Height from the Maximum Permitted 3’ to 4’-3¼” (East Elevation); Increase 
the Sign Face Height from the Maximum Permitted 3’ to 5’-10¼” and Increase the 
Sign Letter Height from the Maximum Permitted 2’ to 2’-6¾” (North Elevation); 
and Provide Internal Illumination through the Face of Individual Letter Sets (Both 
Elevations) – 350 Knightsbridge Parkway (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC). 

 
3.2 Consideration and Discussion of Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape 

Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and Exterior Signage for a Proposed Hotel 
Building – 350 Knightsbridge Parkway (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC) 

 
 Chair Kennerley stated both agenda items relate to the proposed hotel at 350 

Knightsbridge Parkway, and proposed the ARB discuss both items during the 
public hearing portion of the agenda. 

 
 Chair Kennerley opened the public hearing and reviewed the procedures and 

process for the public hearing. 

Document 3



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\07_16_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.Doc 

 AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the revisions provided by the Home2 Suites 
by Hilton design team based upon feedback from the last ARB meeting. These 
included revised elevations, building materials and colors, details on focal points 
in and out of the site, material and color samples of the signs, and code-compliant 
comparisons for the sign variation request.  

 
AVM/CED Gilbertson noted the petitioner reduced sign length, sign face height, 
and letter height for the north elevation wall sign. He also noted the petitioner 
provided a table showing code-permitted and proposed sign dimensions, per the 
ARB’s previous request. AVM/CED Gilbertson further noted the petitioner met 
with Van Vlissingen representatives who have provided a letter of support for the 
building and site design. The Zoning Board also reviewed the project for the 
related zoning relief requests and forwarded a favorable recommendation to the 
Village Board earlier in June. 
 
AVM/CED Gilbertson noted the petitioner added more stone material at the 
northwest corner to provide the effect of a “wrap” around the building as well as 
additional stone material at the base of the building, main entrance, and along the 
east patio wall. The EIFS wrap was modified in the renderings to more accurately 
reflect the true material color; the beacon feature was widened at the top of the 
building over the main entrance; and the ground sign illumination was revised to 
match the wall sign illumination. AVM/CED Gilbertson noted there will be 
additional dead tree removals after further evaluation of the landscape plan by the 
petitioner’s landscape consultant.  
 
Shilpa Purohit of Purohit Architects and Jeff Torens of Gary R. Weber and 
Associates were sworn in by Chair Kennerley. Shilpa Purohit requested the 
revised findings of fact for the wall sign variation be entered into the record, 
based on the changes to revised sign dimensions since the last ARB meeting. 
 
Ms. Purohit reviewed changes to the materials and location of the trash 
enclosure, building design and materials, canopy materials, east elevation wall 
sign size reduction, and the materials/samples board. 

 
Member Santosuosso commented on the east elevation wall sign and stated 
the ‘Suites by Hilton’ text did not seem very distinguishable. Shilpa Purohit 
stated the cut out letter will be illuminated and visible on the building. 

 
Member Orzeske said he was satisfied with the changes. Member McCall 
agreed, noting the revisions made the building more interesting. Member Baskin 
stated this was an improvement, but suggested the top of the building include a 
thin strip in the fascia or widened top spandrel. Member Baskin also added the 
orientation of the patio would have been better located south of the entrance, but 
by making the sidewalk a contrasting color or texture may provide additional 
character to the entryway. Chair Kennerley stated she liked the original trash 
enclosure red color but was fine with the changes overall. Members 
Santosuosso and Tapia both stated they appreciated the revisions as 
presented. 

 

Document 3



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\07_16_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.Doc 

Jeff Torrens, Gary R. Weber Associates, presented the revised landscape plan 
which included expanded base plantings around the ground sign. These 
revisions included a mix of plantings with varying bloom times to present a mix of 
colors year round. Additional ground landscape material was added to screen 
utilities. Chair Kennerley inquired about winter conditions of the landscape bed. 
Mr. Torrens noted the hydrangea will be dormant in the winter; however the 
patio landscape will include boxwood. Chair Kennerley noted landscaping along 
the sidewalk would lack color in winter and asked if something else could be 
added. Member Baskin suggested junipers along the sidewalk to establish the 
approach to the entrance and other ground cover with more density and mass 
with the addition of a shade tree over the sidewalk. Mr. Torrens said they will 
look into adding additional evergreens to enhance the winter scape. There was 
discussion regarding Autumn Blaze Maples and environmental challenges with 
this species. Mr. Torrens said they will look into this concern. Mr. Torrens 
reviewed the perimeter landscape and parking island plans and planting choices. 
Chair Kennerley said she would like to see more layering in the front entrance to 
provide varying heights including grasses with more year-round greenery. 
Member Baskin suggested boxwood in larger scale, noting they are slow-
growing plants. He also suggested pulling plantings closer together for more 
emphasis on pedestrian scale. Member Baskin inquired about landscaping 
irrigation and commented landscape installations are struggling without the 
irrigation. Mr. Torrens stated there are no plans to include an irrigation system, 
but would discuss further with ownership. 

 
Chair Kennerley opened the floor for members of the audience. No speakers 
came forward and there was no public testimony. There being no further 
questions or discussion, Chair Kennerley closed the public hearing. 

 
Member Baskin moved, seconded by Member Santosuosso, to recommend 
approval to the Village Board for the variations regarding wall sign face height, 
wall sign letter height, and illumination, per Section 12-9-1-B of the Lincolnshire 
Village Code. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
Member Baskin moved, seconded by Member McCall, to recommend approval 
to the Village Board for the proposed development plans, subject to the following 
recommendations; 
1. Changes to the top design element/fascia of the building exterior. 
2. Material changes to the entryway sidewalk to help establish the building 

entrance. 
3. Consideration for evergreen materials at the front entrance, as well as 

additional plantings along the building foundations to provide scale and 
screening.  

4. Relocation of the parking island opposite the patio area and move it 
southward towards the front entrance to give emphasis to the entry. 

 
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 
 
 

Document 3



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\07_16_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.Doc 

AVM/CD Gilbertson stated staff will work with the petitioner to incorporate the 
recommendations from the ARB. The petitioner will then move forward to the 
Village Board for approval. 

 
3.3 Consideration and Discussion of Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape 

Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and Exterior Signage for a Proposed New 
Medical Office Building – 231 Olde Half Day Road (Alexander and Julia 
Katsnelson) 

 
 AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the request, stating the petitioner is seeking 

to construct a new two-story medical office building for a dermatology, oral, and 
maxillofacial surgery practices. He added the petitioners presented a preliminary 
evaluation to the Committee of the Whole on January 12, 2019 to eliminate the 
existing 25% ground floor sales tax-generating use restriction in the B1 and B2 
districts. He added both the Zoning Board and Village Board unanimously 
approved the text amendments to remove this restrictive code requirement 
allowing the petitioner to proceed with the approval process for the office 
building. AVM/CED Gilbertson stated the project is located within the downtown 
area as outlined in the Village’s design guidelines and the petitioner has gone to 
great lengths to look at buildings throughout the Village and downtown area to 
incorporate multiple exterior elements into their design. AVM/CED Gilbertson 
also noted the proposed landscape plan and tree inventory. He then presented a 
drone video of the subject property. 

 
 Following the video, Dr. Alexander Katsnelson addressed the ARB 

summarizing both his and his wife’s educational and medical background. He 
added the proposed medical practice will serve a need as there is not currently a 
joint practice in dermatology and oral surgery in the area.  He added the current 
building is not ADA compliant. Dr. Katsnelson then presented plans for the 
office building, adding the design of the proposed building includes elements of 
other Lincolnshire buildings which include stone, brick, and modern elements. Dr. 
Katsnelson then presented color and material boards to the ARB. He added the 
main entry will be a glass tower design and a parapet wall will be used to screen 
mechanical equipment and a generator. 

 
 Member Santosuosso noted the trash enclosure should be moved or turned, as 

its current placement allows patients to view this when they first pull in. Member 
Santosuosso also commented on the weight of the generator and its placement 
on the roof. Dr. Katsnelson stated they have discussed this with a structural 
engineer specifically to locate the generator on the roof with appropriate 
reinforcement. Member Orzekse also suggested another location for the 
generator, other than the roof. Deborah Fox, architect for the petitioner, said 
they are still working with the structural engineer on the roof structure. Emphasis 
has been on the exterior design at this time, but they were aware of the concerns 
of the generator placement and will possibly consider another location on the 
ground. 

 
 Member Orzeske questioned the notes on the plan for future plumbing in the 

basement level. He also asked for clarification on the brick sample presented. 

Document 3

bgilbertson
Line



 

Agenda Items 

3.2 – 3.7 ZB 

 
 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Zoning Board 

June 25, 2019 

 
Subject: Home2 Hotel by Hilton – 350 Knightsbridge Parkway 

 

Action Requested: 3.2 Public Hearing regarding a Special Use Permit to construct a 113-
room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) 
zoning subdistrict, per Section 6-8-5 of the Lincolnshire Village Code 
 
3.3 Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-8-8 of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code to Reduce the Front Yard Setback from 56’-
6” to 50’, to construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton 
 
3.4 Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-8-9 of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code to Exceed the Maximum Allowable Building 
Height from 45’ to 51’-6”, to construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel 
by Hilton 
 
3.5 Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-11-2-B-4 of 
the Lincolnshire Village Code to Reduce the Side Yard 
Landscape/Parking Setback from 15’ to 12’, to construct a 113-room 
Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton 
 
3.6 Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-11-2-B-4 of 
the Lincolnshire Village Code to Reduce the Rear Yard 
Landscape/Parking Setback from 15’ to 10’, to construct a 113-room 
Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton 
 
3.7 Public Hearing regarding a Text Amendment to Section 6-11-2 of 
the Lincolnshire Village Code to Revise Hotel Parking Requirements 
for Dining Areas 
 

Petitioner: Knight Bridge Pky, LLC  
 

Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 
 

Referred To: Zoning Board & Architectural Review Board 
 
 

Background: 

 Vaibhav Sevale and Kamlesh Patel of Knight Bridge Pky, LLC (the “Petitioner”), owners of the 2.2-
acre parcel at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, seek the following: 
 
o A Special Use Permit to construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton at 350 

Knightsbridge Parkway, in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) zoning subdistrict, per Section 6-8-5 of 
the Lincolnshire Village Code (Village Code). 

o A variation from Section 6-8-8 of the Village Code to reduce the front yard setback from 56’-6” 
to 50’. 

Document 4



 

Agenda Items 

3.2 – 3.7 ZB 

 

o A variation from Section 6-8-9 of the 
Village Code to exceed the 
maximum allowable building 
height by 6’-6” (the proposed 
building height is 51’-6”, 
compared to the 45’ code-
permitted maximum).  

o A variation from Section 6-11-2-B-
4 of the Village Code to reduce 
the side yard landscape/parking 
setback from 15’ to 12’. 

o A variation from Section 6-11-2-B-
4 of the Village Code to reduce 
the rear yard landscape/parking 
setback from 15’ to 10’. 

 
o A request for a text amendment to 

Section 6-11-2 of the Village 
Code to revise hotel parking 
requirements for dining areas. 
The proposed calculation is: 1/unit 
+ 0.5 employee + 1/50 SF of 
lounge or dining area open to the 
public (proposed language in 
bolded italics). 

 

 The property is located in the Lincolnshire Corporate Center amongst a mix of office and light 
industrial buildings. The subject property is directly north of Honeywell Analytics (zoned O/Ic), west 
of a parking lot serving 300 Knightsbridge Parkway (zoned O/Ia), east of Nexus Pharmaceuticals 
(zoned O/Ic), and south of two office buildings across Knightsbridge Parkway (zoned O/Ic and 
O/Ia, respectively). 

 

 The property is currently home to an inactive baseball field. In discussions between staff and the 
former property broker, the baseball field was built by Northgate Investments for local corporate 
leagues to use. After the Great Recession of 2007-2009, the office population decreased which 
impacted league participation and field use. The property has been largely unused and vacant over 
the last 10 years. 
 

 On September 24, 2018, the petitioner requested Preliminary Evaluation of their request for a 
special use permit (SU) to construct the hotel. The property is zoned O/Ib, which permits hotels as 
special uses. The petitioner also requested variations for (1) building height, (2) front yard setback, 
(3) rear yard landscape/parking setback, and (4) side yard landscape/parking setback. On January 
24, 2019, the petitioner requested a second Preliminary Evaluation of a text amendment to revise 
the dining area parking requirement for hotels (i.e., parking must be provided only for hotels with 
lounge or dining area open to the public [proposed amendment in bolded italics]). It was the 
consensus of the Village Board to refer this project to the Architectural Review Board (ARB) and 
Zoning Board (ZB). 
 

 On June 18, 2019, the ARB held a workshop on the proposed building elevations and materials, 
landscaping, parking configuration, exterior lighting and storage, and overall site design and 
amenities. The ARB also held a public hearing regarding wall sign variation requests. The ARB 

Figure 1: Location Map of 350 Knightsbridge Parkway 

Document 4



 

Agenda Items 

3.2 – 3.7 ZB 

 

continued the public hearing to its July 16, 2019 meeting to consider the wall sign variation again in 
conjunction with revised architectural plans. 

 

 A newspaper notice of the ZB public hearing was published in the May 31, 2019 edition of the Daily 
Herald. Additionally, the petitioner provided a certified notice to property owners within a 250’ 
radius of the subject property and submitted a notarized Notification Affidavit.  

 
Special Use Permit 

 Per Village Code, the O/Ib subdistrict “is intended primarily to accommodate office dominant uses 
where combinations of office/restricted light industrial or office-warehousing uses are to be 
accommodated as long as twenty five percent (25%) of the gross floor area of the original 
principal structure on the zoning lot is devoted to office activities.” A special use permit is required 
for the construction of a hotel on the subject property per Village code.  
 

 The Corporate Center is currently home to two other hotels (Staybridge Suites and Springhill 
Suites), both zoned O/Ia with Special Use Permits. Lincolnshire has a total of six existing hotels, 
and hoteliers and developers have indicated demand for additional hotel rooms to serve business 
and leisure travelers.  

 

 Van Vlissingen, commercial real estate broker and developer of the Lincolnshire Corporate 
Center, has expressed support for the proposed hotel use on the property. 

 

 The petitioner submitted the attached responses to the required Special Use Findings of Fact 
Standards. The Zoning Board must review the responses and find that each standard has been 
satisfactorily addressed in order to provide a favorable recommendation to the Village Board.  

 

 Per Section 6-14-11-G of the Village Code, any Special Use Permit becomes null and void if the 
improvements for which the Permit was granted are not substantially underway within three years 
of Village approvals.    

 
Building Height, Front Yard Setback, Rear Yard Setback, and Side Yard Setback Variations 

 The petitioner requests a variation to the number of stories (3) and building height (45’) allowed 
within the O/Ib subdistrict for “other permitted uses.” Specifically, the request calls for a 4-story 
building to accommodate additional rooms to enhance business viability. The proposed maximum 
building height is 51’-6”, or approximately 14% taller than the code-permitted maximum of 45’. 
The increased height is required to accommodate the “beacon,” which is a key architectural 
feature to the Home2 brand. Notwithstanding the beacon, the average height of the building is 
44’-3” – less than the 45’ maximum for the O/Ib subdistrict. 

 

 For comparison, the petitioner surveyed surrounding buildings to the subject property as part of 
their application. Those findings are shown in the table below. (Note: Village Code allows six 
stories or 85’ in height for all buildings/mechanical equipment in the O/Ia subdistrict, and for office 
buildings in all O/Ib, O/Ic, and O/Id subdistricts). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document 4



 

Agenda Items 

3.2 – 3.7 ZB 

 

Address Building Height/Type 

405 Barclay Boulevard One-story office/warehouse 

300 Marriott Drive Six-story hotel 

300 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office building 

333 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office building 

400 Knightsbridge Parkway One-story office 

455 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office 

4 Overlook Point Six-story office; two-story parking structure 

 

 The petitioner requests a variation to the front yard setback minimum of 50’. The O/Ib subdistrict 
requires a 1’ increase in front yard setback for each 1’ increase in building height above 45’, up to 
72’, including roof-top mechanical equipment. For the proposed 51’-6” building height, this 
equates to a 56’-6” front yard setback. The proposed setback is 50’, or 6’-6” shorter (13%) than 
what Village code requires. 

 

 The petitioner requests a variation to the rear yard landscape/parking setback minimum of 15’. 
The proposed setback is 10’. The request is to (1) accommodate on-site vehicular circulation and 
(2) eliminate an 8’-wide foundation planting area along the south wall of the hotel to make room 
for an ADA-compliant sidewalk. 

 

 The petitioner requests a variation to the side yard landscape/parking setback minimum of 15’. 
The proposed setback is 12’. The request is to accommodate sufficient parking and on-site 
vehicular circulation.  

 

 The petitioner submitted the attached responses to the required Variation Findings of Fact 
Standards. The Zoning Board must review the responses and find that each standard has been 
satisfactorily addressed in order to provide a favorable recommendation to the Village Board.  

 

 Per Section 6-14-9-E of the Village Code, any variation becomes null and void if the 
improvements for which the variation was granted are not substantially underway within one year 
of Village approvals, unless a one-time extension is granted by the Village Board without an 
additional public hearing.     

 
Hotel Parking Requirement Text Amendment 

 Currently, Village Code requires hotels to provide parking based on the following calculation: 
 

1/unit + 0.5 employee + 1/50 square feet of lounge or dining area 
 
The hotel use for the subject property calls for 113 units, equating to 113 spaces. With respect to 
the employee component of the calculation for the proposed use, Section 6-11-2-3 of the Village 
code requires parking spaces for employees be based on “the maximum number of employees on 
duty or residing on the premises at any one time.” The Petitioner indicates a maximum of 10 
employees would be on-site at any given time, yielding 5 spaces. The requested text amendment 
is to amend the 1/50 square feet of lounge or dining area component of the equation. 
 

 Village Code requires parking spaces for dining or lounge area square footage regardless of 
whether the dining/lounge area is intended for hotel guests only, as opposed to guests and the 
public. Because Home2 Suites caters only to hotel guests, the Petitioner proposes to amend hotel 
parking requirements as follows (proposed language in bolded italics):  

 
1/unit + 0.5 employee + 1/50 square feet of lounge or dining area open to the public 

Document 4



 

Agenda Items 

3.2 – 3.7 ZB 

 

 
The proposed amendment would allow hotels with concepts similar to the Home2 Suites (e.g., a 
breakfast bar or café used primarily by only hotel guests) to right-size required parking, while hotels 
with brand-name restaurants or bars serving both the public and hotel guests (e.g., Marriott Resort) 
would continue to require one space for every 50 square feet of dining or lounge area. 
 

 A March 2016 Northwest Municipal Conference survey of 14 area communities found parking 
regulations for new hotel developments vary in approach when estimating hotel parking. Generally, 
most communities require at least one space for every room. However, parking stalls based on the 
number of employees on duty, restaurant square footage, office space, and other factors differ 
between communities. Some communities explicitly require parking spaces for restaurants that can 
serve non-guests, while others are silent. Still other communities request petitioners to provide 
actual parking count data or evaluate hotel uses and required parking on case-by-case basis via 
special use ordinance process. 

 
Review & Approval Process: 

1. Preliminary Evaluation at the Village Board. COMPLETED 
2. The ARB will review the site and building design, landscaping, signage, lighting, and site 

amenities. IN PROCESS 
3. The Zoning Board public hearing on the zoning requests. IN PROCESS 
4. The Village Board will consider the Zoning Board’s and Architectural Review Board’s 

recommendations and make the final determination. TO BE HELD AT A FUTURE DATE 
 
Recommendation: 
Recommendation of approval to the Village Board for the Special Use Permit; building height, front 
yard setback, rear yard setback, and side yard setback variations; and hotel parking requirement text 
amendment. 

Motion – Special Use Permit: 
Having made findings based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 25, 2019, the Zoning Board 
recommends approval to the Village Board of a Special Use Permit to construct a 113-room Home2 
Hotel by Hilton at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) zoning subdistrict, per 
Section 6-8-5 of the Lincolnshire Village Code, as presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet 
and based on the Special Use Findings of Fact, and further subject to… 
 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 
 
Motion – Building Height, Front Yard Setback, Rear Yard Setback, and Side Yard Setback 
Variations: 
Having made findings based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 25, 2019, the Zoning Board 
recommends approval to the Village Board variations for building height, front yard setback, rear yard 
setback, and side yard setback for the property at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, per Sections 6-8-8, 6-
8-9, and 6-11-2-B-4 of the Lincolnshire Village Code, as presented in the petitioner’s presentation 
packet and based on the Zoning Variations Findings of Fact, and further subject to… 
 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document 4



 

Agenda Items 

3.2 – 3.7 ZB 

 

Motion – Text Amendment: 
Having made findings based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 25, 2019, the Zoning Board 
recommends approval to the Village Board a text amendment to Section 6-11-2 of the Lincolnshire 
Village Code, to revise hotel parking requirements for dining areas such that the proposed calculation 
is 1 space/unit + 0.5 spaces/employee + 1 space/50 square feet of lounge or dining area open to the 
public, as presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet and based on the Text Amendment 
Findings of Fact, and further subject to… 
 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

 Document 1: Cover letter, prepared by Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of property 
owners and Petitioner, dated June 20, 2019. 

 Document 2: Responses to Standards of Findings of Fact for a Special Use Permit, Height and 
Setback Variations, and Text Amendment, prepared by Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on 
behalf of property owners and Petitioner. 

 Document 3: Planning and Zoning Application, dated January 11, 2019. 

 Document 4: Certificate of public hearing notification publication in the May 31, 2019 edition of 
the Daily Herald. 

 Document 5: Notification of Public Hearing Affidavit and corresponding address list, dated June 
3, 2019. 

 Document 6: Presentation packet, prepared by Knight Bridge Pky, LLC and Purohit Architects, 
date stamped received June 13, 2019.  

 Document 7: Northwest Municipal Conference Survey of hotel parking calculations, March 2016. 

 Document 8: Title 6 (Zoning), Chapter 8 (Office/Industrial) of the Lincolnshire Village Code. 

 Document 9: Minutes from the September 24, 2018 Committee of the Whole meeting. 

 Document 10: Minutes from the January 28, 2019 Committee of the Whole meeting. 

 Document 11: Unapproved minutes from the June 18, 2019 Architectural Review Board 
meeting. 

 
 

Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole Meeting –  
Preliminary Evaluation  

(Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 
Variations) 

September 24, 2018 

Committee of the Whole Meeting –  
Preliminary Evaluation 

(Text Amendment) 
January 28, 2019 

Architectural Review Board – 
Site Design Workshop and  

Wall Sign Variation Public Hearing 
June 18, 2019 

Zoning Board –  
Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 

Variations, and Text Amendment  
Public Hearing 

June 25, 2019 

 
  
 

Document 4



 

 

 

 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  

L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  

w w w . l i n c o l n s h i r e i l . g o v  

1 | P a g e  

 
UNAPPROVED  Minutes of the REGULAR MEETING OF THE ZONING BOARD held on 

Tuesday, June 25, 2019 in the Public Meeting Room in the Village Hall, 
One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 

 
PRESENT: Chair Bichkoff and Members Kalina, Udoni, Hersh, Curtin, Josephson and 

Trustee Liaison Harms Muth 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/Director of Community and 

Economic Development (AVM/CED) 
 
ABSENT:  Member Kelly 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bichkoff called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

The roll was called by AVM/CED Gilbertson; Chair Bichkoff declared a quorum to be 
present. 
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
        

2.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Zoning Board held on Thursday, April 18, 2019. 
 

Member Kalina moved and Member Udoni seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes of the April 18, 2019 Zoning Board meeting.  

 
 The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 

Chair Bichkoff introduced and welcomed newly appointed Members Denis 
Curtin and Scott Josephson to the Zoning Board. 

 
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

Chair Bichkoff reviewed the public hearing process, recessed the Zoning Board 
meeting, and opened the following Public Hearing: 
 
3.1 Public Hearing regarding a Text Amendment to Sections 6-6A-2-D-2-A and 6-6B-

2-D-2-A of the Lincolnshire Village Code to Eliminate the 25% Ground Floor 
Sales Tax-Generating Use Requirement in the B1 and B2 Business Zoning 
Districts (Alexander and Julia Katsnelson) 
 
AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the request before the Zoning Board, stating 
the petitioners are seeking to demolish the existing vacant structure built in 1963 
to construct a new one-story, 5,000-square-foot medical office building in the B-1 
Business zoning district. The petitioners are requesting a text amendment to the 
Village Code to eliminate the 25% ground floor sales tax-generating use 
restriction thereby allowing them to establish the new medical practice. He added 
the Committee of the Whole reviewed the proposal in January 2019 and March 
2019 and referred the petitioners to the Zoning Board and Architectural Review 
Board for further consideration. AVM/CED Gilbertson stated the required legal 

Document 4



 

 

notice was published in the May 31, 2019 edition of the Daily Herald, and that 
notification to surrounding property owners is not required in this case as this text 
amendment will apply to all properties zoned B1 or B2.  
 
In regards to the text amendment, AVM/CED Gilbertson stated the current 
regulation regarding sales tax-generation in the B1 and B2 zoning districts was 
adopted in 1995 to encourage retail development along main corridors. The 
Village Green had this requirement, but this was terminated in 2010 as part of a 
redevelopment agreement with the Village. He stated staff believes this property 
and other B1 and B2 properties would benefit from the proposed text 
amendments by providing a viable tenant mix and flexibility for the vacant spaces 
throughout the Village. He added staff conducted a survey of neighboring 
communities, with results indicating similar restrictions were imposed on specific 
for geographic areas such as a central business districts and downtown districts, 
rather than the entirety of a specific zoning district.  
 
Dr. Alexander Katsnelson was sworn in by Chair Bichkoff and Dr. Katsnelson 
requested the findings of fact be entered into the record. 
 
Dr. Katsnelson stated he and his wife will be opening a dermatology and oral 
surgery practice to serve the residents of the area. He added the current building 
is not ADA compliant, which encouraged them to construct a new office building. 
He stated they anticipate the dermatology practice will generate sales tax, but the 
current requirement of 25% ground floor area would not be feasible for a medical 
practice.  
  
Chair Bichkoff stated the sales tax floor area restriction may have had a 
purpose in 1995 but places restraints on businesses today. Member Curtin 
asked if staff had looked at financial modeling and any effect this will have on 
sales tax moving forward. AVM/CED Gilbertson stated this was not part of 
staff’s analysis; rather, staff’s research focused on the retail climate nationally, 
on-line shopping trends, and expansion of non-retail uses in commercial zones. 
Member Hersh recalled previous discussions regarding vacancy rates in the 
business and office districts, and indicated the text amendment will be a benefit 
to the Village. 
 
Chair Bichkoff opened the floor for members of the audience. No speakers 
came forward and there was no public testimony. There being for further 
questions or discussion, Chair Bichkoff closed the public hearing. 
 
Member Kalina moved, seconded by Member Udoni, having made findings 
based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 25, 2019, the Zoning Board 
recommends approval to the Village Board a text amendment to Sections 6-6A-
2-D-2-A and 6-6B-2-D-2-A of the Village Code, to eliminate the 25% ground floor 
sales tax-generating use requirement in the B1 and B2 Business zoning districts, 
as presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet and based on the Text 
Amendment Findings of Fact. 
 
 
 
 
 

Document 4



 

 

Roll Call: 
Ayes: Chair Bichkoff, Members Kalina, Udoni, Hersh, Curtin, Josephson 
Nayes: None 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
AVM/CED Gilbertson stated the petitioner has submitted building design plans 
which will be reviewed by staff before being reviewed by the Architectural Review 
Board. 

Chair Bichkoff reviewed once more the public hearing process, stating Items 3.2 
through 3.7 are all requested by the same petitioner Knight Bridge LLC, and are related 
to their request to construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton at 350 
Knightsbridge Parkway. Chair Bichkoff stated given the relatedness between items 3.2 
through 3.7, he recommended the Zoning Board consider all items under the same 
public hearing. Chair Bichkoff recessed the Zoning Board meeting and opened the 
following Public Hearings: 

 

3.2  Public Hearing regarding a Special Use Permit to construct a 113-room Home2 
Suites hotel by Hilton in the Office/Industrial (O/Ib) zoning subdistrict, per Section 
6-8-5 of the Lincolnshire Village Code, 350 Knightsbridge Parkway (Knight Bridge 
Pky, LLC) 

 
3.3  Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-8-8 of the Lincolnshire Village 

Code to Reduce the Front Yard Setback from 56’-6” to 50’, to construct a 113-
room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton, 350 Knightsbridge Parkway (Knight Bridge 
Pky, LLC) 

 
3.4 Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-8-9 of the Lincolnshire Village 

Code to Exceed the Maximum Allowable Building Height from 45’ to 51’-6”, to 
construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton, 350 Knightsbridge Parkway 
(Knight Bridge Pky, LLC) 

 
3.5 Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-11-2-B-4 of the Lincolnshire 

Village Code to Reduce the Side Yard Landscape/Parking Setback from 15’ to 
12’, to construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton, 350 Knightsbridge 
Parkway (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC) 

 
3.6 Public Hearing regarding a Variation from Section 6-11-2-B-4 of the Lincolnshire 

Village Code to Reduce the Rear Yard Landscape/Parking Setback from 15’ to 
10’, to construct a 113-room Home2 Suites hotel by Hilton, 350 Knightsbridge 
Parkway (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC) 

 
3.7   Public Hearing regarding a Text Amendment to Section 6-11-2 of the Lincolnshire 

Village Code to Revise Hotel Parking Requirements for Dining Areas (Knight 
Bridge Pky, LLC) 

   
  AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the requests before the Zoning Board, stating 

the owners, Vaibhav Sevale and Kamlesh Patel of Knight Bridge Pky LLC, are 
seeking a special use, text amendment, and a number of variation approvals to 
construct a 113-room, 4-story Home2 Hotel on the 2.2 acre property at 350 
Knightsbridge Parkway in the Lincolnshire Corporate Center.  The project was 

Document 4



 

 

presented to the Village Board in September 2018 and again January 2019, 
adding it was the consensus of the Village Board to refer this project to the 
Architectural Review and Zoning Boards. He further stated the ARB held a 
workshop and public hearing on June 18, 2019, requested additional information 
for further deliberation at the continued public hearing scheduled for July 16, 
2019. He further stated there are currently six hotels in Lincolnshire, and noted 
staff has heard of additional hotel demand. He also stated the petitioner has 
been in contact with the developer of the Lincolnshire Corporate Center, Van 
Vlissingen, who are in support of the proposed hotel. 

 
  AVM/CED Gilbertson further summarized the special use requirement for hotels 

in the O/I district and variation requests. The petitioner requested height variation 
from the maximum of 3 stories / 45’ to 4 stories / 51’-6”. The height variation is  
requested to accommodate a “beacon,” a key architectural element in the Home2 
Hotel branding, into the building design. He added the petitioner is requesting a 
front yard setback variation which predicated upon the building height variation. 
The petitioner is also requesting side and rear yard setback variations to 
accommodate parking and traffic circulation in addition to the building height and 
design. He stated the petitioner provided a survey of building height in the 
corporate park area and is included in the board packet. In regards to the parking 
variation, AVM/CED Gilbertson stated because of the extended stay concept, 
the hotel will not be marketing the dining/lounge area to the public, which would 
should not require them to provide additional parking dining/lounge use (as is 
required under the current code). Hotels with restaurants available to the public 
will still be required to provide dedicated parking stalls. 
 
A drone video was played to provide an aerial overview of the site and 
surrounding area. 
 
Shilpa Purohit, Purohit Architect for the petitioner was sworn in by Chair 
Bichkoff. Shilpa Purohit requested the findings of fact be entered into the 
record. 
 
Ms. Purohit stated due to site limitations and building design, a number of 
variations are requested. She noted the setback variations are due to the building 
height and to accommodate traffic circulation, landscaping, and parking lot 
design. Ms. Purohit also discussed the parking requirements, stating the 
dining/lounge features of the hotel are for guests only and not open to the public. 
Therefore, the requirement of providing 1 space per 50 square feet of dining area 
is excessive and is requesting relief from this requirement. 
 
Member Kalina asked about their customer base. Ms. Purohit stated most of 
their guests are anticipated to be corporate clients that will stay at the hotel 
during the week. Member Udoni asked about the number of parking spaces and 
the surrounding property. Ms. Purohit stated 118 spaces are provided and 
parking lots of adjacent office buildings surround the site. Member Kalina 
inquired about the possibility of a full parking lot on any given day. Ms. Purohit 
stated many clients are using alternative transportation such as Uber and did not 
anticipate all parking stalls to ever be occupied. AVM/CED Gilbertson stated the 
petitioner provided a parking study specific to Home2 Hotels and found for the 
majority of the year, the hotels did not reach their parking capacity.  
 

Document 4



 

 

Member Curtin asked if there would be a conference center. Ms. Purohit 
replied only a small conference room is available to the guests and was not 
intended as a conference center. Chair Bichkoff asked if the petitioner 
considered acquiring additional property adjacent to the subject property to 
reduce the number of variance requests. Ms. Purohit stated the property owners 
had not considered this as a viable option. Member Josephson inquired about 
Hilton’s corporate input into the design and site selection, asking if they had other 
design options for a smaller footprint. Ms. Purohit stated the footprint and the 
rooms are a prototype dictated by Hilton and cannot be altered. Member 
Josephson asked if they considered reducing the number of rooms by 
eliminating one vertical row of the building, thereby eliminating the request for the 
setback variances. Shilpa Purohit stated this would reduce the number of rooms 
to 105 rooms which was not acceptable to Hilton nor did Hilton accept a 3-story 
design.  
 
Vaibhav (Victor) Sevale, Knight Bridge LLC, came forward and was sworn in. 
He stated Hilton required a minimum of 107 rooms and as part of their financial 
analysis, and a reduction in room count would not be feasible in terms of revenue 
generation. Member Undoni asked if the petitioner considered purchasing other 
properties. Mr. Sevale stated other parcels were too small or too large, and that 
this property best suited their proposed site plan. Ms. Purohit noted Hilton 
required more patio space for the hotel guests, which further added to the 
variation requests. Ms. Purohit stated she felt this is a good fit for the property 
which includes outdoor amenities for guests. 
 
Chair Bichkoff opened the floor for members of the audience. No speakers 
came forward and there was no public testimony. There being for further 
questions or discussion, Chair Bichkoff closed the public hearing. 
 
Member Kalina asked other members and staff if there is something which 
would preclude this use in the center of a corporate office park. AVM/CED 
Gilbertson said the traffic flow from the hotel was not a concern. Member Udoni 
stated while the number of variations concerned her, the drone view was 
informative and she did not see issues with the surrounding properties and 
granting the requested variances. Chair Bichkoff also said he was initially 
concerned about the number of variations but agreed with Member Udoni 
regarding the context of the property. Member Udoni further stated she 
supported the text amendment. 
 
There being no further discussion; the following motions were made: 
 
Member Undoni moved, seconded by Member Kalina , having made findings 
based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 25, 2019, the Zoning Board 
recommends approval to the Village Board of a Special Use Permit to construct a 
113-room Home2 Hotel by Hilton at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, in the 
Office/Industrial (O/Ib) zoning subdistrict, per Section 6-8-5 of the Lincolnshire 
Village Code, as presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet and based on 
the Special Use Findings of Fact. 
 
 
 
 

Document 4



 

 

Roll Call: 
Ayes: Bichkoff, Kalina, Udoni, Hersh, Curtin and Josephson. 
Nayes: None 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Member Udoni moved, seconded by Member Kalina, having made findings 
based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 25, 2019, the Zoning Board 
recommends approval to the Village Board variations for building height, front 
yard setback, rear yard setback, and side yard setback for the property at 350 
Knightsbridge Parkway, per Sections 6-8-8, 6-8-9, and 6-11-2-B-4 of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code, as presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet 
and based on the Zoning Variations Findings of Fact. 

Roll Call: 
Ayes: Bichkoff, Kalina, Udoni, Hersh, Curtin and Josephson. 
Nayes: None 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Member Hersh moved, seconded by Member Curtin, having made findings 
based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 25, 2019, the Zoning Board 
recommends approval to the Village Board a text amendment to Section 6-11-2 
of the Lincolnshire Village Code, to revise hotel parking requirements for dining 
areas such that the proposed calculation is 1 space/unit + 0.5 spaces/employee 
+ 1 space/50 square feet of lounge or dining area open to the public, as 
presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet and based on the Text 
Amendment Findings of Fact. 

Roll Call: 
Ayes: Bichkoff, Kalina, Udoni, Hersh, Curtin and Josephson. 
Nayes: None 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
AVM/CED Gilbertson stated the ARB public hearing for a wall sign variation will 
continue on July 16th, 2019, with additional consideration for landscape and 
design elements of the building. After a recommendation from the ARB, this 
project will go before the Village Board possibly in August or September.  
  

4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS (None) 
 

5.0 NEW BUSINESS  
 

6.0 CITIZENS COMMENTS.  
 
Chair Bichkoff thanked the new members and also Trustee Harms Muth for attending 
the meeting and looked forward to her participation in the future. 
 
 
 
 

Document 4



 

 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT  
  
There being no further business, Chair Bichkoff requested a motion for adjournment. Member 
Udoni moved, and Member Josephson seconded the motion to adjourn. The meeting 
adjourned at 8:15 P.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by Carol Lustig, Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic 
Development Department 

Document 4



Document 5



 

Agenda Item 
3.21 COW 

 

 
v:\shared_files\cover_sheet\2019\2019_08_12_workers_comp_insurance.docx 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Committee of the Whole Meeting 

August 12, 2019 
 

Subject:  Workers Compensation Insurance Coverage  
 

Action Requested: Consideration and Discussion of Approving Workers 
Compensation Insurance Coverage for the Period of January 
1, 2020 to April 30, 2021 with the Municipal Insurance 
Cooperative Agency in the Amount of $209,559  
 

Originated 
By/Contact: 

Brad Burke, Village Manager 
Michael Peterson, Finance Director 
 

Referred To:  Village Board 
 

 
Summary / Background 
On November 26, 2018 Village staff recommended Lincolnshire enroll into the Municipal 
Insurance Cooperative Agency (MICA) for Property and Liability Insurance coverage.  
Staff further recommended Lincolnshire continue Workers Comp coverage with the 
Illinois Public Risk Fund (IPRF) through 12/31/2019 because of IPRF’s 90-day notice of 
cancellation requirement.   
 
Village staff recommends securing workers compensation coverage with MICA, in the 
amount of $209,559. MICA utilizes a May 1 – April 30 coverage period.  To 
accommodate Lincolnshire’s request to participate, MICA agrees to provide coverage 
for the period January 1, 2020 – April 30, 2020 at the prorated amount of $52,390, and 
$157,169 for the period of May 1, 2020 – April 30, 2021.    
 
Budget Impact: 
The $157,169 annual MICA premium for Workers Compensation is $1,466 (.9%) below 
the $158,635 FY19 IPRF premium. 
 
Recommendation: 
Approval of workers compensation insurance coverage for January 1, 2020 to April 30, 
2021 with Municipal Insurance Cooperative Agency (MICA). 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

• MICA proposal 
 

Meeting History 
Committee of Whole Meeting: August 12, 2019 

Regular Village Board Meeting: August 26, 2019 
 









 

Agenda Item 
3.31 COW 

 
 

C:\Users\wdittrich\Desktop\2019_08_12_COW_Sewer_Lining.doc 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Committee of the Whole 

August 12, 2019 
 

Subject:  2019 Pipe Lining for Sanitary and Storm Sewers Project 

 
Action Requested: 

Consideration of a Contract for the 2019 Sanitary and Storm Sewer 
Lining Project with Hoerr Construction of Peoria, IL, in an Amount 
Not to Exceed $89,265.84 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
Originated By/Contact: 

 
Wally Dittrich, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer
  

 
Referred To:  

 
Mayor and Board of Trustees 

 
Summary / Background: 
As part of a joint bid opportunity, the Village of Mount Prospect opened five bids for this project 
on March 19, 2018 which included pricing for 2019 as well.  Staff recommends approval of a 
contract with low bidder Hoerr Construction, Peoria, Illinois in the amount of $89,265.84 to 
perform storm sewer and sanitary sewer lining in the areas shown on the project location maps 
(attached). Staff determined these locations are in the greatest need of repair. 
 

Hoerr Construction regularly performs work throughout Chicago-land area and was the 
contractor for the Village of Lincolnshire’s sewer lining program in 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018. 
 

Sanitary Sewer 

Lining 2,745 Linear Feet $76,860.00 

Connections 42 Each $2,520.00 

Total  $79,380.00 

   

Storm Sewer 

Lining 328 Linear Feet $9,702.24 

Connections 3 Each $183.6 

Total  $9,885.84 

 
 

Budget Impact: 
The total budgeted amount for this type of lining work is $120,000.00.  The Village allocated 
$100,000 for sanitary sewer lining in the 2019 Water & Sewer budget.  The Village allocated 
$20,000 for Storm Sewer Lining in the 2019 Capital Budget.   
        
Service Delivery Impact: 
No Change 
 

Recommendation: 
Staff requests that the Mayor and Board of Trustees place this item on the August 26, 2019, 
Consent Agenda for approval.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

Agenda Item 
3.31 COW 

 
 

C:\Users\wdittrich\Desktop\2019_08_12_COW_Sewer_Lining.doc 

Reports and Documents Attached: 
• 2019 Sewer Lining – Bid Tabs 
• Project Location Maps 

 
     

Meeting History 

Village Board (COW): August 12, 2019 

Regular Village Board Meeting August 26, 2019 

 
 



 2018 MPI Sewer Lining Bid Tab Summary

Bid Opening: March 19th 2018 ‐ Lincolnshire

Hoerr Visu‐ Sewer Insituform Kenny Co. Michels

Bid Bond Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Signed Proposal Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Unit
8" Cured in Place Pipe LF $637,907.40 $748,667.50 $681,525.00 $817,830.00 $681,525.00
10" Cured In Place Pipe LF $132.269.00 $147,776.40 $134,093.40 $150,513.00 $159,635.00
12" Cured in Place Pipe LF $322,140.00 $375,830.00 $343,616.00 $418,782.00 $343,616.00
15" Cured in Place Pipe LF 40,769.00 $33,340.75 $34,964.60 $58,044.00 $33,859.00
18" Cured in Place Pipe LF $46,748.00 $50,344.00 $53,310.70 $65,627.00 $53,041.00
21" Cured in Place Pipe LF $158,016.00 $172,830.00 $209,865.00 $204,927.00 $207,396.00
24" Cured in Place Pipe LF 73,630.00 $89,550.00 $111,440.00 $84,575.00 $87,560.00
27" Cured in Place Pipe LF $23,100.00 $27,445.00 $29,700.00 $23,980.00 $30,800.00
30" Cured in Place Pipe LF $116.93 $128,623.00 $137,127.00 $99,922.00 $154,135.00
33" Cured in Place Pipe LF
36" Cured in Place Pipe LF

Reinstatement of Service 

Laterals ‐ Sanitary Sewer Each $62,880.00 $78,600.00 $128,170.40 $141,480.00 $120,520.00
Protruding Tap Removal Each $400.00 $300.00 $550.00 No price given $225.00
8" End Seals Each $14,616.00 $13,398.00 $15,921.00 $18,444.00 $15,486.00
10" End Seals Each $1,936.00 $2,123.00 $2,642.20 $3,080.00 $2,574.00
12" End Seals Each $2,178.00 $2,222.00 2,767.60 $3,212.00 $2,684.00
15" End Seals Each $528.00 $440.00 $459.20 $640.00 $532.00
18" End Seals Each $274.00 $330.00 $286.00 $332.00 $278.00
21" End Seals Each
24" End Seals Each
27" End Seals Each
30" End Seals Each
33" End Seals Each
36" End Seals Each

Total $1,633,921.40 $1,872,519.65 $1,885,978.00 $2,091,388.00 $1,893,641.00

wdittrich
Text Box
All Communities Bid Totals



 2018 MPI Sewer Lining Bid Tab Summary

Bid Opening: March 19th 2018 ‐ Lincolnshire

Unit Hoerr Visu‐sewer Insituform Kenny Co. Michels
8" Cured in Place Pipe LF $85,831.20 $100,870.00 $91,700.00 $110,040.00 $91,700.00
10" Cured In Place Pipe LF $23,113.00 $25,504 $23,432 $26,301 $27,895
12" Cured in Place Pipe LF
15" Cured in Place Pipe LF
18" Cured in Place Pipe LF
21" Cured in Place Pipe LF
24" Cured in Place Pipe LF
27" Cured in Place Pipe LF
30" Cured in Place Pipe LF
33" Cured in Place Pipe LF
36" Cured in Place Pipe LF

Reinstatement of Service 

Laterals ‐ Sanitary Sewer Each $3,300.00 $4,125.00 $6,726.50 $7,425 $6,325
Protruding Tap Removal Each
8" End Seals Each
10" End Seals Each
12" End Seals Each
15" End Seals Each
18" End Seals Each
21" End Seals Each
24" End Seals Each
27" End Seals Each
30" End Seals Each
33" End Seals Each
36" End Seals Each

Project Total $112,244.20 $130,499.00 $121,858.50 $143,766.00 $125,920.00



!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

RIVERSHIRE
PARK

CRANE'S
LANDING

GOLF
COURSE

ELSINOORDR

OXFORD DR

ELSINOOR DR

CEDAR LN

ELS
INOORDR

WILTSHIRE DR

ESSEX LN

LIN
COLN

SHIRE DR

LINCOLNSHIRE DR

DARBY LN

CAMBRIDGE LN

MELROSE LN

CUMBERLAND DR

004547

004619

004640

004729004730
004744

004768
004775

004786

004819004822 004824 004825004827

004664

004830

004791

8''
68 ft

8''
87 ft

8''
141 ft

8''
170

 ft
8''

219 ft

8''238 ft

8''
241 ft

8''278 ft

8''
285 ft

8''326 ft

2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Location Map

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

ANGLICAN LN

ROYAL CT

ROBINWOOD LN

BRISTOL CT

CA
NT

ER
BU

RY
 R

D

8''
360 ft

8''
330 ft 004855004854

004838 004836

!@ Sanitary Manhole
Sanitary Main
Sanitary Sewer Lining (2,743 ft)

Locator Map

± SanitaryLining_11x17_20190607
LMA, 6/7/2019

0 100 200
Feet

Sanitary Manholes (21 total)
8" Sanitary Sewer (2,743 ft)





 

Agenda Item 
3.32 COW 

 
 

C:\Users\wdittrich\Desktop\2019_08_12_COW_Sewer_Televising_Cleaning.doc 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Regular Village Board Meeting 

August 12, 2019 
 

Subject:  2019 Closed Circuit Televising and Cleaning for Sanitary and Storm 
Sewers  

 
Action Requested: 

 
Consideration of Awarding a Contract to  American Underground, 
Glenview, IL for Sanitary and Storm Sewer Televising and Cleaning  
in the amount of $67,753.41  (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
Originated By/Contact: 

Wally Dittrich, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director / Village 
Engineer 

 
Referred To:  

 
Mayor and Board of Trustees 

 
Summary / Background: 
In 2015, the Village of Lincolnshire participated in a joint bid opportunity for storm and sanitary 
sewer televising and cleaning.  The current contract was bid with an option for the Village to 
renew the contract in both 2016, 2017, and 2018.  The current contractor has agreed to hold the 
pricing from 2018 and extend it to 2019 as well.  Staff recommends approval of a renewal 
contract with the previous low bidder American Underground in the amount of $67,753.41 to 
perform storm and sanitary sewer televising data collection and evaluation reporting in the areas 
shown on the project location map (attached).  
 
Staff recommends these locations based on the greatest need and in conjunction with future 
road project locations. American Underground has been performing the Village’s televising and 
cleaning since 2012.  The company is local and regularly performs work throughout Chicago-
land area.  Staff’s experience with this company has always been very good and they have a 
good reputation throughout the industry.   
 
 

 
Footage 

Unit 
Cost 

($/L.F.) Total 
Storm Sewer Televising (6"-42") 5,575 $1.57  $8,752.75  

Storm Sewer Review 5.575 $0.18  $1,003.50  

Sanitary Sewer Televising (8" to 18") 25,846 $1.35  $34,892.10  

Sanitary Sewer Heavy Cleaning 690 Hourly $6,800 

Sanitary Sewer Review 25,892 $0.18  $4,660.56  

Sanitary Manhole Televising 
137 

each 
$85.00 $11,645.00 

   
 

  
TOTAL $67,753.41  

 

   

    
    
    

    

    

 



 

Agenda Item 
3.32 COW 

 
 

C:\Users\wdittrich\Desktop\2019_08_12_COW_Sewer_Televising_Cleaning.doc 

 
 
Budget Impact: 
The Village allocated $19,000 for Storm Sewer Televising/Cleaning and $45,000 for Sanitary 
Sewer Televising/Cleaning in the 2019 Operating Budget.  Remaining funds that are available in 
each line item may be used to address extra services that may be required during the televising 
process, such as; cleaning, root-cutting and additional needed televising services. 
        
Service Delivery Impact: 
No Change 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff requests that the Mayor and Board of Trustees place this item on the August 26, 2019, 
Consent Agenda for approval.   
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

• Sewer Televising – Bid Tab 
• Project Location Maps 

 

Meeting History 

COW: August 12, 2019 

Regular Village Board Meeting: August 26, 2019 

 
 



RFB NO:  #215011

RFB ON: Sanitary and Storm Sewer Closed

Circuit Television (CCTV) Inspection

= Error in pricing/calculation American Underground, Inc. Visu-Sewer of Illinois National Power Rodding Corp.

P.O. Box 569 9014 S. Thomas Avenue 2500 W. Arthington Street

ALL COMMUNITIES Glenview, IL 60025 Bridgeview, IL 60455 Chicago, IL 60612

Item Pay Item Description Unit Qty Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

a. Year 1 (2015)

1. CCTV Inspection of Storm Sewers (6” to 42”) LF 127,300 1.55$ 197,315.00 3.05$ 388,265.00 3.50$ 445,550.00

2.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (8” to 12”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 23,000 2.21 50,830.00 4.80 110,400.00 9.60 220,800.00

3.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (15” to 18”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 7,800 2.25 17,550.00 4.80 37,440.00 10.00 78,000.00

4.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (8” to 12”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 136,700 1.32 180,444.00 2.50 341,750.00 4.00 546,800.00

5.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (15” to 18”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 18,300 1.32 24,156.00 2.50 45,750.00 5.00 91,500.00

6.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (21” to 30”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 5,300 1.71 9,063.00 2.50 13,250.00 13.00 68,900.00

7. Sewer Condition Evaluation LF 217,500 0.18 39,150.00 0.20 43,500.00 0.55 119,625.00

- - -

  Total Base Bid, Year 1 (2015) 518,508.00$ 980,355.00$ 1,571,175.00$

b. Year 2 (2016)

1. CCTV Inspection of Storm Sewers (6” to 42”) LF 127,300 1.55$ 197,315.00 3.20$ 407,360.00 4.50$ 572,850.00

2.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (8” to 12”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 23,000 2.21 50,830.00 5.05 116,150.00 11.04 253,920.00

3.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (15” to 18”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 7,800 2.25 17,550.00 5.05 39,390.00 11.50 89,700.00

4.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (8” to 12”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 136,700 1.32 180,444.00 2.65 362,255.00 4.60 628,820.00

5.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (15” to 18”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 18,300 1.32 24,156.00 2.65 48,495.00 5.75 105,225.00

6.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (21” to 30”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 5,300 1.71 9,063.00 2.65 14,045.00 14.95 79,235.00

7. Sewer Condition Evaluation LF 217,500 0.18 39,150.00 0.21 45,675.00 0.60 130,500.00

- - -

  Total Base Bid, Year 2 (2016) 518,508.00$ 1,033,370.00$ 1,860,250.00$

c. Year 3 (2017)

1. CCTV Inspection of Storm Sewers (6” to 42”) LF 127,300 1.57$ 199,861.00 3.35$ 426,455.00 6.25$ 795,625.00

2.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (8” to 12”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 23,000 2.23 51,290.00 5.20 119,600.00 12.70 292,100.00

3.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (15” to 18”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 7,800 2.29 17,862.00 5.20 40,560.00 13.22 103,116.00

4.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (8” to 12”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 136,700 1.35 184,545.00 2.80 382,760.00 5.29 723,143.00

5.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (15” to 18”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 18,300 1.35 24,705.00 2.80 51,240.00 6.61 120,963.00

6.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (21” to 30”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 5,300 1.71 9,063.00 2.80 14,840.00 17.19 91,107.00

7. Sewer Condition Evaluation LF 217,500 0.18 39,150.00 0.22 47,850.00 0.69 150,075.00

- - -

  Total Base Bid, Year 3 (2017) 526,476.00$ 1,083,305.00$ 2,276,129.00$

TOTAL BASE BID (YEARS 1-3) 1,563,492.00$ 3,097,030.00$ 5,707,554.00$

   BASE BID

Page 1 of 2



RFB NO:  #215011

RFB ON: Sanitary and Storm Sewer Closed

Circuit Television (CCTV) Inspection

= Error in pricing/calculation American Underground, Inc. Visu-Sewer of Illinois National Power Rodding Corp.

P.O. Box 569 9014 S. Thomas Avenue 2500 W. Arthington Street

ALL COMMUNITIES Glenview, IL 60025 Bridgeview, IL 60455 Chicago, IL 60612

Item Pay Item Description Unit Qty Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

a. Year 1 (2015)

1. CCTV Inspection of Storm Sewers (48” to 72”) LF 1.89$ 5.00$ 6.00$

2.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (21” to 30”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 2.95 7.00 8.00

3.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (6”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 1.95 4.00 4.00

4. Root Cutting (8” to 12”) LF 0.58 1.00 3.50

5. Root Cutting (15” to 18”) LF 0.95 5.00 3.50

6. Root Cutting (21” to 30”) LF 6.00 10.00 5.00

7. Heaving Cleaning
Crew

Hours
365.00 400.00 465.00

8.
Emergency CCTV Inspection (no dyed-water flooding)

Sanitary or Storm Sewer (8” to 42”)

Crew

Hours
385.00 450.00 500.00

a. Year 2 (2016)

1. CCTV Inspection of Storm Sewers (48” to 72”) LF 1.89$ 5.00$ 7.00$

2.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (21” to 30”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 2.95 7.00 9.20

3.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (6”)

(no dyed-water flooding)
LF 1.95 4.00 4.60

4. Root Cutting (8” to 12”) LF 0.58 1.00 4.60

5. Root Cutting (15” to 18”) LF 0.95 5.00 4.60

6. Root Cutting (21” to 30”) LF 6.00 10 5.75

7. Heaving Cleaning
Crew

Hours
375.00 400.00 534.00

8.
Emergency CCTV Inspection (no dyed-water flooding)

Sanitary or Storm Sewer (8” to 42”)

Crew

Hours
385.00 450.00 575.00

a. Year 3 (2017)

1. CCTV Inspection of Storm Sewers (48” to 72”) LF 1.89$ Not Included 8.05$

2.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (21” to 30”)

with Concurrent Dyed-water Flooding
LF 2.95 Not Included 10.58

3.
CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewers (6”)                   (no

dyed-water flooding)
LF 1.95 Not Included 5.29

4. Root Cutting (8” to 12”) LF 0.58 Not Included 5.29

5. Root Cutting (15” to 18”) LF 0.95 Not Included 5.29

6. Root Cutting (21” to 30”) LF 6.00 Not Included 6.61

7. Heaving Cleaning
Crew

Hours
375.00 Not Included 614.00

8.
Emergency CCTV Inspection (no dyed-water flooding)

Sanitary or Storm Sewer (8” to 42”)

Crew

Hours
385.00 Not Included 661.00

   SUPPLEMENTAL UNIT PRICES

Page 2 of 2



!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

00436
LAKE

COUNTY
FOREST

PRESERVE

OLD
MILL

NATURE
PRESERVE

OLDE
MILL
PARK

WHYTEGATE
PARK

FLORSHEIM
NATURE

PRESERVE

00475010

00475011

00475013

00475012

004213

00440 0044200443 00445
0044900450

00451 0045200453

00455
00459

00470
00471

00472
00474

0047600478

00480 00483

004870048800489
00491

00495

004102
004107004113 004115

004116 004117
004123

004128

004129 004130

004157 004159004160

004162

004164

004166

004178004180

004146

004181 004182
004185

004189 004190

004205004207

004214

004224

004235004241
004245004246

004248

2019 Sanitary Sewer Televising Location Map

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

004658004657 004654 004652004650

004610

004605
004591

004583

004491

004460

004439

004327

004431004424 004414

004341 004337004332
004318

004798004796004793 004792
004787

004776 004771 004766 004765 004763
004747004743 004739004733

004727 004726
004718004710

004700
004690

004646
004634 004628004626

004623004621
004618

004569

004551 004550004548

004526004525

004513004508

004507

004411004405

004383 004381
004369 004368

004359004352
004342

BALZER
PARK

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@
!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@

!@
!@

!@

!@

!@ 004963004961004960 004956004955 004953004952004949

004364922

LONDONDERRY LN

CAMBRIDGE LNDA
R B

Y L
N

CAMBRIDGE LN

LONDONDERRY LN

CAMBRIDGE LN

CRANE'S
LANDING
GOLF
COURSE

RIVERSHIRE
PARK

!@ Sanitary Manhole
Sanitary Main
Sanitary Sewer Televising (25,846 ft)
Road
Parcel Boundary ± SanitaryTelevising_11X17_20190314

AL, 3/14/2019

0 225 450112.5
Feet

Sanitary Manholes (137 total)
8" Sanitary Sewer (14,905 ft)
10" Sanitary Sewer (5,350 ft)
12" Sanitary Sewer (5,247 ft)
15" Sanitary Sewer (342 ft)
TOTAL: 25,846 ft



wdittrich
Text Box
5,575 L.F. Storm Sewer - 6" - 42"


	1.0 Agenda
	2.1 07-22-2019 COW Minutes
	3.11_2019_08_12_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SpecialUse_ZoningVariations_TextAmendment_WallSignVariation
	00) 2019_08_12_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SpecialUse_ZoningVariations_TextAmendment_WallSignVariation_Memo
	2019_08_12_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SpecialUse_ZoningVariations_TextAmendment_WallSignVariation_SupportingDocs.pdf
	01a) 2019_08_12_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SpecialUse_ZoningVariations_TextAmendment_WallSignVariation_Ordinance
	01a) 2019_08_12_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SpecialUse_ZoningVariations_TextAmendment_WallSignVariation_Ordinance
	03) 2019_07_31_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket
	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket - BG EDITS (2019_07_31)
	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket - BG EDITS (2019_07_30 v.2)
	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket
	1_Site Plan_20190729
	Sheets and Views
	L1




	2_Color Exhibits_20190729
	2_Color Exhibits_20190729.pdf (p.1-9)
	1 Plant Palette
	2 Plant Palette
	3 Sign & Wall Details
	4 Building Elevations
	5 Building Elevations & Patio Details
	6 Perspective
	7 Perspective
	8 Perspective
	9 Perspective

	AC1942_E01_01ENTRANCE.pdf (p.10)
	Layout1



	3_Exterior Elevations_20190729.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A5.02


	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket - BG EDITS (2019_07_31)
	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket - BG EDITS (2019_07_30 v.2)
	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket
	4_Exterior Elevations_Code Compliant Wall Signs_20190716
	Sheets and Views
	A5.02


	5_Signage Details_20190716
	Sheets and Views
	A0.04


	6_Trash Encl_Color Elevation_20190716
	Sheets and Views
	Trash Encl_Color Elevation


	7_Site Details_20190716
	Sheets and Views
	A0.03




	8_Landscape Plans_20190729
	Sheets and Views
	2 AC1942_A05_01LP - Layout1
	3 AC1942_A05_02LP - Layout1


	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket - BG EDITS (2019_07_30 v.2)
	2019_07_30_COW_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_SubmittalPacket
	9_Exisiting Trees_20190716
	10_Site Photometric_20190727
	11_First Floor Plan_20190716
	Sheets and Views
	A2.01


	12_Roof Plan_20190716
	Sheets and Views
	A2.03_DD


	13_Building Section_20190716
	Sheets and Views
	A06.01_DD






	02) Findings of Fact
	ZB_Findings of Facts_Special Use
	ZB_StandardsTemplate_Zoning Variation_20190620
	ZB_StandardsTemplate_Text Amendment_20190620

	ARB_20190716_Standards for Sign Variation

	01b) 2019_08_06_code0611_REDLINED
	02) Village Board Cover Letter_20190729
	03) ARB_Memos_Minutes
	Pages from 3.1_3.2_2019_06_18_ARB_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_Packet_FINAL.pdf
	06_18_2019_Minutes_APPROVED.pdf
	Pages from 3.1_3.2_2019_07_16_ARB_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_WallSignVariation_NewConstruction_Packet.pdf
	07_16_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.pdf

	04) ZB_Memo_Minutes
	Pages from 2019_06_25 ZB Packet_350 Knightsbridge.pdf
	2019_06_25_ZB_Minutes_unapproved.pdf

	05) VV Letter of Support Home 2 Suites by Hilton


	3.21_Workers_Comp_Insurance
	2019_08_12_Workers_Comp_Insurance.docx
	3.21_Workers_Comp_Insurance.pdf

	3.31_Sewer_Lining
	3.32_Sewer_Cleaning_Televising

	Return to Agenda: 


